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HKFRS
2019 2020 2021 2022
) 2023
7,642,010 12,823,347 34,875,532 25,419,063 15,533,247
167,284 280,703 763,425 556,423 340,023
1,138,045 2,499,436 9,930,694 6,472,091 4,300,154
24,912 54,713 217,383 141,674 94,130
(18,894) 1,189,120 7,810,151 4,798,516 1,345,266
(414) 26,030 170,964 105,040 29,448
(62,818) 994,837 6,056,681 3,898,936 1,377,478
(1,375) 21,777 132,581 85,348 30,153
1,662,646 1,144,565 32,640 24,893 30,077
36,395 25,055 714 545 658
1,599,828 2,139,402 6,089,321 3,923,829 1,407,555
35,020 46,832 133,295 85,893 30,811
1,599,828 2,139,402 6,089,321 3,923,829 1,407,555
35,020 46,832 133,295 85,893 30,811
0.1160 0.1575 0.4978 0.2902 0.1040
3 3 11 6 2



(0.0277)
@
1,599,828
35,020

1,736,105
38,003

1,736,105
38,003

149,675,539
3,276,398
27,522,616
602,470
11,608,125

254,102

18.3

11,608,125,000

0.0582

1
2,139,402
46,832

2,456,679
53,777

2,456,679
53,777

153,234,883
3,354,312
27,405,690
599,911
11,608,125

254,102

17.88

11,608,125,000

0.4950

11
6,089,321
133,295

5,776,178
126,441

5,776,178
126,441

132,616,323
2,902,971
32,686,518
715,508
13,586,477

297,408

24.65

13,586,477,301
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3,923,829
85,893

4,322,561
94,621

4,322,561
94,621

128,090,631
2,803,904
28,892,627
632,460
13,586,477

297,408

22.56

13,586,477,301

0.1018

2
1,407,555
30,811

1,718,516
37,618

1,718,516
37,618

125,930,990
2,756,629
29,283,678
641,020
13,575,939

297,177

23.25

13,575,938,612
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2019 ) 2023
8,424,065 8,669,437 14,505,795 11,212,791 5,314,360
184,403 189,774 317,532 245,448 116,331
(10,383,969)  (5,004,665)  (15,136,136) (300,660) 962,726
(227,305) (109,552) (331,330) (6,581) 21,074
(3,715,251) (319,571) 5,901,791 (14,492,259)  (8,927,755)
(81,327) (6,995) 129,190 (317,236) (195,429)
9,635,096 12,789,494 17,871,147 15,440,560 13,023,556
210,912 279,962 391,199 337,994 285,086
7,325 7,964 13,338 10,586 11,261
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170
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GHG 2025 1 2023 2019 38
2019 19
2030 2019 34
2025 2021 15 2023 2022 27.1
2025 2021 10 2023 2022 41
2025 VOCs 2021 35 2023 2022 33
VOCs
2025 1 2023 2019 19.7
2019 19
2030 2019 34
2025 2021 10 2023 2022 44.5
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2023
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38.9 1,345, 266,000
4,798,516,000 72.0
1,407,555,000 3,923,829,000 64.1
2022 2022
2023 2023
) )
10,465,213 20,541,844 (49.1) 9,862,882 17,918,069  (45.0)
4,959,210 5,436,727  (8.8) 2,842,447 3,051,398 (6.8)
2,473,073 2,408,963 2.7 884,392 828,442 6.8
10,509 122,646  (91.4) 1,909 24,773  (92.3)
(2,374,758)  (3,091,117) (23.2) (2,358,537) (2,875,710)  (18.0)
15,533,247 25,419,063 (38.9) 11,233,093 18,946,972  (40.7)

D
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6.8%
3.
¥
2,473,073,000 2,408,963,000
2.7
2023 12 31
7.1 10.4
2)
884,392,000 828,442,000
6.8
3)
10 3.46 14.55
2022 12 31 2023 12 31

35,444,820,000
32,729,294,000

2022 12 31 2023 12 31
12.18 12.00
19.19 18.81
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
15,112,356,000 12.00
23,688,251,000 18.81

2023 12 31 10
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A 15,112,356,000 46.17
B 4,811,214,000 14.70
C 3,723,655,000 11.38
D 3,684,152,000 11.26
E 726,983,000 2.22
F 479,395,000 1.46
G 379,022,000 1.16
H 163,003,000 0.50
I 161,198,000 0.49
J 157,169,000 0.48
- 29,398,147,000 89.82
@ A B C
2023 12 31
2023 12 31

280.59 85.73
5.89 1.80
40.82 12.47
327.30 100

(€))

@

®
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*

®) 30

1

10,509,000 122,646,000

91.4

2)
1,909,000 24,773,000
92.3

4,300,154, 000
:6,472,091,000 )

2023 12 31
1,299,760,000 5.3

2023 12 31
530,146,000 15.2

2023 12 31
1,624,999,000 3.0

1,576,039,000

2023 12 31 67,517,000
996,858,000 1,064,375,000
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&) &)

09668 China
Bohai Bank
Co., Ltd.

5,749,379,011.111.110,471,550, 459,398,00
00 2 2 000 0 35,672,000 - -
601818706 China
818 Everbright
Bank Co.,
Ltd.

3,398,255,0 5,438,467,0 456,981,00 (176,130,0 137,560,0
00 1.341.23 00 0 00) - 00
000039702 China
039 Internatio
nal Marine
Containers
(Group)
Co., Ltd.

14,893,00
747,363,0001.531.53633,191,000 50,072,000 - - 0
600643 Shanghai
AJ Group
Co., Ltd.

- 0.22 - - 1,096,000 - 566,000 318,000
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600390 Minmetals
Capital
Co., Ltd.

57,011,0
547,727,0003.171.44 303,058,000 47,045,000 - 00 6,217,000
600179 Antong
Holdings
Co., Ltd.
48,302,000 0.270.27 28,456,000 -8,946,000 - - -
10,491,026, 16,874,722, 1,005,646, (140,458,057,577,0158,988,0
000 000 000 00) 00 00

@ &
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oooooog
Bank of1,077,153,00 3.74 3.74 1,547,301,00 94,816,00011,319,000 - 41,922,000
Kunlun 0 0
Co., Ltd.
CIB  Fund 100,000,000 10.00 10.00 468,541,000 40,092,000 - - 5,000,000
Management
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai 135,265,000 25.00 25.00 62,177,000 29,185,000 - - -
Haisheng
Shangshou
Financial
Leasing
Co., Ltd.
COSCo 2,914,166,00 13.38 13.38 3,258,463,00 162,464,000 (584,000) - -
SHIPPING 0 0
Finance
Company
Limited
Powchan  3,575,320,00 40.81 40.81 4,013,607,00 327,644,000 - - 181,973,00
Financial 0 0 0
Group Co.,
LTD.

7,801,904,00 9,350,089,00 654,201,00010,735,000 - 228,895,00

0 0 0

@

China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.

Bank of Kunlun Co., Ltd.

Powchan Financial Group Co., LTD.

CIB Fund Management Co., Ltd.

COSCO  SHIPPING Finance  Company
Limited
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Shanghai Haisheng Shangshou Financial

Leasing Co., Ltd.

China International Marine Containers /
(Group) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai AJ Group Co., Ltd.

China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. /

Minmetals Capital Co., Ltd.
Antong Holdings Co., Ltd.

2023 (
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2008
CIT
16.5 )
2023 12 31
4.7
2023 12 31
344,769,000
2023 12 31

3,923,829,000

5,314,360,000
13,023,556,000

2023 12 31
32,221,992,000
26,540,123,000

8,286,209,000

2023 12 31

1,226,638,000
15,332,500,000
51,980,642,000

EDINETOOOO
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( CIT )
2022 2023 12 31 25
16.5 (2022
1,275,507,000
442,338,000
97,569,000
1,407,555,000
64.1
2023 12 31

81,851,051,000
17,410,062,000
5,678,874,000

2023 12 31
20,065,989,000

8,000,000,000

5,850,000,000
8,687,909,000
7,339,100,000
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2023 12 31
2,197,550,000
1,862,121,000
661,647,000
13,023,417,000
30,998,000

2,878,261,000

106,660,000
148,392,000
2023 12 31
5,314,360,000
2023 12 31
2023 2022

3,150,000

EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

15,589,572,000

oOoOooodn
1,778,295,000
2,870,565,000
16,805,000,000
177,068,000
2,603,395,000
63,047,000 189,441,000

32,221,992,000

5,898,431,000
11,212,791,000

2,417,004,000

2023 2022
5,314,360,000 11,212,791,000
962,726,000 (300, 660,000)
(8,927,755,000) (14,492,259,000)
233,665,000 1,149,541,000
(2,417,004,000) (2,430,587,000)

5,314,360,000

11,212,791,000 5,898,431,000

962,726,000

300,660,000 1,263,386,000
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8,927,755,000

14,492 ,259,000 5,564,504,000
2023 12 31
45,202,709,000 48,852,249,000
(Zheng Jian Xu Ke [2021] No.3283) {(
(Zhujian Xu [2021] 3283 Phi)
530,434,782 2.76 (
) 1,463,999,998.32
3,095,043.48 1,460,904 ,954.84
2021 12 16
XYZH/2021BJAA131539 2021 12 17

2023 12 31
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1,460,904,954.84

1,121,951,717.00

230,811,074.74
618.57
1,182,840.68

2022 12 31 109,324,385.21

88,933,148.84
4,450.46

194,417 .48

1,441,695,940.58
5,069.03
1,377,258.16

2023 12 31 20,581,203.39

China Development Bank Shanghai Branch
2022
China International Capital Corporation Limited

Dong Fang International Container (Qidong) Co., Ltd. DFIC(Qidong)
Dong Fang International Container (Qindao) Co., Ltd. ( DFIC Qingdao
) Dong Fang International Container (Ningbo) ( DFIC Ningbo )
Shanghai Universal Logistics Technology Co., Ltd. )
(Bank of China (Shanghai Branch)
2022
China

International Capital Corporation Limited Bank of China (Shanghai Branch)
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(Shanghai Universal
Logistics Technology
Co., Ltd.)

Business
Department, Bank
of China Shanghai
Branch

2023 12 31
No.
1 31001560021137250000 90.70
(China
Development Bank,
COSCO  SHIPPING  Shanghai Branch)
Development Co.,
Ltd.
454682512528 -
Qidong Business
Department, Bank
(Dong Fang of China Shanghai
International Branch
Container  (Qidong)
Co., Ltd.)
439082519935 17,636.66
Qingdao Business
Department, Bank
(Dong Fang of China Shanghai
International Branch
Container (Qingdao)
Co., Ltd.)
440382523907 19,031,622.00
Ningbo Business
Department, Bank
(Dong Fang of China Shanghai
International Branch
Container  (Ningbo)
Co., Ltd.)
439082531816 1,531,854.03

20,581,203.39

2023 12 31
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19,400.00 19,400.00 19,422.10 22.10 2023
20,000.00 20,000.00 20,031.81 31.81 2023
9,200.00 9,200.00 7,327.60 (1,872.40)1 2024
8,800.00 8,800.00 8,667.35 (132.65)1 2023
89,000.00 88,690.50 88,720.73 30.23
146,400.00 146,090.50 144,169.59 (1,920.91)
2024
2023 12 31
2021 24

1,222,150,000

263.3

1,778,295,000
8,015,000 1,230,165,000

266.3

286,058,000

206,170,000

751360
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2023 12 31
30,998,000
3,725,065,000 2,022,518,000
23,200,000
65,938,000 151,216,000

20,065,989,000
(2022 :18,611,895,000 ) 8,286,209,000 (2022
:12,969,610,000 ) 2,953,000 (2022 1 5,340,000 )

COSCO SHIPPING
Development (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. (
) (COSCO SHIPPING
International (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.)

(Helen Insurance Brokers Limited) (

) 100 2023 11 10
« )

« )

100 270,980,600
2023 11 10
2024 15
2024 28 2023 12 31 0.032
13,547,214,320 2024 28

13,575,938,612 28,724,292

433,511,858.24
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2023 86,947,000
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@
2023 12 31
W @
13,575,938,612 P
(€H)
)
(3) 2019 12 16
2020 22
2020
88,474,448 8,847,445
88,474,448 0.7622
1.1154 2020
10 2019 12 16 2020
22 2020 17
2020 30 78,220,771
124 115
2.52
(
Y 2020 30 2.00
2020 30
2021 8,847,445
19
2.52
( ) 2021
2.94 2021
2022 29 53 21
(1)
2019 2020
2.52 2.419
124 110
78,220,711 68,833,794 9,386,917
(i)
20,560,412
2,384,186 2023 2022 29
2022 24 2023
2023 22

Q)
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7,867,835
110 100
48,273,382 40,871,202 19 18
8,847,445 8,381,790 (i)
100 20,435,601
18
2,793,924
(iii)
18 2,793,924
Q%)
2.419 2.193
17,164,904
2,638,706 2023
2023
2023 22 2023 12
2023 12 31 29,449,382
23,706,298 5,743,084
29,449,382 0.30
0.22
2023 12 31
A.
2023 12 31
A
(O] )] (©I0)] ®) (O]6)] ()
®) 1,490,100 - - 496,700 - 993,400 0.0100 0.0073 (6)
(Liu Chong)
© 993,400 - - 993,400 - - - (6)
(Xu Hui
- 2,483,500 - - 1,490,100 - 993,400 0.0100 0.0073
B.
2023 2023 12 31
A
(&
@ ® DE ()
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1® 1,490,100 - - 496,700 - 993,400  0.0100 0.0073 (6)
1 993,400 - - 993,400 - - - - (6)
7 6,008,068 - 421,433 1,703,133 - 3,883,502  0.0392 0.0286 (6)
101 39,781,814 - 16,743,471 4,208,947 - 18,829,396  0.1902 0.1387 6)
19 8,847,445 - 2,638,706 465,655 - 5,743,084  0.0580 0.0423 @)
129 57,120,827 - 19,803,610 7,867,835 - 29,449,382  0.2975 0.2169
2023 2023 12 31
A
(€)]
() (610 ® wWeE) )
4,861,567 - 1,339,566 - 3,522,001 0.0356 0.0259 (6)
11
€Y
) 2.419
(3) 2023 22
2.419 2.193
17,164,904
2,638,706 2.193
2023
2023 15
® 2.54
(5) 2023 22
7,867,835
110 100
48,273,382 40,871,202
19 18 8,847,445 8,381,790
(6) 2020 30
@) 2021
(8) 2023 11 20 Liu Chong
(9) 2022 16 (Xu Hui
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10)
2023
1,406,292
2023 2020 30
2023 31 2023
2,638,706
57,120,827
0.58 17,164,904
7,867,835 29,449,382
0.17
0.03 0.08 0.30
2023
0.1
40
2023 12 31
13,575,938,612
1.00

9,899,938,612

3,676,000,000

@

®

2023 12 31

82/360



EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

) ( )

2019 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2020 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2021 11 25 1,447,917,519 1,447,917,519 6
2021 12 22 530,434,782 530,434,782 6
2021 12 31 9,910,477,301 9,910,477,301
2022 12 31 9,910,477,301 9,910,477,301
2023 28

-13,177,395 9,897,299,906  -13,177,395 9,897,299,906
2023 12 2,638,706 9,899,938,612 2,638,706 9,899,938,612 ®3)
2023 12 31 9,899,938,612 9,899,938,612

2023 12 31
() ( )
2019 12 31 -75,000,000 3,676,000,000 -75,000,000 3,676,000,000 )
2020 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
2021 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
2022 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
2023 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
@) 2021 11 25  1,447,917,519
2.46 530,434,782
2021 12 22 2.76
(2) 2019 12 31 75,000,000
) 2023 12 2.193
19,803,610 2,638,706

(0)) 2023 12 31

®)
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2023 12 31 1,500

G) 2023 12 31

4,628,015,690 34.09
Yesheng
(China Shipping Group 188  -1022

Company Limited)

1,447,917,519 10.67
183
51

(COSCO SHIPPING Investment
Holdings Co, Ltd.)

HKSCC 3,659,166,098 26.95

199
(HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED)

* 2023 12 31 1
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(D

10
30
CSRC

10 0.32

13

@
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€Y)
@
®
*
®

2023

€Y

SFO
2023

@

10

®
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ooooood
Zhang Weihua
Shao Ruiqing Chan Kwok Leung Shao Ruiqing
17
/
2023 100
12 2022
2023

Zhang Mingwen
Ip Sing Chi Huang Jian Liang Yanfeng
Shao Ruiqing Chan Kwok Leung
Zhang Mingwen
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Chan Kwok Leung Shao
Ruiqging Zhang Mingwen Chan Kwok
Leung

Q) (i)
(iii) (iv)
Q)
(vi)
(vii)
3.13
3.13
100
Zhang Weihua
Lu Jian Zhong Chan Kwok Leung Zhang Weihua
100
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Zhang Mingwen

SFO
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oooooog
2023
2023 12 31
(@) 2024 28
12.5
Mr. Zhang Mingwen 2024 29 0
Mr. Zhang Mingwen 2023 27 0
*
Mr. Huang Jian 2023 27 0
Mr. Liang Yanfeng 2023 27 0
Mr. Ip Sing Chi 2023 27 0
*
Mr. Lu Jian Zhong 2023 27 0
Ms. Zhang Weihua 2023 27 0
Mr. Shao Ruiqing 2023 27 0
Mr. Chan Kwok Leung 2023 27 2951000*
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oooooog
*Chan Kwok Leung 295,000 235,000
60,000
*
Mr. Ye Hongjun 2023 27 0
Ms. Zhu Mei 2023 27 0
Mr. Zhao Xiaobo 2023 27 0
*
Mr. Cai Lei 2019 20 0
*
Mr. Ming Dong 2020 29 421,433
Ms. Du Haiying 2020 22 0
Mr. Yu Zhen 2022 22 0
Mr. Hu Haibing 2024 17 0
MR. ZHANG MINGWEN ( ) 46
20

China Shipping (Group)
Company
(China Shipping Container Lines Co., Ltd.) ( )
( ) ( )
(COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd.) ( )
(Orient Overseas (International) Limited)
Orient Overseas

Container Line Ltd.

(CFA)
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MR. HUANG JIAN () 55
2016
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Ltd.
2016
COSCO SHIPPING Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.
2017
COSCO SHIPPING Captive Insurance Co., Ltd. 2017
Lanhai Medical Investment Co., Ltd.
2016 2012
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
2018 2022 12
Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. 2017 12 2019
COSCO SHIPPING Technology Co., Ltd.
2016 China COSCO
SHIPPING Corporation Ltd. 2012 2016
2006 11
2012 COSCO Americas
2004 2006 11 COSCO Logistics
(Americas) Inc. ( Intermodal Bridge Services
Inc. )
C0SCO Group 1996 2004
1993 1996
Shenzhen Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd.
1992 2002 ( )
1997

2015 12

MR. LIANG YANFENG ( ) 59

COSCO SHIPPING Heavy Industry Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Shipping Transportation Science Research Institute Co., Ltd.
(COSCO SHIPPING Technology Co., Ltd.)

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company

COSCO Human Resources Development Company

Luzhou Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China
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Luzhou Municipal Government ofSichuan Province

COSCO SHIPPING International Holdings Limited
COSCO (Hong Kong) Group Limited

Dalian Ocean Shipping Company Limited
COSCO Shipyard Group Co., Ltd.
(EMBA)

MR. IP SING CHI ( )71

Hutchison Port Holdings Limited
Yantian International Container Terminals
Limited
Hutchison Port Holdings Management Pte. Limited
Orient Overseas (International)
Limited Piraeus Port
Authority S.A.
Westports Holdings Berhad
Hong Kong Container Terminal Operators

Association Limited (2000 2001 )
Tradelink Electronic Commerce Limited HMM
HMM Co. Ltd ( Hyundai Merchant Marine Co., Ltd.) 2012 11 2016 10
COSCO SHIPPING Ports Limited
2014 2020
COSCO SHIPPING Energy Transportation Co., Ltd.
2009 2014 12
40

MR. LU JIAN ZHONG ( ) 70

1983

1986 1997

Zhong Tian PricewaterhouseCoopers
Zhong Tian LLP 1997 2012 2012
2016 Shanghai De * an Certified Public Accountants
LLP Daxin Certified Public Accountants LLP

Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accountants LLP
2016 10 2021 12 Da

Hua Certified Public Accountants LLP 2022

(Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accounts LLP)
Hangzhou
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Hikvision Digital Technology Co. Ltd.
Bomike Marine Engineering Company Limited
Shanghai Xinnanyang Only Education & Technology Co., Ltd.
Bank of Tianjin Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Weike Precision Moulding Co., Ltd.
Professional Accounting (MPACC)/the Master of
Auditing programs (Maud)
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MS. ZHANG WEIHUA ( ) 63

China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.

China Merchants Fund Management Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
China
Merchants Bank

MR. SHAO RUIQING ( ) 67

2
Shanghai International Port Group Co., Ltd.
China Everbright Bank Company
Limited China
Enterprise Co., Ltd. Arcplus Group Plc
2016 2015
2016 2004 2015
2002 2014
1999 10 2001 12
1994 1999 1982
1994
1982
13
MR. CHAN KWOK LEUNG 67
Singamas Container Holdings Limited
XTRA XTRA
Corporation Genstar Container Corporation
Unicon International Ltd.
40
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MR. YE HONGJUN ( ) 62

MS. ZHU MEI () 56

Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company
China Shipping Group Company Limited
China SHIPPING
Development Co. Ltd.
China Shipping Group Company Limited

China Shipping Group Company Limited

COSCO SHIPPING (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
COSCO SHIPPING Seafarer Management Co., Ltd.

MR. ZHAO XIAOBO ( ) 39

Orient International Containers (Jinzhou)
China SHIPPING Investment
Co. Ltd.) /
Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd.

Orient International Containers (Guangzhou)

CPA
MR. CAI LEI () 45

2004 2011

2011 2016 2016

2019 2019
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2022 12
MR. MING DONG ( ) 54
1994
COSCO Finance Company Limited
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
2005 2008
12 COSCO SHIPPING Holdings
Co., Ltd. IR 2009 2016
2016
MR. HU HAIBING ( ) 53
1994
2005 China

Ocean Shipping (Group) Company (
(China Ocean Shipping Company Limited))

China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Limited )
Hainan COSCO Bo = ao Co., Ltd.
COSCO Shipbuilding Industry
Company
China Ocean Shipping Tally Company
COSCO SHIPPING Bulk Co., Ltd.

MS. DU HAIYING ( ) 49

1998
2009 2015
China Shipping (Hainan) Haisheng Shipping Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (Group) Company
2013 2015
2019 12 China
SHIPPING Investment Co., Ltd. CCP
China SHIPPING Investment Co., Ltd. 2020

Shanghai Jiao
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Tong University

MR. YU ZHEN () 47

1998

China Shipping International Trading Co., Ltd.
China Shipping
(Romania) Agency Co., Ltd.
GmbH  China Shipping (Europe)Holding GmbH
(China Shipping Container Lines Company
Limited) /

Shanghai
Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd.

(Shanghai Shipping College)
(CPA)

11
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LU JIAN
Chan Kwok Leung HUANG JIAN (
10
100
2023 12 31
Ernst & Young ( 12012 26 )
2023 : SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
28
2022 30
10
25
55
4,960,000 2023
5,280,000 2023
920,000
4,960,000 2022
5,280,000 2022

920,000
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®
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2023 12 31
HKFRS
38 59 328

23 103
193

2023 12 31

2024 15
21.89
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2023 12 31
2003 12 31 2022 12 31
5 15,533,247 340,023 25,419,063 556,423
(11,233,093) (245,892) (18,946,972) (414,749)
4,300,154 94,130 6,472,091 141,674
371,516 8,132 282,606 6,186
C ) 7 442,338 9,683 344,769 7,547
(1.275,507) (27,921)  (1,217,981) (26,662)
(132,396) (2,898) (180,518) (3,952)
9 (3,936,878) (86,178)  (2,527,450) (55,326)
1,543,383 33,785 1,715,874 37,560
20 32,656 715 (90,875) (1,989)
8 1,345,266 29,448 4,798,516 105,040
/ 12 32,212 705 (899,580) (19,692)
1,377,478 30,153 3,898,936 85,348
14 30,077 658 24,893 545
1,407,555 30,811 3,923,829 85,893
B 1,377,478 30,153 3,898,936 85,348
- 30,077 658 24,893 545
1,407,555 30,811 3,923,829 85,893
( ) 15
h 0.1040 2 0.2902
- 0.1018 2 0.2884
- 0.1039 2 0.2902

- 0.1017 2 0.2884
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,407,555 30,811 3,923,829 85,893
« ) 69,043 1,511 (296,847) (6,498)
- - (6,615) (145)
69,043 1,511 (303,462) (6,643)
(221) ®) - -
20,184 442 48,392 1,059
870 19 1,319 29
21,054 461 49,711 1,088
206,170 4,513 453,533 9,928
C ) 296,046 6,480 199,782 4,373
14,238 312 198,950 4,355
677 15 - -
C ) 14,915 326 198,950 4,355
( 310,961 6,807 398,732 8,728
1,718,516 37,618 4,322,561 94,621

1,718,516 37,618 4,322,561 94,621
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2023 12 31

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
16 45,256,774 990,671 43,162,536 944,828
17 104,661 2,291 103,529 2,266
18 768,387 16,820 613,206 13,423
19 118,247 2,588 116,877 2,558
20 133,235 2,917 93,813 2,054
21 25,668,181 561,876 24,407,843 534,288
22 2,300,347 50,355 2,852,534 62,442
23 28,491,377 623,676 31,111,935 681,040
24 - - 16,180 354
25 35,609 779 45,553 997
26 261,900 5,733 116,142 2,542

170,656 3,736 616,489 13,495

103,309,374 2,261,442 103,256,637 2,260,288

27 2,197,550 48,104 4,049,879 88,652
28 1,778,295 38,927 556,145 12,174
29 1,862,121 40,762 527,972 11,557
22 661,647 14,483 639,606 14,001
23 2,870,565 62,837 3,170,009 69,391
24 16,805 368 329,380 7,210
25 30,998 679 - -
30 3,150 69 120,443 2,636
31 13,023,417 285,083 15,440,560 337,994

22,444,548 491,311 24,833,994 543,616
14 177,068 3,876 - -

22,621,616 495,187 24,833,994 543,616
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32 2,603,395 56,988 2,479,634 54,279
33 2,878,261 63,005 2,968,317 64,976
34 63,047 1,380 304,062 6,656
35 32,221,992 705,339 35,925,365 786,406
37 106,660 2,335 39,089 856
189,441 4,147 303,090 6,635

38,062,796 833,195 42,019,557 919,808

14 148,392 3,248 - -
38,211,188 836,443 42,019,557 919,808
(15,589,572) (341,256) (17,185,563) (376,192)
87,719,802 1,920,186 86,071,074 1,884,096

35 49,629,059 1,086,380 48,519,715 1,062,097
36 8,000,000 175,120 8,000,000 175,120
37 169,325 3,707 36,369 796
26 17,521 384 6,001 131
38 83,379 1,825 63,710 1,395
536,840 11,751 552,652 12,098

58,436,124 1,279,167 57,178,447 1,251,636
29,283,678 641,020 28,892,627 632,460

39 13,575,939 297,177 13,586,477 297,408
39 (84,206) (1,843) (173,155) (3,790)
41 15,791,945 345,686 15,479,305 338,842
29,283,678 641,020 28,892,627 632,460

109 243 2024 28

Zhang Mingwen
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2023 12 31
a a
39 ( a) 40 a a ( a) a a b a
2023
13,586,477 20,050,063  (173,155) 17,425 (21,578,719)  (302,525) 43,552 (2,145,173) _ 2,173,089 17,223,273 28,894,307
2.2 - - - - - - - - - - (1,680) (1,680)
2023
13,586,477 20,050,063  (173,155) 17,425 (21,578,719)  (302,525) 43,552 (2,145,173) _ 2,173,080 17,221,503 28,802,627
- - - - - - - - - ~ 1,407,555 1,407,555
- - - - - 83,281 - - - - - 83,281
- - - - - 456 - - - - - 456
- - - - - - 21,054 - - - - 21,054
- - - - - - - 206,170 - - - 206,170
- - - - - 83,737 21,054 206,170 - ~ 1,407,555 1,718,516
40 2,639 (1,258) 50,319 (8,270) - - - - - - - 43,430
39 3.177) (25,453) 38,630 - - - - - _ _ _ -
40 - - - 3,327 - - - - - - - 3,327
- - - - 3,495 - - - - - - 3,495
- - - - (211,618) - - - - - - (21.618)
13 _ - _ _ _ - - - - ~  (1.178,608)  (1,178,608)
- - - - - - - - 36,810 49,543 (73.844) 12,509
_ - _ _ - - - - (36,810) - 36,810 -
2023 12 31 13,575,939 20,023,352 (84,206) 12,482 (21,786,842)  (218,788) 64,606  (1,939,003) _ 2,222,632 17,413,506 29,283,678
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a a
39 a ( 42 40 a a a a a b ( a)
2022 2.2 13,586,477 20,054,374 (233,428) 5,000,000 12,778 (21,447,846) (198,013)  (6,159) (2,598,706) - 1,951,184 16,568,236 32,688,897
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - (2,379) (2,379)
2022 13,586,477 20,054,374  (233,428) 5,000,000 12,778 (21,447,846) (198,013)  (6,159) (2,598,706) ~ 1,051,184 16,565,857 32,686,518
_ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - - 3,923,829 3,923,829
_ _ - - - - (104,512) - - - - - (104,512)
- - - - - - - 49,711 - - - - 49,711
_ _ - _ _ - - - 453,533 - - - 453,533
« ) _ _ - - - - (104,512) 49,711 453,533 - ~ 3,923,829 4,322,561
40 - (4,31) 60,273 - (6,225) - - - - - - - 49,737
40 - - - - 10,872 - - - - - - - 10,872
42 - - - (5,000,000) - - - - - - - - (5,000,000)
- - - - - (57,807) - - - - - - (57,807)
- - - - - (73,066) - - - - - - (73,066)
_ N i _ } } _ - - - - 11,007 11,007
_ _ _ - _ _ - . - - - (3,057,195)  (3,057,195)
_ B} _ _ ) . - - - 53,5200 221,905  (275,434) -
B} _ - - - - . - - (53,529) - 53,529 -
2022 12 31
13,586,477 20,050,063  (173,155) - 17,425 (21,578,719)  (302,525) 43,552 (2,145,173) - 2,173,080 17,221,503 28,894,307
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@ 15,791,945,000 2022 15,479,305,000

(b)
10 50
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

5,674,704 124,219 12,455,914 272,660

(360,344) (7,888)  (1,243,123) (27,212)

44(b) 5,314,360 116,331 11,212,791 245,448

376,846 8,249 473,496 10,365

184 4 - -

23,806 521 64,918 1,421

(3,677,975) (80,511)  (6,831,495) (149,541)

92,474 2,024 640,851 14,028

(47,090) (1,031) (46,130) (1,010)

21 (300,000) (6,567)  (1,806,840) (39,552)

21 - - 1,430,586 31,316

21 87,750 1,921 7,500 164

20 (3,000) (66) - -

(380) ®) (122,316) (2,677)

655,863 14,357 2,063,285 45,165

43 - - 37,676 825

3,395,874 74,336 2,618,025 57,309

414,568 9,075 1,248,886 27,338

(867) (19) 227 5

(55,281) (1,210) (79,329) (1,737)

(46) @ - -

962,726 21,074 (300,660) (6,581)
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
- - (5,000,000) (109, 450)
45,202,709 989,487 51,756,670 1,132,954
(48,852,249)  (1,069,376) (54,912,204)  (1,202,028)
- - 10,000,000 218,900
- - (10,500,000) (229,845)
(56,822) (1,244) (52,279) (1,144)
(4,089,287) (89,514) (2,603,069) (56,981)
(1,178,608) (25,800) (3,057,195) (66,922)
- - (226,360) (4,955)
43,430 951 49,737 1,089
3,072 67 52,441 1,148
(8,927,755) (195,429) (14,492,259) (317,236)
(2,650,669) (58,023) (3,580,128) (78,369)
15,440,560 337,994 17,871,147 391,199
233,665 5,115 1,149,541 25,163
13,023,556 285,086 15,440,560 337,994
31 13,023,417 285,083 15,440,560 337,994
14 139 3 . -
13,023,556 285,086 15,440,560 337,994
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2023 12 31

1.

-538 Room A-538, International Trade Center, China
(Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC

@
(b)
©
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
/ /
COSCO SHIPPING Development (Hong Kong) 1,000,000 100 -
Co., Ltd. 2,070,037,500
4,900,000,000

CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL East China Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL South China Sea Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100
Ltd.

CSCL Spring Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Summer Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Winter Shipping Co., Ltd 10,000 - 100
CSCL Globe sShipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Atlantic Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100
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Ogoooood
COSCO SHIPPING Development (Asia) Co., 514,465,000 - 100
Ltd.
(
BVI
)
Arisa Navigation Company Limited 1,000 - 100
YangshanA Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
YangshanB Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
YangshanC Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
YangshanD Shipping Company Limited BVI 50,000 - 100
Oriental Fleet International Co., Ltd. 140,000,000 - 100
292,478,700

Oriental Fleet Asset Management 10,000 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet LNGO1 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet LNGO2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet LNGO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVOl Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO2 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO3 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO4 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO5 Limited 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet HLCVO6 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk02 Limited 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet BulkO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk04 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO5 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk06 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO7 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO8 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk10 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl8 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl9 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk20 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk2l Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk22 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk23 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet ChemicalOl Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet CruiseOl Limited 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet Tanker03 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker04 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker(05 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker06 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker07 Limited 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet Tanker0O8 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker1O Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl4 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl5 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker16 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl7 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker18 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl9 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker22 Limited 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet Tanker23 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker24 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker25 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker26 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO1l Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO4 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet ContainerOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container02 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container08 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container10 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Containerll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Containerl2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet PulpOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker27 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker28 Limited 1 - 100
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Oriental Fleet RORO 01 Limited 1 - 100
Bulk Fleet Flourish Company Limited 1 - 100
Bulk Fleet Prosperity Company Limited 1 - 100
Florence Container Industry Limited BVI 435,000,001 - 100
Florens Asset Management (Singapore) 10,000 - 100

PTE. Limited

Dong Fang International Asset - 100

Management Limited

Dong Fang International Container BVI 50,000 - 100

Limited

Florens International Limited BVI 1,833,966,965 - 100

Florens (China) Company Limited 12,800,000 - 100

Florens Maritime Limited 12,000 - 100

Florens Container Corporation S.A. 578,726,783.2 - 100

Florens Asset Management Company 100 - 100

Limited

Florens Asset Management (Deutschland) 25,564.6 - 100

GmbH

Florens Asset Management (ltaly) S.R.L. 10,400 - 100

Florens Asset Management (USA), Ltd. 1 - 100

Florens Container, Inc. (2002) 1 - 100

Fairbreeze Shipping Company Limited 500,000 - 100

Long Honour Investments Limited a BVl 1 - -

2022

100

COSCO Container Industry Co., Ltd. BVI 1 - -

b 2022

100
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Helen Insurance Brokers Limited

Yuanhai Changxing Co., Ltd. c

China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd.
( CS Investment )

China COSCO SHIPPING Development
(Tianjin) Leasing Company Limited

Haihui Commercial Factoring (Tianjin)
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment
Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container
(Lianyungang) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container
(@Jinzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container
(Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

Suzhou Yuanhai Doukui Investment LLP

Suzhou Yuanhai Tianji Investment LLP

COSCO SHIPPING (Shanghai) Investment

Management Co., Ltd

Tianjin COSCO SHIPPING
Guanghua Investment Management Limited

DONG FANG International Container
(Qidong) Co., Ltd.

DONG FANG International Container
(Qingdao) Co., Ltd.
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3,000,000

21,383,000,000

1,000,000,000

397,939,194

4,020,000,000

44,133,900

20,000,000

21,417,780

10,000

600,000,000

256,200,000

3,021,033,540.37

200,000,000

1,409,599,098

864,398,500
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2022

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100
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DONG FANG International Port (Qidong)
Co., Ltd.

DONG FANG International Container
(Ningbo) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Universal Logistics Technology
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Xinyuanhaiji Finance Leasing
Co., Ltd.

Hainan COSCO Shipping Development Co.,

Ltd.

Oriental Fleet Tanker 29 Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker 30 Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker 31 Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker 32 Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker 33 Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker 34 Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker 35 Limited

Oriental Fleeet Tanker 36 Limited

Shanghai Huanyu Haicheng Supply Chain
Management Co., Ltd. ( d)

Shanghai COSCO Green Water Shipping Co,
Ltd. ( d)

Oriental Fleet SHIPPING 01 Limited
c D
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154,000,000

161,633,400

34,266,200

3,400,000,000

1,000,000,000

300,000,000

120,000,000
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100

100
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100

100

100

100
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100
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Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

« 9

Oriental

¢ d

Oriental

¢ d

Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

¢ 9

Oriental

¢ 9

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

Fleet

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

SHIPPING

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited

Limited
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- 100

2022

- 100
2022

100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022

- 100
2022
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2023 27
2023 24
2023 14
2023 12 31
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2.1
( HKI1CPA ) (
HKFRSs ) ( ( HKASS )
)
( )
2023 12 31 15,589,572,000
2023 12 31
( ) 2023 12 31
(
)
@
©)
©
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2.2 HKFR
2023 HKICPA
HKFRSs

HKFRS 17 2020 10 2022
HKFRS 17
HKAS HKFRS
HKAS
HKAS 12
HKAS 12 -

HKFRSs

/
HKAS HKFRS -
HKAS HKFRS
2.4

HKAS -
HKAS
HKAS 12 -

HKAS 12
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HKAS 12
2022
2022
2022 2023
12 31
HKAS 12 (i)
2022 39,177,000 2,379,000
41,556,000
(ii) 2022 12 31 3,923,130,000 699,000
3,923,829,000
(iii) 2023 4,321,000 1,680,000

6,001,000

(iv) 2022 2023 2,379,000 1,680,000
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HKAS 12 - -

HKICPA 2023 HKAS 12 (a) OECD

(b)
OECD
2024

2.3

HKFRSs

HKFRS 10 HKAS 28

HKFRS 16 1

HKAS

2020

HKAS 1
HKAS HKFRS 1

HKAS 21 2

1 2024

2 2025

HKFRSs

2.4

20
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(H
)
)
(b)
(D
)

() @
) @
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EAD
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ooooooo

ECLs

30
ECLs
PD
ECLs PD LGD
2023 12 31
1,778,295,000 31,361,942,000
16,805,000 2022 556,145,000 34,281,944 ,000 345,560,000
ECLs

78,307,000 1,367,353,000 7,142,000 2022 54,523,000

1,162,876,000 99,480,000
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2023 12 31
1,996,721,000 2022 2,126,994,000 22
26
2023 12 31

45,256,774,000 768,387,000 104,661,000 2022 43,162,536,000

613,206,000 103,529,000 310,191,000 2022
251,641,000

2022
2023 12 31 2,197,550,000

2022 4,049,879,000 43,223,000 2022 356,899,000
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ooooooo
2023 12 31 25,668,181,000 2022
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@
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©
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2023 12 31
- 8,090,455 - 8,090,455

- 8,090,455 - 8,090,455
7,432,283 - 10,509 7,442,792
7,432,283 8,090,455 10,509 15,533,247
- 2,374,758 - 2,374,758
7,432,283 10,465,213 10,509 17,908,005
528,029 365,483 1,171,234 2,064,746

- - _ (13,687)

- - _ (204,455)

- _ _ (501,338)

- - - 1,345,266
(2,158,451) (336,036) (37,687) (2,532,174)
(199, 498) - - (199, 498)
- - 92,338 92,338

- (33,638) - (33,638)

7.878 (34,390) 486 (26,026)

663 1,049 (922) 790

- - 32,656 32,656

- - 1,543,383 1,543,383
5,586,989 805, 854 154,388 6,547,231
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2022 12 31

- 17,450,727 - 17,450,727
- - 11,381 11,381
- 17,450,727 11,381 17,462,108
7,845,690 - 111,265 7,956,955
7,845,690 17,450,727 122,646 25,419,063
- 3,001,117 - 3,001,117
7,845,690 20,541,844 122,646 28,510,180
2,151,101 2,453,099 439,365 5,043,566
(11,162)
(197,905)
(35,983)
4,798,516
(2,005,549) (287,791) (27,134) (2,320,474)
(152,245) - - (152,245)
- - (64,639) (64,639)
- (353,426) - (353,426
835 30,126 326 31,287
5,269 (298) 108 5,079
- - (90,875) (90,875)
- - 1,715,874 1,715,874
6,719,985 1,006,501 13,865 7,740,351
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2023 12 31

oOoOooodn

75,053,599

53,480,380

16,126,266

10,573,505

38,369,355

25,815,508

133,235
25,668,181

129,549,220
(3,618,230)

125,930,990

89,869,393
8,021,403
(1,243,484)

96,647,312

133,235
25,668,181

2022 12 31

77,172,709

53,159,066

14,996,083

9,120,297

39,485,109

25,854,099

93,813
24,407,843

131,653,901
(3,563,270)

128,090,631

88,131,462
12,302,054
(1,237,512)

99,198,004

93,813
24,407,843
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@)
2022
2023
1,125,998 6,566,159
2,858,884 5,711,526
4,851,803 6,406,683
2,987,913 2,311,856
3,487,563 3,973,810
221,086 449,029
15,533,247 25,419,063
®)
2023 2022
41,264,993 39,841,273
30,955,148 29,273,020
72,220,141 69,114,293
10
2023 2022
Al
2,255,431 3,426,071

BL 2,140,684 2,733,524
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2022
2023
8,090,455 17,450,727
- 11,381
8,090,455 17,462,108
2,473,073 2,408,963
4,959,210 5,436,727
10,509 111,265
7,442,792 7,956,955
15,533,247 25,419,063
2022
2023
1,957,310 3,273,701
1,439,769 990,016
1,697,746 4,580,511
936,817 5,844,074
2,034,296 2,593,048
24,517 180,758
8,090,455 17,462,108
2022
2023
8,090,455 17,450,727
- 11,381

8,090,455 17,462,108

152/360
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2022
2023

132,778 139,627

38 9,715 3,993

0) 199,443 110,335

11,436 24,227

18,144 4,424

371,516 282,606

2022

2023

23,496 58,931

- 54,019

12,926 -

57,545 2,084

23,812 64,930

67,517 (996,858)

- 2,665

(25,058) (30,449)

286,058 1,150,363

43 - 37,796

(3,958) 1,288

442,338 344,769

153/360
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2022
2023
6,349,924 13,479,608
839,810 887,158
14 16 2,411,397 2,236,840
17 622 593
14 18 94,770 67,512
14 19 25,385 15,529
9,660 9,374
2,016,158 2,438,900
3,255 10,761
> ) 85,303 78,014
2,104,716 2,527,675
25,409 5,225
(286,058)  (1,149,531)
16 310,191 251,641
199,498 152,245
(92,338) 64,639
33,638 353,426
26,026 (31,287)
(790) (5,079)
86,947 94,177
23,371 4,132
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3,887,623 2,473,826
6,679 3,712
42,576 49,912

3,936,878 2,527,450

154/360
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383 (W@ () (© ®
2023 2022
1,052 1,050
3,261 3,777
13 226
812 771
4,086 4,774
5,138 5,824
2023 12 31

Mr. Zhang Mingwen - 1,296 - 282 1,578

Mr. Liu Chong 2023 11 20
- 1,233 13 260 1,506
- 2,529 13 542 3,084
Mr. lIp Sing Chi 300 - - - 300
Mr. Huang Jian - _ - - -
Mr. Liang Yanfeng - _ - - -
Mr. Chen Guoliang 228 - - - 228
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150
Mr. Shao Ruiging 150 - - - 150
Mr. Cai Hongping 74 - - - 74
752 - - - 752
Mr. Ye Hongjun - - = - -
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ooooOoog
Mr. Zhu Mei - - - - -
Mr. Zhao Xiaobo - 732 - 270 1,002
1,052 3,261 13 812 5,138
2022 12 31
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,293 113 259 1,665
Mr. Xu Hui 2022 16
- 642 113 120 875
Mr. Zhang Mingwen 2022
30 - 648 - 136 784
Mr. Wang Daxiong 2022
16 - - - - -
- 2,583 226 515 3,324
Mr. Ip Sing Chi 300 - - - 300
Mr. Huang Jian - - - - -
Mr. Liang Yanfeng - - - - -
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150
Mr. Shao Ruiging 150 - - - 150
750 - - - 750
Mr. Ye Hongjun - - - - -
Mr. Zhu Mei - - - - -
Mr. Zhao Xiaobo - 1,194 - 256 1,450
1,050 3,777 226 771 5,824
(2022
)
2023 12 31
2022
2023 12 31
2022

156/360
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ooooooo
2022
47 2023 12 31
2022
11.
(2022
) 2022
10 (2022 : ) (
)
2023 2022
4,108 3,462
116 287
863 751
5,087 4,500
2023 2022
1,500,001 2,000,000 3 3
1,359,001 1,812,000
(2022
)
12. /
2008 CIT 2023
2022 12 31 CIT 25%
16.5% (2022
16.5%)
2022
2023
88,926 910,061

157/360



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
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8,454 4,263
4,394 64,955
101,774 979,279
(133,986) (79,699)
(32,212) 899,580
2022

2023
1,345,266 4,798,516
336,533 1,199,698
(15,872) (78,538)
2,019 8,606
(6.,718) 437
(388,232) (400,800)
(1,425,541) (1,397,360)
1,487,872 1,062,000
135,948 591,271
(158,221) (85,734)
(32,212) 899,580

158/360



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

OooooOodd
13.
2023 2022
0.032 2022
0.087 433,511 1,178,608
0.032 2022 0.087 433,510,858.24
2022 1,178,607,645.84 2024 28
13,575,938,612 2023 12 31 A 28,724,292
13,547,214,320
2023 12 31
2024 12 31
14.
2023 11 10
100
270,981,000 245,915,000
2024 15 12
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
49,635 45,611
93 (93)
49,542 45,518
2,262 354
/ « ) 373 (416)
(16,396) (15,757)
(112) (177)
35,669 29,522
(5,592) (4,629)

30,077 24,893

159/360
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oOoOooodn
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
93 93
77 55
1,649 1,574
228 18
17,127 14,998
72 111
661 609
17,860 15,718
26 49
373 (416)
25,425,000 2022
23,295,000 2,262,000 2022
856,000
27,507,000 2022 22,398,000
2023 12 31
131
1,521
898
11,485
9,028
153,866
139
177,068
83,089
12,401
50,352
1,588
934
28

148,392
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2022
2023
- 1,377,478 3,898,936
- 30,077 24,893
1,407,555 3,923,829
2023 2022
13,538,588 13,520,651
2,719 1,494
13,541,307 13,522,145
2022
2023
1,407,555 3,923,829
(30,07 (24,893)
1,377,478 3,898,936
0.0022 2022 0.0018
0.0022 2022 0.0018
30,077,000 2022 24,893,000
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OooooOodd

16.

2023
8,531,875 43,609,433 1,861,509 3,036,557 1,404 400,149 57,440,927
(548,590) (11,666,895)  (669,089) (1,393,817) - - (14,278,391)
7,983,285 31,942,538 1,192,420 1,642,740 1,404 400,149 43,162,536

2023
7,983,285 31,942,538 1,192,420 1,642,740 1,404 400,149 43,162,536
- 5,146,568 9,165 73,611 22,103 997,290 6,248,737
- (1,428,862) (2,353)  (11,570) - - (1,442,785)
(312,013) (1,805,710)  (60,798)  (231,596) (1,357) - (2,411,474)
- (310,191) - - - - (310,191)
484,638 - 187,921 460,706 - (1,133,265) -
- (727,495) - - - - (727,495)
- - - - - (12,230) (12,230)
- - - (131) - - (131)
_ - - - - (23,371) (23,371)
125,807 637,783 - 9,584 4 - 773,178

2023 12 31
8,281,717 33,454,631 1,326,355 1,943,344 22,154 228,573 45,256,774
2023 12 31

9,152,958 46,645,658 2,055,470 3,497,336 22,154 228,573 61,602,149
(871,241) (13,191,027)  (729,115) (1,553,992) - - (16,345,375)
8,281,717 33,454,631 1,326,355 1,943,344 22,154 228,573 45,256,774

162/360
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ooooood
2022
6,596,947 38,303,378 1,643,973 2,789,660 87,024 347,498 49,768,480
(262,067) (9,195,024)  (426,936) (1,369,052) (83,199) - (11,336,278)
6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202
2022

6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202
13,717 5,537,089 17,092 91,658 32 1,832,982 7,492,570
(13,717) (3,094,528)  (1,910)  (2,931)  (291) - (3,113,377)
43 - - - (20) - - (20)
(253,427) (1,725,181)  (55,804)  (200,276)  (2,207) - (2,236,895)
- (236,828) - (14,813) - ~  (251,641)
1,291,037 90,190 15,945 347,444 ~ (1,744,616) -
~ (466,547) - - - ~ (466,547)
- - - - - (36,267) (36,267)
- - - - - (4,132) (4,132)
610,795 2,729,989 60 1,070 45 4,684 3,346,643

2022 12 31
7,083,285 31,942,538 1,102,420 1,642,740 1,404 400,149 43,162,536

2022 12 31
8,531,875 43,609,433 1,861,509 3,036,557 1,404 400,149 57,440,927
(548,590) (11,666,895)  (669,089) (1,393,817) - -~ (14,278,391)
7,083,285 31,942,538 1,102,420 1,642,740 1,404 400,149 43,162,536

163/360
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OooooOodd
2023 12 31 20,065,989,000 (2022 : 18,611,895,000 )
35
2023 12 31
5.9 2022
310,191,000 2022 236,828,000
2022 14,813,000
2023
8,531,875 43,608,852 52,140,727
(548,590) (11,666,515)  (12,215,105)
7,983,285 31,942,337 39,925,622
2023
7,983,285 31,942,337 39,925,622
- 5,146,569 5,146,569
- (2.156,357)  (2,156,357)
(312,013) (1,805,680)  (2,117,693)
- (310,191) (310,191)
484,638 - 484,638
125,807 637,783 763,590
2023 12 31
8,281,717 33,454,461 41,736,178
2023 12 31
9,152,958 46,645,077 55,798,035

(871,241 (13,190,616) (14,061,857)

8,281,717 33,454,461 41,736,178

164/360
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2022

6,596,947 37,495,248 44,092,195

(262,067) (9,241,413)  (9,503,480)

6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715

2022 6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715

13,717 5,536,692 5,550,409

(13,717) (2,706,025)  (2.719,742)

(253,427) (1,725,516)  (1,978,943)

- (236,828) (236,828)

1,291,037 90,190 1,381,227

610,795 2,729,989 3,340,784

2022 12 31 7,983,285 31,942,337 39,925,622
2022 12 31

8,531,875 43,608,852 52,140,727

(548,590)  (11,666,515)  (12,215,105)

7,983,285 31,942,337 39,925,622

2023 2022

160,236 146,687

(56,707 (51,349)

103,529 95,338

103,529 95,338

(622) (593)

1,754 8,784

104,661 103,529

162,953 160,236

(58,292) (56,707)

104,661 103,529

165/360
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19 (022 :19 )
45
304,045,000

(2022 : 304,579,000 )
2023 12 31

304,045
2022 12 31

304,579

(022 - )

166/360
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2023
667,799 204,412 762 872,973
(132,895) (126,441) (431) (259,767)
534,904 77,971 331 613,206
2023

534,904 77,971 331 613,206
- 252,433 - 252,433
(14,358) (81,996) (65) (96,419)
- (1,521) - (1,521)
_ 688 - 688

2023 12 31
520,546 247,575 266 768,387

2023 12 31
667,799 343,584 448 1,011,831
(147,253) (96,009) (182) (243,444)
520,546 247,575 266 768,387

2022

523,725 305,878 1,467 831,070
(111,901) (187,870) (833) (300,604)
411,824 118,008 634 530,466
2022 411,824 118,008 634 530,466
137,438 23,652 - 161,090
- (12,656) - (12,656)
(14,358) (54,425) (303) (69,086)
- 3,392 - 3,392
2022 12 31 534,904 77,971 331 613,206

2022 12 31
667,799 204,412 762 872,973
(132,895) (126,441) (431) (259,767)
534,904 77,971 331 613,206

167/360
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oOoOooodn

19.

2023
307,659 - 307,659
(190,782) - (190, 782)
116,877 - 116,877
2023 116,877 - 116,877
43,703 2,358 46,061
(18,763) - (18,763)
(25,515) (98) (25,613)
(898) - (898)
583 - 583
2023 12 31 115,987 2,260 118,247
2023 12 31
332,898 2,358 335,256
(216,911) (98) (217,009)
115,987 2,260 118,247
2022
369,810
(188,247)
181,563
2022 181,563
86,691
(137,612)
(15,547)
1,782
2022 12 31 116,877
2022 12 31
307,659
(190, 782)

116,877

168/360
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2023 2022

133,235 93,813
2023 2022

32,656 (90,875)

456 -

33,112 (90,875)
2023 2022

133,235 93,813
2023 2022

25,515,553 24,255,215

214,393 214,393

(61,765) (61,765)

25,668,181 24,407,843

169/360
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2023 2022 12 31
(China 11.12
Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.) (
CBB )
1.23
(China Everbright Bank Co., 2022
Ltd.) ( CEB ) 1.34
(Bank of 3.74
Kunlun Co., Ltd.) (
BOK )
13.38
(COSCO SHIPPING Finance)
Powchan Financial Group Co., 40.81
Ltd.  ( Powchan
Financial )
2023 12 31 CBB CEB BOK 2022
CBB CEB BOK 20

170/360
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21. C )
CBB CEB BOK COSCO SHIPPING Finance Powchan Financial
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
318,027,267 271,874,383 1,052,004,000 945,040,000 234,146,171 123,822,435 137,189,003 157,752,669 38,083,392 32,061,880
1,414,706,569 1,387,585,519 5,720,792,000 5,355,470,000 196,274,050 263,499,848 67,341,891 78,940,503 26,385,804 31,611,830
(1,618,331,135) (1,549,508,868) (6,218,011,000) (5,790,497,000) (391,545,521) (350,161,953) (180,504,196) (213,875,975) (54,634,454) (54,195,914)
114,402,701 109,951,034 554,785,000 510,013,000 38,874,700 37,160,330 24,026,698 22,817,197 9,834,742 9,477,796
- (19,961,604) (19,961,604) (39,993,000) (39,993,000) - - - - - -
- - - (64,906,000) (69,069,000) - - - - - -
- - (2,394,000) (2,130,000) (107,865) (110,410) - - - -
94,441,097 89,989,430 447,492,000 398,821,000 38,766,835 37,049,920 24,026,698 22,817,197 9,834,742 9,477,796
11.12% 11.12% 1.23% 1.34% 3.74% 3.74% 13.38% 13.38% 40.81% 40.81%
10,471,550 9,976,479 5,438,467 5,295,176 1,449,880 1,385,667 3,215,734 3,053,854 4,013,607 3,867,936
- - - - 159,186 159,186 42,729 42,729 - -
- - — - (61,765) (61,765) - - - -
10,471,550 9,976,479 5,438,467 5,295,176 1,547,301 1,483,088 3,258,463 3,096,583 4,013,607 3,867,936

171/360
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CBB CEB BOK COSCO SHIPPING Finance Powchan Financial ( )
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
65,482,560 65,208,318 278,967,000 272,305,000 16,084,810 14,462,280 5,349,811 3,587,358 3,880,412 4,059,565
5,080,903 6,107,475 41,076,000 45,040,000 2,531,649 2,764,708 1,213,680 526,887 802,246 850,185
320,764 (225,224) 2,836,000  (3,740,000) 302,634 (37,747) (4,364) (212) - -
5,401,667 5,882,251 43,912,000 41,300,000 2,834,283 2,726,961 1,209,316 526,675 802,246 850,185
- 171,852 137,560 145,524 41,922 38,076 - - 181,973 111,514

172/360
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2023 2022
938,793 688,581
2023 2022
42,080 (88,362)
1,387 (855)
43,467 (89,217)
22.
2023 2022
@) 965,273 1,365,146
) 1,996,721 2,126,994
2,961,994 3,492,140
(661,647) (639,606)
2,300,347 2,852,534
(a

(b

173/360
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23.

2023 2022
4,471,638 4,810,836
3,948,264 4,789,493
4,007,010 3,967,018
3,119,063 4,098,006
3,465,021 3,026,105

23,275,438 25,490,921

42,286,434 46,182,379

(9,557,139)  (10,737,559)

32,729,295 35,444,820

(1,367,353) (1,162,876)

31,361,942 34,281,944

(2,870,565) (3,170,009)

28,491,377 31,111,935

2023 2022
3,013,858 3,206,471
2,651,354 3,369,812
2,882,133 2,711,726
2,105,902 3,011,449
2,585,740 2,087,461

19,490,308 21,057,901

32,729,295 35,444,820

2023 12 31 8,286,209,000 2022 12,969,610,000
35

ECLs
50

174/360
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24.
2023 2022
23,947 445,040
(7,142) (99,480)
16,805 345,560
(16,805) (329,380)
- 16,180
ECLs
50
25.
2023 2022
35,609 45,553
30,998 -
66,607 45,553
(30,998) -
35,609 45,553
2023 12 31 56,805,000 2022 66,665,000
( LIBOR
) 1.21% 2.93% 2022  1.21 2.93
2023 12 31
200,000,000 2022 7.18950
7.23650 2022

175/360
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2023 12 31
69,837 138,960 193,534 - 402,331
1,444,025 - - - 1,444,025
2022 12 31
68,672 68,672 136,643 190,308 464,295
2022 (6,159) - (6,159)
48,392 - 48,392
1,319 - 1,319
2022 12 31 2023 1 1 43,552 _ 43,552
(10, 666) 30,850 20,184
722 148 870
2023 12 31 33,608 30,998 64,606

2023 12 31

176/360
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26.
2023 27,175 4,986 - 831 83,150 483,839 599,981
HKAS 12
- - 6,088 - - - 6,088
2023
27,175 4,986 6,088 831 83,150 483,839 606,069
/ 142,177  (4,986) 49,003 498 5,760 (40,535) 151,917
16 - 19 16 78 - 129
2023 12 31
169, 368 - 55,110 1,345 88,088 443,304 758,115
2022 25,389 11,404 - 601 3,760 194,555 235,709
HKAS 12
_ _ 18,345 _ _ - 18,345
2022
25,389 11,404 18,345 601 3,760 194,555 254,054
/ 1,641  (6,418)  (12,257) 159 79,045 289,284 351,454
145 - ; 71 345 - 561
2022 12 31
27,175 4,986 6,088 831 83,150 483,839 606,069

177/360
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2023 484,583 - - 3,577 488,160
HKAS 12
- - 7,768 - 7,768
2023
484,583 - 7,768 3,577 495,928
(47,102) 13,164 48,075 3,581 17,718
- - 19 71 90
2023 12 31
437,481 13,164 55,862 7,229 513,736
2022 231,285 - 2,447 233,732
HKAS 12
_ 20,724 _ 20,724
2022
231,285 20,724 2,447 254,456
283,976 (12,956) 920 271,940
(32,052) - - (32,052)
1,374 - 210 1,584
2022 12 31
484,583 7,768 3,577 495,928
2008
10
2022
2023
261,900 116,142
17,521 6,001
2023 12 31 496,215,000

2022 489,927,000

178/360
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2023 2022
4,262,997 4,035,341
2,283,793 2,907,577
6,546,790 6,942,918
6,034,915,000 2022  5,970,695,000
3,775,744,000 (2022  :5,099,193,000 ) 2,232,462,000 (2022
:871,502,000 )
27.
2023 2022
1,175,821 1,921,667
1,064,952 2,485,111
(43,223) (356,899)
2,197,550 4,049,879
28.
2023 2022
1,850,332 596,383
6,270 14,285
(78,307) (54,523)
1,778,295 556,145
2023 2022
1,769,504 532,896

179/360
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5,818 11,621
12 2,268 11,340
705 288
1,778,295 556,145
ECLs 50
29.
2023 2022
1,331,784 124,264
113,811 180,936
420,955 227,968
(4,429) (5,196)
1,862,121 527,972
30.
2023 2022
306 24
2,647 5,316
- 115,001
197 12
3,150 120,443
(3,150) (120,443)
31.
2023 2022
13,023,417 15,440,560
2023 2022

180/360
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8,290,948 8,983,726
4,570,028 6,323,157
14,007 13,883
101,031 80,983
47,289 38,654
114 157
13,023,417 15,440,560
32.
2023 2022
2,515,129 2,418,433
33,388 43,554
12 5,110 6,212
49,768 11,435
2,603,395 2,479,634
90
33.
2023 2022
418,206 510,902
56,941 -
1,620,994 1,768,970
85,283 67,802
696,837 620,643
2,878,261 2,968,317
34.
2023 2022

181/360
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63,047 246,736
- 57,326
63,047 304,062
2023 12 31 63,047,000 2022 304,062,000
2023 12 31 304,062,000 2022 1,313,492,000
35.
2023
Q)
- 1.83-7.01 2024 3,041,351
- 2.20-6.61 2024 24,273,433
2.20-6.25 2024 4,907,208
32,221,992
- 1.83-7.01 2025 -2032 18,191,081
- 2.30-6.61 2025 -2036 27,736,416
2.40-6.25 2025 -2026 3,701,562
49,629,059
81,851,051
2022
)
- 1.83-6.66 2023 3,681,349
- 1.46-6.14 2023 29,240,320
2.30-5.74 2023 3,003,696
35,925,365
- 1.83-6.46 2024 -2031 18,031,636
- 2.15-6.14 2024 -2036 24,598,360
2.50-5.74 2024 -2025 5,889,719
48,519,715
84,445,080

2023 12 31
182/360
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2023 2022
32,221,992 35,925,365
17,410,062 19,056,186
26,540,123 21,828,523
5,678,874 7,635,006
81,851,051 84,445,080
60,668,551,000 2022 63,287,926,000
30 16
23
2023 12 31 14,537,909,000 2022
22,195,785,000 67,313,142,000 2022 62,249,295,000

183/360
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2023 2022
8,000,000 8,000,000
C ) 8,000,000 8,000,000
[2020 72286
2020 11 100 10,000,000
1,000,000,000 10 4.46
[2020 72286
2021 25 100 13,000,000
1,300,000,000 3.99
[2020 72286
2021 100 20,000,000
2,000,000,000 3.76
[2020 72286
2021 10 14 100 7,000,000
700,000,000 10 4.30
[2020 72286
2022 100 15,000,000
1,500,000,000 3.50
[2020 72286
2022 18 100 15,000,000
1,500,000,000 3.38
2023

®)

3.38-4.46 2026 -2031 8,000,000

8,000,000

2022

184/360
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)

3.38-4.46 2026 -2031 8,000,000
8,000,000
2023 12 31
2023 2022
6,300,000 6,300,000
1,700,000 1,700,000
8,000,000 8,000,000
37.
2023 2022
75,458 113,692
252,433 23,652
(59,423) (55,995)
- (13,900)
6,679 3,889
838 4,120
275,985 75,458
(106,660) (39,089)
169,325 36,369
2023 12 31
2023 2022
112,771 40,965
64,796 30,597
111,232 6,634
288,799 78,196
(12,814) (2,738)
275,985 75,458
(106,660) (39,089)
169,325 36,369

185/360
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38.
2023 2022
63,710 22,113
29,384 45,590
(9,715) (3,993)
83,379 63,710
39.
2023 2022
2023 2022 12 31
H 3,676,000 3,676,000
A
9,899,939 9,910,477
13,575,939 13,586,477
H A
2022 13,586,477 13,586,477 (233,428)
a - - 60,273
2022 12 31 2023 13,586,477 13,586,477 (173,155)
b (13,177) (13,177) 38,630
c 2,639 2,639 50,319
2023 12 31 13,575,939 13,575,939 (84,206)
(a 2022 12 31 60,273,000
(b 2023 31 13,177,000 38,630,000
13,586,477,000 13,573,300,000
(c 2023
19,804,000 43,430,000
2020 30 17,165,000
50,319,000 2021

186/360
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2,639,000 2,639,000
40
40.
2020 30
2021
2020 30
11,142,500 67,078,211
2021 8,847,445
10
10% 12
%
0. 1% 12
) A
(i) 20 A (iii)A

187/360
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2023 2022
2.419 57,121 2.52 87,068
2.193 (7,868) 2.419  (9,387)
2.193 (19, 804) 2.419  (20,560)
12 31 2.193 29,449 2.419 57,121
2023 2022 .
1
- 2,384 2.193%* 2022 2023 30
3,270 22,945 2.193%* 2023 2024 30
20,436 22,945 2.193%* 2024 2027 30
155 2,949 2.193%* 2023 2024
2,79 2,949 2.193%* 2024 2025
2,79 2,949 2.193%* 2025 2028
29,449 57,121
2023 22 2019 2020
2.419 2.193
2023 12 31 3,327,000 2022 10,872,000
2020 3 30 2.193
17,165,000 37,643,000
50,319,000 2022 60,273,000 4,460,000 2022 4,311,000
8,216,000 2022 6,225,000
2021 2.193
2,639,000 5,787,000
2,639,000
2022 3,202,000 2022 54,000
2022
2023 12 31
2.54 2022  3.14

41.

188/360
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
471,624 661,858
17,413,506 17,221,593
(2,093,185) (2,404,146)
15,791,945 15,479,305
2022 11 21
2022 11
21
2019 12 31 5,000,000,000 2019
2022 12 31 2019
2019
2022 11 Shanghai Haining Insurance Broker Co., Ltd ( Shanghai Haining
Insurance ) 100 55,677,000
2022 11 Shanghai Haining Insurance
Shanghai Haining Insurance
20
159
18,001
18,180
10
289
299
17,881
37,796

55,677

189/360
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55,677
(18,001)
55,677
37,676
a4.
@
252,433,000
2022 23,652,000
1,368,249,000 2022  2,520,172,000
727,496,000 2022
466,547,000
2022

17,256,000
12,230,000 2022
23,371,000

36,276,000
2022 4,132,000

190/360
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2023 2022

1,345,266 4,798,516

35,669 29,522

3,936,878 2,477,715

228,664 288,492

(32,656) 90,875

(1,543,383) (1,715,874)

7 (23,496) (58,931)
7 (12,926) -
7 (57,545) (2,084)
7 - (37,796)
7 - (54,019)
7 (23,812) (64,930)
6 (9,715) (3,993)
7 (67,517) 996,858
16 2,411,474 2,236,895
17 622 593
18 96,419 69,086
19 25,613 15,547
16 310,191 251,641
199,498 152,245

(92,338) 64,639

33,638 353,426

26,026 (31,287)

(790) (5,079)

40 3,327 10,872
(233,666) (1,149,541)

6,555,441 8,713,388

1,877,940 2,947,749

(1,248,176) 847,448
(1,067,967) 990,670

(36,872) (24,699)

123,761 (2,566,607)

(317,792) 2,512,257

(241,015) (1,009,882)

29,384 45,590

5,674,704 12,455,914

(360, 344) (1,243,123)

5,314,360 11,212,791

191/360
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2022
82,229,268 8,500,000 113,692
(3,155,534) (500,000) (55,995)
- - 23,652
- - 3,889
_ - (13,900)
5,371,346 - 4,120
2022 12 31 2023

84,445,080 8,000,000 75,458
(3,649,540) - (59,423)
_ - 252,433
- - 6,679
1,055,511 - 838
2023 12 31 81,851,051 8,000,000 275,985

@

2023 2022

25,435 5,274
59,423 55,995
84,858 61,269

45.

6,564,000 2022 6,134,000

(a) 2023 12 31

2023 12 31

192/360
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@

(b)

©

46.

2023

2022

4,779,947
4,410,114
3,721,819
2,987,576
2,312,681
6,154,912

4,468,997
4,129,496
3,785,287
3,123,110
2,456,801
7,696,284

24,367,049

25,659,975

18 37

2023

2.4

2022

6,679
96,419
25,435

3,889
69,086
5,274

2023

44(a)

2022

23,200
151,216
65,938

471,600

64,972

240,354

536,572

47.

193/360
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@
2023 2022
94,660 120,191
3,148 2,385
417 -
328,753 318,503
143,580 603,734
- 95
232,773 323,039
435,057 1,160,550
2,274,739 2,960,797
1,981 18,868
32,686 44,269
676,233 876,621
* 14A
®)
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2023 2022
2,602,011 2,308,514
2,421,562 2,126,813
2,046,829 1,987,932
1,705,931 1,645,512
1,259,135 1,357,901
4,009,447 4,667,864
14,044,915 14,094,536
©
2023 2022
(i)
161,067 111,352
(ii)
253,175 325,218
- 25,065
(iii) 8,608,769 8,893,415
- 24,456
(i) 144,538,000 2022 99,910,000
(ii) 229,304,000 2022 143,539,000

(i) 35

195/360
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2023 2022
9,412 8,571
195 579
2,227 1,890
11,834 11,040
2023 2022
66,607 45,553
2,961,994 3,492,140
2023 2022
31,361,942 34,281,944
16,805 345,560
1,778,295 556,145
109,382 175,740
3,150 120,443
13,023,417 15,440,560
46,292,991 50,920,392
2023 2022
2,603,395 2,479,634
2,374,772 2,389,613
81,851,051 84,445,080
8,000,000 8,000,000
536,840 552,652

95,366,058 97,866,979

196/360
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2023 2022 2023 2022

49,629,059 48,519,715 49,609,396 47,331,888

8,000,000 8,000,000 8,415,727 7,991,682
536,840 552,652 479,042 452,574
58,165,899 57,072,367 58,504,165 55,776,144

197/360
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2023 12 31
- 66,607 66,607
965,273 1,996,721 2,961,994

2022 12 31
i} 45,553 45,553
1,365,146 2,126,994 3,492,140

AAA
50.

198/360
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: 622,493,000

8,604,116,000

2023 12 31 100 /
673,000,000 /
/
52.60 2022 79.22
2023 12 31 8,112,743,000
2023 12 31
2022 12 31

@

199/360
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2.4
2023 2023 2023
2023
730,389 20,641 411,846 1,162,876 4,064 648 94,768 99,480 54,523
/
(28,702) - 228,200 199,498  (4,064) (648) (87,626)  (92,338) 26,026
(234) (20,641) 20,875 - - - - - -
- - (12,970) (12,970) - - - - (3.213)
12,667 - 5,282 17,949 - - - - 971
2023 12 31
714,120 - 653,233 1,367,353 - - 7,142 7,142 78,307
2022 2022 2022
2022
67,376 312 858,633 926,321 27,163 - 7,021 34,184 73,404
/
(18,834) 20,016 151,063 152,245  (20,940) 478 85,101 64,639 (31,287)
- - - - 58 (58) - - -
(625) 625 - - (228) 228 - - -
(462) (142,275) 142,737 - (125) - 125 - -
682,934 141,963 (740,587) 84,310  (1,864) - 2,521 657 12,406
2022 12 31
730,389 20,641 411,846 1,162,876 4,064 648 94,768 99,480 54,523
©
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2023 2023
31,873,536 - - 31,873,536 - - - -
- - 855,759 855,759 - - 23,947 23,947
31,873,536 - 855,759 32,729,295 - - 23,947 23,947
2022 2022
34,497,916 214,404 - 34,712,320 330,540 2,276 - 332,816
- - - - - 6,189 - 6,189
- - 732,500 732,500 - - 106,035 106,035
34,497,916 214,404 732,500 35,444,820 330,540 8,465 106,035 445,040
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2023 2022
1,826,103 784 - - 1,826,887 558,642 - - - 558,642
3,381 3,749 5,056 11,259 23,445 6,571 5,495 - 25,675 37,741
1,829,484 4,533 5,056 11,259 1,850,332 565,213 5,495 - 25,675 596,383
@
2023 12 31
2,603,395 - - - 2,603,395 2,603,395
2,374,772 - - - 2,374,772 2,374,772
34,465,406 19,529,533 29,447,436 6,140,957 89,583,332 81,851,051
- - 6,952,852 2,247,636 9,200,488 8,000,000
- 335,137 54,248 147,455 536,840 536,840
39,443,573 19,864,670 36,454,536 8,536,048 104,298,827 95,366,058
112,771 64,796 111,232 - 288,799 275,985
2022 12 31
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2,479,634 - - - 2,479,634 2,479,634
2,389,613 - - - 2,389,613 2,389,613
37,141,558 20,869,855 24,826,662 9,074,872 91,912,947 84,445,080
- - 7,174,179 2,314,834 9,489,013 8,000,000
- 273,691 123,144 155,817 552,652 552,652
42,010,805 21,143,546 32,123,985 11,545,523 106,823,859 97,866,979
40,965 30,597 6,634 - 78,196 75,458
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 0% 7/
96,527,000 / (2022 : 136,515,000 /) 72,395,000 /
(2022 : 102,386,000 / )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2022
2023
81,851,051 84,445,080
8,000,000 8,000,000
275,985 75,458
(3,150) (120,443)
(13,023,417) (15,440,560)
77,100,469 76,959,535
29,283,678 28,892,627
263 266

51.
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2022
2023
3,531 3,191
129,986 6,794
9,367 13,917
7,289,158 7,013,779
44,733,720 44,834,416
976,001 1,287,175
- 606,348
7,377,580 8,211,263
60,519,433 61,976,883
103 48
216,698 216,411
5,423,440 4,854,800
633,191 533,665
- 62,349
am 3,589
2,121,691 2,272,695
8,395,564 7,943,557
68,914,997 69,920,440
43,992 41,927
3,686,812 3,720,326
8,399,500 4,080,500
56,669 3,634
12,186,973 7,846,387
(3,791,409) 97,170
56,728,024 62,074,053
8,783,000 13,588,500
8,000,000 8,000,000

97,669
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13,119 13,521
16,893,788 21,602,811
39,834,236 40,471,242
13,575,939 13,586,477
(84,206) (173,155)
24,925,361 24,907,472
( 1,417,142 2,150,448
39,834,236 40,471,242
2022 24,760,338 5,000,000 4,338,025
_ _ (1,340)
2022 24,760,338 5,000,000 4,336,685
- - 1,096,304
- - (3,441)
(10,536) - -
10,872 - -
- (5,000,000) -
(66,822) - -
(8,285) - -
- - (3,057,195)
221,905 - (221,905)
2022 12 31 24,907,472 - 2,150,448
2023 24,907,472 - 2,151,238
- - (790)
2023 24,907,472 - 2,150,448
- 495,429
- (584)
(9,528) - _
(25,453) - _

3,327
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- - (1,178,608)
49,543 - (49,543)
2023 12 31 24,925,361 - 1,417,142
2024 28

206/360



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss .

For the year ended 3% December 2023
Nates niz 2022
RBE"0O0 RME"00D
[Restated)
Continuing operations:
Revenue 5 15,533,247 25,419,063
Cost of sales {11.233,093) (18,946,972)
Gross profit 4,300,154 6,472,091
Other income & 371,516 282 606
Other gains, net 7 442 338 344,768
Selling, administrative and general expenses {1.275,507) [1.217,581)
Expected credit losses, net (132,396) {1B0,518)
Fimance costs g (3.936,878) (2.527.450)
Share of profits of assoclates 1,543,383 1,715,874
Share of profitafilosses) of joint ventures 20 32,656 (90,875)
Prefit before tax g 1,345,266 4,798,516
Income 1ax credilfexpanses) 12 32212 (899,580)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 1.377.478 3,B9E.936
Discontinued operation
Frofit for the year from & discontinued operation 14 30,077 24,893
Profit for the year 1,407 555 3,823,819
Frofit attributable to owners of the Company:
- From continuing operations 1,377.478 3,898,936
= From a discontinued operaticn 30,077 24,893
Frofit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 1,407,555 3923829
Earnings per share attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company (expressed in RMB per share) 15
Basic
= For profit for the year @,1040 0, 2902
- For profit from contlnuing cperations 0.1018 0.2884
Diiuted
= For profit for the year 0.1039 0.2902
- For profit fram continuing operations 0.1017 0.2334
ANNUAL REFCRT 1013 102
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023
2023 2022
RME" 000 RMB 000
{Restated)
Frofit far the year 1,407,555 3,923,829
Cther comprehensive Incomes/(expense)
Other comprehensive incometexpense) that may be reclassified to
profit or loss In subsequent periods:
Associates
Share of other comprehensive incometexpense) 59,043 1296,847T)
Reclassification to profit or loss - {6.:615)
69,043 {303, 463)
Share of other comprehensive expense of joint ventures {221} -
Cash flow hedges
Effective portion of changes in fair value of hedging
Instruments arising during the year 20,184 48,392
Reclassification adjustments for gains mcluded in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss BT0 1,319
21,054 48 711
Exchange differences on translation of foreign cperations 206170 453,533
Net other comprehensive income that may be reclassified to
profit of lass in subsequent periods 296,046 199,782
Other comprehensive income that may not be reclassified 1o
profit or loss im subsequent periods:
Share of other comprehensive income of associates 14,238 198,950
Share of other comprehensive income of jaint ventures 677 -
Net other comprehensve income that may not be reclassified to
profit or loss In subsequent paricds 14,915 198,950
Other comprehensive ingome for the year, net of tax 310,961 308,732
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,718,518 4,322,561
Attributable to
Owners of the Company 1,718,516 4,322,561

10 COSC0 SHIPPNG DEVELCPUMENT OO (TD
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As 2l 31 Decomber 2022

Notes 311122023 3122022
RME"0DO RME 000
[Restated)

Nen-turrent assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 45 256,774 43,162,536
Investment properties 17 04,661 103,529
Right-of-use assets 18 768,387 612,206
Intangible assets g 118.247 116,877
Investiments in jDIRT veniures 20 133,235 93,813
Irvestrnents in associates 21 25,668,181 24,407 843
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 22 2,300,347 2,857,534
Einance lease receivables 23 18,491,377 31,111,935
Factoring receivables 24 - 16,180
Derivatve financial instruments 25 35,609 45,553
Ceferred tax assems ] 261,900 116,142
Qther long-term prepayments 170,656 516,489
Total mon-current assets 103,309,374 103,256,637

Current assets

Inventories 27 2,197,550 4,049,879
Trade and notes receivables 28 1,778,295 556,145
Frepayments and other receivables 29 1,862,121 L2Ta72
Financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss 22 661,647 639,606
Finance lease receivables 23 2,B70.565 3,170,009
Factoring receivables 24 16,805 329,380
Derwative financial mstruments 25 30,998 -
Restricted and pledged deposts 0 3,150 120,443
Cash and cash equivalents i 13,023,417 15,440,560
22,444,548 24,833,994
Assets classified as held for zale 14 177.068 -
Tolal current assets 22,621,676 24 E33,9%4

HHRUAL REPORT 2023 "

209/360



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

&s at 31 Decombaer 2023

Notes 3111272023 32022
RME 00O RMB 000
{Restated)
Current liabilities

Trade and notes payables 32 2,603 3585 2,479 634
Other payables and accruals i3 2,878,261 2968317
Contract liabilities a4 63,047 304,062
Bank amd other borrowings EL 32,221,992 35,925,365
Lease |iabilinies EFy 106,660 39,085
Tax payable 189,441 303,000
38,062,796 42,018,557
Liakdlities associated with assets classified as held for sale 14 148,392 -
Total current liabilities 38,211,188 42,019,557
Met current liabilities (15,589,572} (17,.185,563)
Total assets less current Habilities 87,719,802 BE,071,074

Mon-turrent liabilities
Bank amd other bodrowangs 35 49,629,059 48,519,715
Corporate bonds 36 8,000,000 8,000,000
Lease liabifities ar 165,325 36,369
Deferred tax llabilities Fi 17,521 6,001
Gavernment granis 38 83,379 63,710
Other long-term payables 536,840 §52 652
Total nan-current liabilities 58,436,124 57,178,447
Net assets 19,283,678 218, EB92 627

112 COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPAENT 00 (TD

210/360



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa

) (4

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

A3 a3 December HIZY
Notes 311272023 302z
RME 00O RME 000
[Restated)

Equity

Share capital 39 13,575,939 13,586,477
Treasury shares 39 {84,206} {173,158)
Other resamves 41 15,791,945 15,479,305
Total equity 29,283,678 18892 627

The consolidated financial statements on pages 109 to 243 were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 28 March 2024 and are signed on its behali by

Zhang Mingwen

Nrectar
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 202
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

Notes 2023 2022
RME 00O RMB 000
CASH FLOWS FROM QFERATING ACTIVITIES
LCash generated from aperations 5,674,704 12,455,814
Income tax paid (360, 344) [1,1413,123]
Net cash flows generated from operating activities d40b) 5,314,360 11,212,791
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividends received from associates 376,846 473,496
Dividends received from joint venture 184 -
Dividends received from financial astets at fair value
thraugh profit ar loss 23.806 64918
Furchase of property, plant and equipment (3.677,075) (6.831,4%95)
Froceeds from disposal of property, plant and eguipment 92,474 640,851
Purchase of intangible assets {47,030} (48,130}
Purchase of investments in assoclates 21 (300,000} (1.,806,840)
Proceads fram partial dispasal of investment in an associate 21 - 1,430,586
Cash withdrawal from imvestment in an associate 2 87,750 7,500
Purchase of investments in joint venture 20 (3,000} -
Purchase of financial assets at fair value through profit or koss (380) {122,316)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss B55. 863 2,083,285
Disposal of a subsidiary 43 - 37,676
Decraase in finance lease recenvables 3,395,874 2518025
Decrease in factoring receivables 414,568 1,345,886
{increaselfdecreass in restricted and pledged deposits {B&T) 237
Decrease in other lang-term payables {55,281) (79,329)
Decrease in other cash movement refated to investing activities (4&) -
NET CASH FLOWS GENERATED FROMALSED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 8962726 {300,660)

116 COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPMENT 00 (TD
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued) |

For the year ended 3% December 223
Nores 2023 2022
RME 00O RMB 000
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of other equity instruments - (5,000,000
Mew bank and other borrowings 45,202 709 51,756,670
Repayment of bank and other borrewings {48,8532,249) {54,912,204)
New corporate bomds - 10,000,000
Repayment of corporate bonds - {10,500,000)
Payment of principal partion of lease liabilities (56,822) (52,279)
Interest paid (4.089,287) (2.603,069)
Dividends paid 1o awners of the parent (1,178,608} {3.057,195)
Dividends paid 1o holders of the other equity instruments - {226,380)
Proceads from exercise of share options 43,430 4497137
Dacrease in restricted and pledged deposits 1.072 52,441
MET CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {8.927.755) 14,452, 259)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,650,669) (3.580,128)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING CF YEAR 15,440,560 17871, 147
EFFECT OF FOREIGH EXCHANGE RATE CHAMNGES, NET 233,665 1,149,541
13,023,556 15,440,560
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
Representing bank balances and cash as stated in the
consolidated staterment of finangal position 27 13,023,417 15,440, 560
Representing bank balances and cash attnbutable 1o
assets held for sale 14 139 -
13,023,556 15,440, 560

ANNUAL RiFOSET 123 17
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

[For the year anded 31 Decambar 2033

118

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

COSCO SHIFPING Development Co., Ltd. {the "Company”) is a |cint stock company with limited liability
established in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC”). The address of the Company's registered office is
Room A-538, International Trade Center, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone; Shanghai, the PRC

Duwring the year, the principal activities of the Group were as follows:

fa} Kanufacture and sale of containers,

by Operating leasing and financial leasing; and

4] Irvestment management

In the opinien of the directors of the Company, the immediate holding company and the ultimate holding

company of the Company are China Shipping Group Company Limited and China COSCO- Shipping
Corporaticn Limited, respectively, both established in the PRC

COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPMENT 00 (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidraries a1 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as follows

Place of Fercentage of equity

Incorporation/ lssued attributable 1o the

registration and  onfinary/registensd Company
Hame of pubsidisries. business share capital Direct ladirert  Principal activities
COSC0 SIPPRIG Davelopment (Hong Kongl  Hong Kong HKS1,000,500, 100% = Vil chartenng aed

Co, Lid L1S§2,071, 037 500 and tonlaines leasing
RIABR, Se06), (00 i

501 Star Shipping Co, Ltd ¥ong Kong HES 10,000 : 100%  Vess chartering
C3CL Ve Shigping o, Lid, Hong Kong HES 10800 - 100% Vel chartnng
AL hupiter Shipping o, bd. Hong Kong HICR 000 - 100%  Vewsel charering
(301 Marcury Shipging Co. Lid Hong Kong HES 10,000 s W00%  Vewel chaiteing
301 Mars Steppeng Co, Lbd Hong Kong RS 0000 - 100 Vissel chartering
401 Saburn Shipping Ca, Lid. Hong Kong HIR10.000 - 100%  Vewsel charsering
501 Urniss Shigping Co., L, Fiong Kong HES 10,000 = 100%  Vewse chaitsring
3L Meptur: Shipping Co., Lbd Heng Kong I 0,000 - T00% Ve dhariering
401 Bohai Sea Shipping Ca. Lid, Hong kong HICE L0000 - 100%  Wewel charssring
301 Yaliow Se4 Shipping Co., Ltd Fiong Kong HES10.000 - 100% Vsl chaitering
01 East Ching %ea Shipging T, Lid Hong Kong HIS 0000 - 100%  Vessed charsering
S0 Sensth Ching Sea Shipping Co., 1d Heng Kong HES 10,000 - 100%  Vewel chaitaring
301 Spring Shipping Co., Lid Fiong Kong HER10.000 - 100%  Vessal chartering
3L Summeee Shipping Co., L1d Hong Kong IS H0,000 - 0% Viessel charering
2801 Autummn Shigping (o, Lid Heng Kong HES 1000 - 100%  Viewel chuitenng
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity

Incorposation/ lssued attribatable to the

registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Name of subsidiaries business share capital Drect ledirect  Principal activities
CEC1 Wnter Shipping Lo, L. Hing Keng HES 10,000 - 100%  Vews dharnng
501 Globe Shipping Co., Led Hong Kong HES 10,000 - 100% Vsl chartering
501 Pacific Dwean Shipping Co., L1 Hong Kong HICE 0000 - 100%  Wessel chartering
CEC1 Indian Ooean Shippang Ca Lid. Hong Kong HES 1000 - 100%  Vews duinng
301 Allanti: Doean Shigping o, Lid. Hong King HKS 10,000 - 100%  Vewsel chartering
501 Arcsic Ocean Shipging (o, Lid Fiong Kong HICE 1,00 = 100%  Vewsel chartening
COSCO SHIPPREG Dawelopment Csial Co. Ltd.  Exitih Vingn 55514, 465,000 - 100% Vs dharening ad

Blands {"BVI") contznes leaung
Autrs Mavigation Compary Limted Cypna CYPIO0 - 100% Vsl chatttring
Yangthand, Shipping Company Lirmbed 2 LSS50 000 - 100% Vs dhaltenng
Yangihank Shipping Company Limited o] L5550,000 - 100%  Wesed chaitenng
Tangihand Shipping Comgany Limied & UER50.000 - 100% Ve chaltering
Yangihanly Shesping Company Limibed L] L5§50,000 - 100% Vel chaitéing
Crienilal Fleat Intemabionsl Co, d Hong Kong HICH A0 00080 00 and - 100%  Ievestment holding
BYI3LATE. 70
{riantal Fleat Asset Management Limited Hong Kong HKS 10,000 - 100%  Provsion of management
e

Crienital Fleat LHGH Limeed o] 155 - 100%  Finance laasng
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity

Incorporation/ fssued attributable 1o the

registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Name of subsidiaries busimess share capital Drect Iadirert  Principal activities
Oriantal Flost LRG0 Litveted arshall K {1311 - 100%  Financs beasing

(" Marshall’)

Qrimnital Fleset LHGO3 Larosedd Hong Kong 3t . 100%  Finance bising
Oriarial Flast HLOW! Liritad L 1551 - 100%  Finance kising
izl Flest HLCWOZ Limited & U551 - 100%  Fmance kasing
Crienital Fliset HLOVD Limibed 1] 1) . 100%  Finance bessing
Orieral Flast HLCV Limied £ 133 - 100%  Finance kasing
Crianital Fleet HLCVOS Limited Marshall (L3 ] - 100%  Finance laasing
Crinniial Fleet HLCVOR Limited Marihall bt - 100%  Finange legsing
Oroeral Float Bl Limited Marshall 1551 - 100%  Finange basing
Criontal Fest Balk0R Lm#ted Marshall {3 1 - 100%  Finance leasing
Crienial Feet Eulk03 Limited Marihall Lk i - 100%  Finance legsing
Cranlal Floet Ballid Limited HMarthall 134 - 100%  Finance kasing
Criental Flest Bk05 Limited Lbena 55 - 100%  Finance laasing
Crienial Flet Btk Limited Liberla i - 0% Finange leasing
Oruaral Flsst Bl Limited sty 123 - 100%  Finance kising
Crienital Flest BAI0S Limited [benia 1551 - W% Finance faating
Criental et Bulk(3 Limited liberia U3 - 100%  Finance feasing
Oruaral Flast BallNG Limited [E-1H 133 - 100 Fnance asing
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity

Incorporation/ asued attributable 1o the

registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Hame of subsidiaries business share capitall Dt ladirect  Principal activities
Oriantal Flosst Bk 18 Limited Liatiy {1311 - 100%  Finance lasing
Grsantal Fleat Bl Limited Liketia 1551 - 100%  Finande baaiing
{riental Fleat Bk Limked Hong Kong 33 - 100%  Finange feasing
Orianital Fhiset Bk 15 Lt Hong Kong 1551 - 100%  Finance basing
Cranital Fleet Bdk20 Limited Hong Kong 3t - 100%  Finance baiing
Oriental Flest Bkt Limited Hiong Kang 114 = 108%  Finange beasing
Orirital Fhiset Bk 22 Lamited Hong Keng 1551 - 100%  Finance beasing
Crestital Fleet BdkZ3 Limed Hong Kong {F:3%) - 100%  Finance baiing
Criental Flest Chemicalll] Limited B (13 4] - 100%  Finance feasing
Crvierial Fhoat Crosedt Limited Marshall {133 - 100%  Finance basing
Crntal Floet TiokerD3 Umited arshail {ha - 100%  Finance baiing
Criantal Flest Tankerdd Lmited Marshall 13 1] - 100%  Finance feasing
Oriental Flist Jamiten(S Limited Marshall 133 - 100%  Finance beasing
Grsantal Fleat TankerDS Limited Marshall {133 - 100%  Finance baaiing
Criantal Flest TankerDT Limited Marshall 55 - 100%  Financa feasing
Oriental Flest Tandtens Uimited arshal 131 - 100%  Finance beasing
Grantal Fleat Tankerl Limited Idarshall 33 - 1% Finance kading
Crmiantal Fleat Tanker10 Limited Marshall a4 - 100%  Finance leasing
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity

Incorporation/ asued attributable 1o the

registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Hame of subsidiaries business share capitall Dt ladirect  Principal activities
Oriantal Flost Tanker11 Lmited Harshadl {1311 - 100%  Finance lasing
Crasnital Fleat Tacker12 Limited Iarshall {13 1) - 100%  Finance lnasing
{riental Flest Tanker13 Uimited Marshall Lt i - 100%  Finange feasing
Orintad Fhisst Tankeer 14 Limited Lty 1531 - 100%  Finance basing
Crsantal Fleat Tanker15 Limited Libeiia 3] - 1% Firande bading
Criental Flest Tenker16 Uimited e 3] - 102%  Finange feasing
Orientat Fhisst Taskor17 Limited arshall 1551 - 100%  Finance beasing
Orisnital Flewt Tasker 18 Umnited Iarshall 1581 - 100%  Finance baiing
Criental Flest Tanker19 Limited Lberia (13 4] - 100%  Finance feasing
Orinrital et Tomkor 2T Limited Tieng Kong 1551 . 100%  Finance basing
Orisrital Flowt Tasker 73 Umnited Hong Kong {ha - 100%  Finance baiing
Ciantal Flest Tanker24 Limited Fiong Kong 551 < 100%  Finance leasing
COricerial Flest Tamer3S Limited Hong Keng {134 - 100%  Finance Basing
Criantal Fleet Taoker26 Limited Hong Kong {131} - 100%  Finance laasing
Criantal Flest GO Limited Lz 55 - 100%  Financa feasing
Orienital st GOOZ Limeed Libaria E3 Y] - 100%  Finance beasing
Crsantal Fleat GCO3 Limited Liketia 3] - 1% Finandce kading
Criantal Fleat GCO4 Limited Liestia 4] - 100%  Finance leasing
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073

1

124

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Oooooooa

Hace of Fercentage of equity

Incorporation/ asued attributable 1o the

registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Hame of subsidiaries business share capitall Dt ladirect  Principal activities
Oriantal Flost Containenl] Lismited Liatiy {1311 100%  Finance lasing
rantal Fleat Contamer? Limited Liberia B8 - 100%  Finance baaiing
Criental Fleet Contamerf Lisited iang Kong 8 S 103%  Finance fessing
Oriantal Fhisst Containsild Lismited Heng Kong 1531 100%  Finance basing
Cranital Fleet Contanei 10 Limited Hong Kong 3] - 105%  Finance leating
Oriental et Contaner! Limiteg Hong Kong 114 = 108%  Finange beasing
Oririal Fliset Container] 2 Limited Hong Keng 1551 100%  Finance beasing
Crestital Fleet Pulpl Limaed Hong Kong 1581 - 100%  Vewsd chartenng
Criental Flest Tanker?7 Limited Fong Kong 1.4 = 100%  Finance beasing
Orinrital et Tomkor 28 Limited Tieng Kong 1551 100%  Finance basing
Crusrital Flesst BORD 01 Limeaed Hong Kong [ . 100%  Finance bewiing
Bk et Fouish Company Limited Fiong Kong 551 . 100%  Vewel charsering
Bulk Fleet Prospesity Company Limited Hoong Kong Ussi - 1008 Ve duitenng
Frotem Contamer Induity Limsted L 553,000,001 ~ 100%  Container baxiing
Florens Asset Managament (Sirgapore) Singapote SGORHDN0 < 100%  Provision of contaive!

PEE Limited Manegamanl sehides
Dty Fandg Irileenational Aviel Management  Hong Kong 153 - T00%  Poonieon of management
Liebed e

Dong Fang niesnatonal Cortsines Limited BV L$50000 - 100%  Ievestment holding

COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPWMENT OO (TD

222/360



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity
Incarporation/ ssued attributable 1o the
registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Name of subsidiaries business share capital Danect ledirect  Principal activities
Fhover, inteinational Lisited B U531.833. 066,965 . 100%  levesiment halding
Fhorems (Chind) Compaeny Limited RC UFSE 12,800,000 - 100%  Cortainet bsing
Florent Maritime Limited Barmuda LSEE2 00 - 100%  Container baasing
Fhoverm Contass Coiporition 5.4, Parsama UBYETE 126,783 7 - 100%  Comtaintr basing
Fhoveins Asset Management Company Limited  Hong Kong HE§1ED - 100%  Prowison of contares
rEnagement ssrides
Floisinh Assed Managament wnitechiand ELR25, 5646 - 100%  Peowriacnn of conbaset
(Deutschland) Grbél ManEgament Sifioe
Fhetmies Asset WManagament (tak) SRL aly FURIA00 - 100%  Prowison of contare
MrEnEgement sades
Fhsierrk Agsed Maragament (U54), 11d Uniited Stabes {131 - 100%  Peovriicn of conbase
FrEnEgarent semvices
Floters Conbame, Ing, (2002 United Stabes {131 - 100%  Sakes of conbainen
Fautneezs Shipping Company Limiled Hong Kong HICRG00, D00 - 100%  Properly investment
Leng Homour weuments. Limsted (Mate 33 L] 133 - - lewestment heolding
[022:100%})
COMO Containgr ndusiry Co, L, (Note B #01 13 H] - - bwesment holding
(HI22:100%)
Hefeen Insueznce Brokers Limiled Hiong King HICE3.000,000 - 100%  Prowision of inporance
brokerage semces
Yianhai Changring Cao, Ltd (ote o Hong Kong ] - - bwesment holding
(HI22:100%)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073

1
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Oooooooa

Hace of Fercentage of equity
Incorposation/ lssued attribatable to the
registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Name of subsidiaries business share capital Danect ledirect  Principal activities
Chirea Shipging Investment Co, L4 R AMB21, 283,000,000 100% Ievvesirment hokdirsy
1"€% Invesiment”|
{Ching CORCO SHPANG Dwvelopment (Tangnl  FAC BB, Cece, G40 80 100%  Finance beasing
| pasing Comgany Limited
Haibue Commaicial Factorng (Tunin) Co_ Lid.  PRC RMERST 939,194 100%  Commensial factoling
Shanghai Ursesrsal Logrscs Equipment AL R B, 200 0K 0 - 100%  Imestment holding
Lo, bn.
Dot Fania Ievtednatcnal Conlanes PRC LSS, 1 33,900 - 100%  Container sanuladuiing
(Lizmyungang) Ca., Ltd
Do Fang inlenational Contines (Anthoud  PRC L0, 000 000 - 100%  Comtainer mandactunng
Lo, b
[ang Fang Intesnatonal Conlaines PR USE2A17, 782 - 100%  Costainer mamfadtuiing
[Guangzhoul Ca, Lid.
[rong Fang International Containet Hong Kong (RS 10000 - 100%  Teading
{Harey Koesgh Co, Lid
Saihean Yuanhai Dookis bvedtment LLP RNABE, 00, 00 - 100%  Invesiment holding
Suzhom Yuanhai Teang kreestment LLP RABTSG, 200,000 - 100%  Imvestment holding
CISC0 SHIPPRG {Shanghal) Iviesiment RE FABI.081.033, 580,37 100% - wesment holding
Managemend Lo, Lid
Tianfn COBC0 SHIPPNG Guanghus AL ROMB00, 000,000 10 - Ivestment holding
Ivvestmend hanagement Limiled
DG BANG Inférnational Condaingr {Oadong)  PRE RIvIE 403, 509 s - 100%  Container manudaciuring

Lo, Lud

COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPWMENT OO (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity
Incorposation/ lssued attribatable to the
registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Name of subsidiaries business share capital Drect ledirect  Principal activities
DONEG FANG Irvternational Comaaines i0madial PRC RIMESE4, 398 500 100%  Comtainer emamdsiuning
Lo, L.
[HHEG FANG Internabionsl Pert (Gdangi R RMETS, 000,000 100%  Peovion of management
Co, Lid wrvice
DONG FANG Irviernational Condsiner (Mingba)  PRC FIMBTEL 533,400 100%  Comtainer manufsiuing
Lo, iud
Shanghai Ursersal Logamns Techaokagy PR FAE 3, 266,000 100%  Peowiiaon of containt
o, L management senices
Shanghal Ximpuanhaip France Lagsing FHE RBE 00,000 500 100%  Finance beasing
Lo, Lo
Haingm COSCO Sipping Development PR RV, 0, 000 100 Wil chatbiring
(o, L.
Orinrital Pt Tomker 79 Lissited Tieng Kong 1551 100%  Finance basing
Umenilal Fleal Tacker 30 Limiled Hong Kong E:3] - 100%  Finance laxiing
Criental Flest Tanker 31 Limited Hang Kong e - 100%  Finance leasing
Oviental Flost Tanker 37 Limited Hiong King 133 - 100%  Finance Wasing
Criental Flest Tanker 33 Limited Hong Keng U551 - 100%  Finane leasing
Oriarital Flest Tasker 34 Lismited Haong Kong (151 - 100%  Fifance hgsng
Crienital Fleat Tanker 35 Limiled Hong Kong 1551 - W% Finance faating
Criental Flest Tanker 35 Limited Hong Keng a3 - 100%  Finance Insing
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year anded 31 Decambar 2033

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity
Incorpacation/ lssued attributable 1o the
registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Name of subsidiaries business share capital Danect ledirect  Principal activities
Shanghal #uamyu Haicheng Supply Chuia AL RME 300,000,000 . 100%  Thding
Management o, Lid, (Note d) 024
Shanghai CORCO Gieen Waler Shipping PRC RO Y., 0N 080 . 100 Vewd chirtenng
Co. L (Mate d) GO+
Oriantal Fhisst SHPPING 01 Limiled ok - Mong Keng 1531 - 100%  Finance basing
Q02 -
Crienital Floel SHPPAING 0 Lmdled Bote d Hong Kong 1) . 100%  Finance bessing
0+
Crinerial Pl SHPPANG 03 Lendled (Hote ) Mong Keng 1551 . 100%  Finance basing
2032+
Criental Flest SHPPAING 04 Lmiled ote d Hong Keng b - 100%  Finance besing
R0 4
Orianital Fhit SHPPING 05 Limdled (ote.dl Mong Keng 1551 - 100%  Finance basing
202+
Criental Flest SHPPING 05 Lmiled (Bote d Hong Keng i i - 100%  Finance beasing
@022 4
Orwerdal Flest SHPPING OF Uimiled (Boted  Hong Kong Ussi - 100%  Finance beasing
2022+
Criental Fleat SHPPNG 05 Lmited ote . Hong Keng a3 - 100%  Finance leasing
20T 4
izl et SHEPING 09 Umiled (Note d Hong Keng 133 - 100%  Finance basing
[2022: 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decomber 1123

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of Fercentage of equity
Incorpoeation/ lssued attribatable to the
registration and  endinary/registersd Company
Nama of subsidiaries business share capital Danect ledirect  Principal activities
Oriantal Flost SHPPNG 10 Limiled ok i Hong Keng {13 1) - 100%  Financs beasing
Q0374
Qrienital Fliel SHPPING 11 Lmdled Bt - Hong Kong 1) . 0% Finance bsing
4
Oriental Fhisst SHPPING 17 Limiled ot . Mong Keng 1551 - 100%  Finance beasing
@02+
Criental Floet SHPPING 13 Lndled (Bote d Hong Kong i . 100%  Finance essing
[0+

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the resuits for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details
of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directars, resull In particulars of excessive length

Motes:

{a) The subsiciary was deregistrated an 27 April 2023

-] The subsidiary was deregistrated on 24 March 2023

fch The subsidiary was deregistrated on 14 September 2023

(dp The subseliaries were sstabished during 1he year ended 31 December 2023
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consobidated financial statements have been prepared i sccordance with Homg Kong Finandial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRS2") (which include all Hong Xong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong institute of Certified Public Accountants
{"HKICPA™), and the dusclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared wnder the histgrical cost comvention, except for certain financial instruments which have been
measured at fair value. Disposal groups held for sale are stated at the lower of their carrying amounis and
Fair values less costs to sell, These financial statements areé presented in Renrminks ("RMBT), which s aluo
the functional currency of the Company, and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when
atherwise indicated

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basls notwithstanding that
the Group had net current labilities of AME15 580 572,000 as at 31 December 2023, The directors of the
Company are of opinion that based on the available unutilised banking facilities and unutilised quota for
the istuance of corpodate bonds as at 31 Decernber 2023, the Group will kave the necessary liguid funds 1o
fimance its working capital and 1o meet s capaal expenditure requirements. Accordingly, the directods of the
Company are of the opinion that it is appropriate to prepare the censedidated financial statements on a going
concern basls.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consalidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
{collectively referred 1o as the “Group”} for the year ended 31 December 2023 A subsidiary is an entity
tincluding a structured enuty), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, of ‘has rights, to variable returns from its involvernent with the investee and has the
ability 1o affect those returns through its power over the investes (fe, existing rights that give the Group the
cugrent ability 1o direct the refevant activities of the investee)

130 COSC0 SHIFMNG D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting or similar nghts of 2n investee, the Group considers
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, mcluding:

{al  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the invesies;
[{+}] rights arising from othar contractual arrangerments; and
fg)  the Group’s voling nights and potential voting righis

The financial statemenis of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date om which the Group
abtaing contrel and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases

Profit-or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are atiributed to the owners of the parent
of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controdling interests having
a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabifives, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating 1o
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes toone or more of the three elements of comtrol described above. A change in the ownership interast
of a subsidiary, without a loss of contral, 15 accounted far as an equity transaction

If the Group loses control over a subsidsary, it derecognises the related assets {including goodwill) and
liakilitios of the subsidiary, any non-controlling interest and the exchange fluctuation reserve; and recognites
the fair value of any investment retzined and any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's
share of components previously recogmised in other comprehensive income 15 reclassified 1o profit or loss or
retained profits, as appropriate, on the same basis a3 would be required if the Growp had directly disposed of
the relaied assets or liabilities

ANNUAL REFOET 123 131
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

2.2 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS(S)")

In the cufrent year, the Group has appled, for the first time, the fellowing new and amendments te HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA which are effective for the Group's financial year beginning on 1 January 2023

HEFRS 17 (including the October 2020 and trsurance Confracts
February 2022 amendments to HEKFRS 17)

Amendmants to HKAS 1 and HEKFRS Disclosure of Accounting Palicies
Practice 5latement 2
Amendments 10 HKAS § Defimition af Accounting Estimates
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax redated to Assets and Liabilities anising from
& Single Transaction
Amendments to HKAS 12 Internatlonal Tax Refarm-Pllar Two mogel Rules

Except as descnibed below, the applicaton of the new and amendments 1o HKFR3s in the current year has had
no material impact en the Group's financlial performance and positions for the current and prior perieds and/
or on the disclosures et oul in these consolidated fimancial statemeants

IMPACT ON APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HKAS 1 AND HKFRS
PRACTICE STATEMENT 2 — DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The amendments to HEAS 1 and HEFRS Practice S5tatement 2 Making Materiality Judgements provide guidance
and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements 1o accounting policy disclosures. The amendments
aim 1o help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more wseful by replacing the requiremant
for entities 10 disclose thair "significamt™ accounting policies with 3 requirement %o disclose their "material’
accounting palicies and adding guidance on how entities apply the cencept of matersiality in making decisions
about accounting palicy disclosures

The applicatien of the amendments has had no material impact on the Group’s financial perfermance and
positions, but has affected the disclesures of acoounting policies as set out in note 2.4

IMPACT ON APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HKAS 8 - DEFINITION OF
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The amendmenis to HKAS 8 clarui;.- the distinction batween changes In accounting estimates, and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. They also clarify how entities use measurement techniques
and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments had noimpact on the consolidated financgial statements of the Group

132 COSCO SHIPPNG DEYELOPRIENT OO, (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decomber 1123

2.2 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS(S)") (continued)

IMPACT ON APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HKAS 12 - DEFERRED
TAX RELATED TO ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ARISING FROM A SINGLE
TRANSACTION

The amendments to HEAS 12 narrew the scope of the initial recognition exempticon of deferred tax liabilities
and deferred lax assels so that it no longer applies 1o transactions that, on initial recognition, give fise 1o
equal laxable and deductible temporary differences, such as leases and decoammissioning liakilities. Therefore,
entities are required ta recognise & deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit s available) and
a deferred tax liabilty for temperary differences anising from these transactions. The amendments shall be
appiied 1o transactions related to leases and decommissioning obligations at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment 1o the epening balance
of retained profits or other component of equity as appropriate at that date, For all other transactions, the
amendments are applied to thote transactions that occur after the beginning of the sarliest pericd presented

The Group previously applied HKAS 12 requirements to the relevant assels and habilities separately
Temporary differences on imiteal recagnition of the relevant assets and liabilities are not recognised due 1o
apphication of the initial recognition exemption: Upon application of the amendments, the Group has applied
the mew accounting policy retrospectively to leasing transactions that occurred on or after 1 January 2022
The Group alsa, as at 1 January 2022, has recognised 3 separate deferred tax asset and a deferred tao liabality
for gl deductible and taxable temporary differences assoCiated with the right-of-use assets and the lease
liakilities. The Group recognises the cumulative effect of initially apphong the amendments as an adjusiment
1o the opening balance of retained earnings at the beginning of the earliest period presented, This change
in accounting policy did not have any impact on the cash flows for the years ended 31 Decermber 2022 and
2023

The application of such amendments 1o HKAS 12 has had the impact on the Group's financial position and
performance as follows:

1)) the refated deferred tax llabilities as at 1 January 2022 have increased by RMB2. 379,000 from originally
stated at RMB39,177,000 to RMBA1, 556,000,

() the related profit for the year ended 31 December 2022 has increased by RMBE99,000 from originaily
stated at RMB3,823,130,000 10 RME3,923 829,000,

{H}  the related deferred tax liabilities as at 1 January 2023 have increased by RMB1,680,000 from criginally
stated al RWB4, 321,000 w0 RMBE, 001,000,

v}  the opening retained earnings as at 1 Januwary 2022 and 1 January 2023 have been decreased by
AMB2,379,000 and RMB1,680,000 respectively
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decembar 2023

2.2

2.3

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS(S)") (continued)

IMPACT ON APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HKAS 12 - INTERNATIONAL
TAX REFORM = PILLAR TWOQ MODEL RULES

The HEICPA made amendments 10 HEKAS 12 Income taxes in May 2023 that {a) provede a temparary exception
from accounting for deferred taxes arsing from fegislaton enacted to implemaent the OECD's Blllar Twe medel
rubes, and {b) Introduce additional disclosure requirements. The Group is'within the scope of the QECD Pillar
Two model tules as Pillar Twa legistation has been enacted in the jurisdictions whera the Group operates, and
has come into effect from 1 January 2024, The Group applied the exception fram accounting for deferred
taxes ansing from legislation enacted and isin the process of assessing the full impact

AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Group has nat early applied the fellowing amendments 10 HKFRSs that have been ssued but are not yet
effective

Amendments 1o HKFRS 10 and Sale or Contribution of Assets befween an lnvestor and iis
HEAS 28 Assoclate or faint Venture'

Amendrments 1o HKFAS 16 Legse Lighility in & Saje and Leaseback’

Amendments to HIKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current and the

related amendments to Hong Kong Inferpretation 5 (2020)
Fresertation of fnancal Staterments = Classification by the
Borrower of a Term Loan that Camtains 3 Repapment on

Demand Clause’
Amendments ta HIKAS 1 Nar-current Liabilities with Covenanis’
Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangemenis’
Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability

Effective for annual perinds beginning on or after 1 Janwary 2024
Effective for annual peripds beginning en or after 1 Januvary 1025
Effective for annual pericds Beginning on or after a date 1o be determined

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the application of the amendments 1o HEFRSs would
have a significant impact on the Group's results and financial positien
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associate i an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of generally mot less than 20% of
the eguity woting rights and over which it has significant influence. Significant infleence 15 the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decistons of the investee, but i not control or joint contral
over those policies

A joinl venture is 3 type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint contral of the arrangement
have rights 1o the net assets of the joint venlure. Joint control is the contractually agreed shaning of control of
an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimeous consent
of the parties sharing contral.

The Group’s investments in associates and joint ventures are stated in the consclidated statement of financial
position at the Group's share of nel assels under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
tosses

The Growp's share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of associates and
joint ventures &5 included in the consolidated siatement of profit or loss and comsolidated statement of
comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when there has been a change recogmised directly in the
squety of the asocciate of jeint ventwe, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions Delween
the Group and its associates or jpint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the
associates or joint ventures, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an imparment of the assets
transferred. Goodwlll arising from the acquisition of associates or point ventures is included as part of the
Group's investments n associates or joint ventures

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures 13 cectain financial instruments a1 fair value a1 the end of each reporting penod
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderdy
transaction betwesn market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transactian 1o sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal
market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for
the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accesssble by the Group. The fair
value of an assel or a liability 5 measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or hability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest

A fair valuee measurement of a non-financoal asset takes inta account a market participant’s akality to generate
economic benefits by using the asset im its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that weould use the asset in its haghest and best use

The Group wses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available 1o measure fair value, maximising the wse of relevant observable inpuls and minimising the uwe
of unabsesvable inputs
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued)

Al assets and liabilies for which fair value s measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value higrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that s
significant to the fair value measurement as a whale:

Lewal 1 based on guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabifities

Leval 2 based on valuation technigues for which the lowest lavel input that is significant to the fair value
measurement 15 observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobsanvable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statemants an -a recurring basis, the Group
detecmings whether tfransfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
tbased on the lowest level Input that s significant 1o the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impaiement testing for non-financal asset is
required {other than inventories, deferred lax assets, inwesiment properties and non-current assetsfa disposal
group classified as held for sale), the asset’s recoverable amount s estimated. An asset's recoverable amount
is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal,
and |s determined for am individual asset, unless the asset does not generaie cash Inflows that are largely
indepandent of those from other assets or groups of assels, in which case the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment |oss is recognised only if the canying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in wse, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assel. An impaitment bass is charged to the consolidated staterment of prefit or lass in the period in which it
arises in those expense cateqories consistent with the function of the impaired asset

An assessment s made at the end of each reporting pericd as 1o whether there 15 an indication that previously
recognised impalement bosses may no longer exist or may have decreased If such an indicavion exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill s
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used 1o determine the recoverable amount of that
assel, but not to am amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined inet of any
depreciationfamartisation} had no impairment foss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an impairment |oss is credited to the corsolidated statement of profit or loss in the perod In which it
arises
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)

RELATED PARTIES

A party is considerad to be related 1o the Group if

{a} the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and that person:

i}

ity

(i)

ar

has control or joint control over the Group,
has sigmficant influence over the Group; o

is a member of the key management personne! of the Group or of a parent of the Group.

(b} the party 1 an entity where any of the following conditions applies

1}

it}

(i)

v}

(v}

i)

i)

ity

the entity and the Group are members of the same group,

one entity is an asseciate or joint veniure of the other entity lor of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity),

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;

one entity i5 a jeint venture of a third entity and the other entity s an associate of the third
entity,

the entity Is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an enfity related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in {a};

a person identfied in (3)0) has significant influence over the entity af is 3 member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

the entity, of any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management persanne
services to the Group or 1o the parent of the Group
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and eguipment compaises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use

Expenditure incurred after iems of property, plant and equipment have been pul into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period
in whech it 15 incurred, In siuations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a magor
inspection Is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement Where significant parts of
property, plant and equipmeni are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to wiite off the cost of each item of property, piant and
equipment 1o its residual value over its estimated wseful life, The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are as lollows.

Vessals 3.2% o 3 6%
Leasehold imprevernents Over the shorter of the lease tarms and 5 years
Buildings 18% 10 5.0%
Containers 3.3% to 5.0%
Machinery, motar vehicles and office egquipment 48% 10223%

Whera parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different weful lwes, the cost of that itam
is allocated on a reatonable basis among the parts and each paft is deprecizted separately, Residual values,
useful lives and the depreciaton method are reviewed, and adjusted if approprate, at least at each financial
year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part imitially recognized is derecognised
upan disposal or when ne fulure sconomic benefits are sxpected from it use or disposal. Any gain of loss
on disposal of retirement recognised in the consolidated staterment of profit or loss in the year the asset s
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress 5 stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Vessels under

construction and construction in progress are reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
sguipment when completed and ready for use
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decomber 1123
2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
IMVESTMENT PROPERTIES

inwestrnent properties are interests in land and buildings (including right-of-use assets) hefd 1o earn rental
income andior for capital appreciation, Such properties are measured initially at cost, incleding transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accomulated depreciation
and any impairment losses

Gains or losse: arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss im the year inwhich they arise

Depreciation i calowlated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of investment properties,
The principal annual rates used for this purpese range from 1.0% to 3.33%

Any gains or losses an the retirement or dispasal of an imvestment propesty are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the year of the retirement or disposal

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets with finite
lves are wubsequently amartised over the useful ecoramic life and assessed for impairment whenever these is
an indication that the intangible asset may be mpaired. The amortisation perod and the amorisation method
for an intangible assetl with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year emd

Computer software

Computer softwase is stated at cost less any impairment losses and is amortised an the steaight-line based on
its estimated useful life of 3 to 10 years.

Fatent

Patent is stated at cost less any impairment losses and is amortised on the straight-line based on its estimated
usebul [ife af 4 10 17 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
LEASES

The Group assesses at contract inceplion whether! & conlract 15, Of Containg, a lease, A coniract 5, Of Conlains,
a lease i the contract conweys the night to controd the wse of an identified asset for a persod of time I
exchange for consideration

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases
and |eases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to- make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of -use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (that 15 the date the underlying
assel 15 available for wse) Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumaulated depreciation and
any Impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurerment of lease liabilities. The cast of nght-of-use assels
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, Initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at
or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a
straight-line basis aver the sharter of the lease terms and the estimated wseful Ines of the assets as follaws:

Prepaid land lease payments S0 years
Buildings 2 1o 12 years
Machinery, motor vehicles and office eguipment 2 10 B years

i ownership of the leased asset transfers 1o the Group at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the
exercise of a purchase option, depreciation s calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are fecognised at the commencement date of the laase At the present value of lease payments
to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include ficed paymants (including in-substance fixed
paymenis} less any lease incentives recewable, variable lease payments that depend onan index or a rate, and
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantess The lease payments also include the exercise
price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penaliies for
termination of a lease, If the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option o terminate the lease. The
variable lease payments that do nat depend on an index ar 3 rate are recogrised as an expense in the period
in which the gvent or condition that triggers the payment occurs
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
LEASES (continued)
Group as a lessee (continued)
Lease liabilities {continued)

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental barrowing rate at the
leate commencerment date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commancement date, the amount of lease liabilives 15 increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made, In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modification, a change m the lease term, a change in lease payments (e.g., a change 1o future lease
payments resulting from a change in an index or rate} or a change in assessment of an optien to purchase the
underlying asset.

Short-term leases-and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemplion 1o its short-term leases of machinery and
equipment (that is those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the recognition exemption for leases of low-value assets
to leases of office equiprment and laptop computers that are considered (o be of law value.

Lease payments on short-term leases and feases of low-value assets are recogmised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the leass term

Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease inception {or when there is a lease medification) each of
its leases as either an cperating lease or a finance lease

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental 1o cwmership
of an assel are classified as operating leases, When & centract contains lease and non-lease components,
the Group allecates the consideration n the contract to each component on 3 relative stand-alone selling
price basis. Kental income 15 accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and @5 included in
revenue in the consolidated statement of profit o loss due to its operating natwre. Initial direct costs incurred
in negoliating and arranging an operating lease are added 1o the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised ower the tease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent renis are recognised as
revenue in the period in which they are earned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {continued)
LEASES (continued)
Group as a lessor (continued)

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to
the lessee are accounted for as finance leases. At the commencement date, the cost of the leased asset i
capitalised at the present value of the lease payments and related payments lincluding the initial direct costs),
and presented as a receivable at an amount egual o the net investmant in the lease. The finance incarne on
the net imvestment in the lease is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss so as 10 provide a
constant periodic rate of return over the lease terms

When the Group Is an intermediate lessor, a sublease is classified as a finance lease or operating lease with
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, If the head lease is a short-term lease to
which the Group applies the on-balance sheet recognition exemption, the Group classifies the subleass a5 an
operating lease.

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
initial recogeition and measurement

Fimancial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at.amortised cost, fair value
throwgh other comprehensive income (" FYTOCI"), and fair value through profit-or loss

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group's business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component of far which the Group has applied the practical
expedient of mot adjusting the effect of a sigmificant fimnancing component, the Group initally measures a
firancial asset at its farr value, plus in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that do rot contain a sgnificant Tinancing component or for which the
Group has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determimed under HKFRS 15
in accordance with the policies set out for "Revenue recognition” below

in order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or FVTOCH, it needs to give nse
to cash flowes that are solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPL™} on the pnincipal amount outstanding
Fimancial assets with cash flowes that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or
loss, irrespective of the business model
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINAMNCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement {continued)

The Group's business madel for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in
order to generate cash flows The business model determines whether cash flows will result from cellecting
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or bath. Financial assels classified and measured at
amortised cost are held within & business model with the objective ta hold financial assets in arder 1o callect
comtraciual cash flows, while financial assets classified and measured at FVTOC! are held within 2 busimess
maodel with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and sefling. Financial assets which
are not held within the aforementioned business models are classified and measured at fair value through
prafit or loss

Purchases ar sales of financal assets that require defivery of assats within the pericd generally established by
regulation o convention in the marketplace are recognised on the rade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset

Subsequent measuremeant
The subsequent meassurement of financial ascets depends on their classification as follows:
Fimancial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured wsing the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in peofit or loss when the asset |s derecognised,
modified ar impaired.

Amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective Interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allecating interest income over the relevant pericd

For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit-impaired finanaal assets (e, assets that are
credit-impaired on initial recognition}, the effective interest rate 15 the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash réceipts Oncluding all fees and points paid or recewved that form an integral part of the effective
interest raie, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses (TECLS™)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, 1o the gross
carrying amount of the debt instrument an initial recognition

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset 13 measured at nitial
recognition menus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amorssation wsing the effectve interest
method of any difference between that Initlal ameunt and the matwrity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. The grass carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized ¢ost of a financial asset before
adjusting for any lose allowance,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Subsequent measurement {continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost {debt instrumenis) (continued)

Interest income is recognised using the effective Interest mathed for debl instruments measured subsequently
at amortised cost and at PVTOCH For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit-impaired
financial assets, mterest income i caloulated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have subseguently become credit-impaired (see
below). Far financial assets that have subsequently become credil-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective Interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting
periods, the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset Is
no longer credit-impaired, interest income 5 recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carryimg amount of the finarcial asset

Interest income 15 recognised in profit o loss.
Fimancial assets at {air value through profit or loss

Fimancial assets at fair value throwgh profit or loss are carried in the consolidated statement of financial
position at fair valee with net changes in fair value recogmised in the consclidated statement of profit or loss.

This category includes derivative Instruments and equity mvestments which the Growp had not irrevocably
elected to classify at FVTOCI Dividends on the equily investments are also recognised as other income in the
consohdated staterment of profit or loss when the right of payment has been established.

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liabality or non-financial host, is separated from
the host and accounted for as & separate deravative if the economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to the host; a separate instrument wath the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet
the definition of a derwvative, and the hybiid comtract is not measured ai fair value through profit or loss,
Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or Ioss. Reassessment only ocours if there is either a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial
assel out of the fair value through profit o loss category.

A derivative embedded within a hybrid contract containing a financial asset host |5 not accounted for

separately. The financial asset host together with the embedded derivative is required o be classified in its
entirety as-a financial asset at fair value through profit or loss,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial assel {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
15 primarily derecognised (e, removed from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when

. the rights 10 receive cash fiows from the asset have expired; or

. the Group has transterred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the recewved cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under & " pass-through™
arrangement, and either (3} the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b} the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred conteal of the aset.

When the Group has transferred its rights fo receive cash fiows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangemeant, it evaluates if and towhat extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset naor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group's continuing invalvement. In thal case, the Group also recognises an associated Lability. The transferred
asset and the assocated lisbility are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obfigations that the
Group has retained

Continuing Invelvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
tower of the orlginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group

could be required 1o repay.
fmpairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for ECLs for all debt instruments not held at fair value, ECLs are based on
the difference betwesn the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Group expects 1o receive, discounted at an apprasemation of the angnal effective intesest rate. The
expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that
are integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures far which there has not been a significant increase in
cradit risk singe initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are
possshle within the next 12 months {12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a

sigmificant increase im credit risk since imitial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected
over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yoar ended 31 Decambar 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
impairment of financial assets {continued)
General approach {(continued)
Al each reporting date, the Group assesies whather the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default
oocurning on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the date of initial recagnition and considers reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or effort, including historical and forward-locking information
The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However,
in certain cases, the Group may also consider 3 financial asset to be in default when internal or extesnal
information indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full befare

taking into account any credst enhancements held by the Group

A financial asset Is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contraciual cash
flows

The calculation of ECLs is based an the probahility of default {("PD") approach with key elements as follows
. PO: an estimate of the likelihood of default over & given Time horizen,

- Loss Given Default ("LGD") an estimaie of the loss amsing in the case where a default oceurs at a
given Lirme, and

- Exposure at Default ("EAD™): an estimate of the exposwe at a future default date

Forward-looking information has been incorporated inta the determination of expected credit losses, including
the use of macreeconomic information, such as GDP growth,

186  COSCO SHIFANG D

G kTD

244/360



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
tmpairment of francial assets {continued)
General approach {continued)

For lease receivables and factoring receivables, the Group chooses as its accounting policy to adopt the
general approach. Therefore, all financial assets at amortised cost are subject 1o impairment under the general
approach and they are classified within the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade
receivables which apply the ssmplified approach as detailed below

Stage 1 Financial Instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition
and for which the |loss allowance is measured at an amouwnt equal 1o 12-month ECLs,

Stage 2 Financial instruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since imtial recognition but
that are not credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss allowance s measured at an
armount equal ta fifetime ECLs.

Stage 3 Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (but that are not purchased or
origanated credit-impaired) and for which the logs allowance is measured a1 an amount equal to
lifetime ECLS.

ECLs in Stage 1 and 3tage 2 are measured on a cellective basis. Meanwhile, in Stage 3, ECLs are measured on
an individual basis

Simplified approach

For trade receivables that do not contain & significant financing companent of when the Group apphes the
practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the Group applies the
simpiified approach in calculating ECLs. Uinder the simplified approach, the Group does not frack changes
in credit fisk, Butl instead recognites a foss allowance based on lifetime ECLS at each reporting date. For
trade receivables retated 1o customers that are in finangial difficulties or in defauly, ECLs are measured on
an individual basis. The Group has established a provision matri that is based on its historcal credit loss
expenience, adjusted for forward-looking factoss specific to the debtors and the econamic envitonment.

A financial asset is written off when there is no reasenable expactation of recovering the coniraciual cash
flews
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
initial recognition and measurement

Fimancial liabilites are classified, at mnitial regognition, as financial Hakilities at fair value through profit or loss
and loans and barrowings

All financial liabilties are recognised imitially at fair valus and, in the case of loans and bofrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable wransaction costs

The Group’s financial Rabilities include trade and notes payables, financial habalities included in other payables
and accruals, derivative financial Instruments, bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds and other long
term payables.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measuremnent of financial labilives depends on their classification a5 follows
Financial liabilities at fair valve through profit or loss

Fimancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabiltes heid for trading and financial
liakilities designated upan initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilites are cfassified as held for wading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in
the near term. This category also includes dervative financial instruments entered into by the Group that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKFRS 9. Separated embedded
dervatives are also classified as held for frading uniess they are designated as effective hedging instruments,
Gains or losses on habilities held for trading are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the consolidated staternent of profit o loss does not include any
interest charged on these financial liabilities

Fimancial liabilities destgnated upon initial recognitien 35 at fair value throwgh profit o loss are designated
at the initial date of recogmuon, and only if the crterla in HKFRS 9 are satisfied. Gamns or losses on fiabilites
designated at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, except for the gains or losses ansing from the Group's own coedit risk which are presented in other
comprehensive income with no subsequent redlassification to the censolidated statement of profit or loss
The net fair value gain or less recognited in the consolidated statement of profit of loss does not include any
interest charged on these financial liabilives.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
Financial Kabilities at amortised cost (trade and other payables, and borrowings)

After inmitial recognition, trade and other payables and interest-bearing borrowings are subseguently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rale method wnless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and lodses are recognised in the consclidated
staternent of prafit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
Amartisation process

Amortised cost is calculated by 1aking into account any discount of premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effectve imerest rate, The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
firance costs In the consolidated statement of profit or loss

Finarncial quarantee contracts

Fimancial guarantes contracts issued by the Group are thodse contracts that require a payment to be made
to reimburse the holder far a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when dus
in accordance wath the terms of a debt instrument, A financial guaraniee contract is recognised initiatly
as 3 lability 8t its far value, adjusted for tramsacton costs that are directly attributable ta the itsuamce of
the guarantee. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measwres the financial guarantee contracts at
the higher of: i) the ECL allowance determined in-accordance with the policy as set cut in “Impairment of
firancial assets™, and (i} the amount initally recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of
ingome recognised

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial lability 15 derecogrused when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancetled, or
expires

When an existing financial liability is replaced by arother frem the same lender on substantially different
terms, of the terms af an existing Rability are subttantially modified, such an exchange or modification s
treated as & derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
Offsetting of financial instruments

Fimancial assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount is reperted in the consolidated statemont

of financial position if there i5-a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
i5 an intention 1o settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the habilities simultaneousty
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivatve financial instruments, such a3 interest rate swaps and doretgn exchange forward
comtracts, to hedge its interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Such derivative financial nstruments
are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract iz entered into and are
subsequently remeasured a1 fair value. Dervatives are carmed as assets when the fair value is positive and as
Hakilities when the fair value is negative

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value af derivatives are taken directly to the consolidated
statement of profit or Joss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other
comgprehensive income and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss,

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as

* far value hedges when hedging the exposure 1o changes in the fair value of a recognised asset ar
ltability or an unrecognised firm commitment, or

* cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable 1o
a particular risk associaled with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
of a foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment, of

. hedges of a nat investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relatienship
to which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management objectve and its strategy for
undertaking the hedge.

The decumentation ncludes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of
the rsk being hedged and how the Group will assess whether the hedging relationship meets the hedge
effectiveness reguirements {including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge
ratio is determined). A hedging relationship gualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following
effectiveness requirements

- There is "an economic relaticnship” between the hedged item and the hedging instrument
. The effect of credit risk does not “domimate the value changes® thail resull from that economic
relationship

. The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship 15 the same as that resulting from the quantity of the
hedged item that the Group aclually hedges and the guantity of the hedging instrument that the
Group actually uses 1o hedge that guantity of hedged item
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 223

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)

DERIVATIVE FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
{continued)

fnitial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
Hedges which meet the qualifiying criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows
Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging mstrument i1s recogmised directly in other
comprehensive incame in the cash flew hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion 1% recognised immediately
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss, The cash flow hedge reserve is adjusted to the lower of the
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged
em

The amounts accumulated in other comprehensive income are accounted for, depending on the nature
of the underlying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition
of a non-financial item, the amownt accurnulaied In eguity s removed from the separate component of
equity and included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged asset or lizbility. This s not a
reclassification adjustment and will not be recogmised in ather camprehansve income for the period. Thrs alse
apphies where the hedged forecast transaction of a non-financiaf asset or non-financial liabity subsequently
becomes a firm commitment to which fair value hedge accounting 15 applied

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accurmulated in other comprehensive income s reclassified 1o the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period or perieds durning
which the hedged cash flows affect the consolidated statement of profit or loss,

if cash flow hedge accounting 15 discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated im other comprehensive
income must remain in accumulated other comprehensive income if the hedged future cash flows are stll
expected 1o occur. Otherwise, the amount will be immediately reclassified 1o the consolidated statement of
profit or loss as & reclassification adjustment. After the discontinuation, once the hedged cash flow oceurs,
any amount remaining in accumulated other comprehansive inceme 15 acceunted for depending on the nature
of the underlying transaction as described above

TREASURY SHARES

Dram equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the Company or the Group (réasury shares) are
recegnised directly im eguity at cost Mo gain of loss is recognised in the consalidated statement af profit o
foss on the purchase, sale, issee or cancellation of the Group's awn equity instruments,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
INVENTORIES

Inventories. are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable vaiue. Cost is determined on the weighted
average basis. MNet realisable value s based on estimated selling preices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of financial position comprise cash on hand and at
banks, and shart-term highly liguid deposits with @ maturity of generally within three months that are readedly
convertible inte known amounts of cash, subject 1o an inssgnificant risk of changes in value and held for the
purpose of meeting short-1eem cash commitments

For the purpose of the consalidated staternent of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise ¢ash on
hand and at banks, and short-term deposits as defined above, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash management

PROVISIONS

A provisien 5 recognised when a present oblgation (egal o constructived has arisen as a result of a past
event.and it 15 probable that a future cutflow of resources will be reguired to settfe the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

When the effect of discounting Is material, the amount recognised for a provision s the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be required fo settle the obligation. The
increase in the discountad present value amount ansing from the pascage of time 15 included in finance costs
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,

INCOME TAX

Income tak comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating o ftems recognised outside profit or loss
is recognisad cutside profit or lass, either in other comprehensive incaome of dirsctly in aguity.

Current tax assets and liabilites are measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered from or paid to the
taxation autharitses, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted of substantively enacled by the
end of the reporting period, taking Inte consideration Interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group aperates.

Deferred tax i3 provided, using the labdity methiod, on all tlemporary differences at the end of the reporting

period between the tax bases of assets and habilities and their camying ameunts for financial reporting
ELUE RO
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {continued)
INCOME TAX {(continued)
Deferred tax labilipes are recogmsed for all taxable temporary differences, except

. when the deferred tax liability arizes from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the wansaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor tazable profit er loss and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences assooiated with investmenis in subsidiaries, asseciates and
joirt ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foresesable future

Ceforrad ta astets are recognited for all deductible ternporary differences, and the casry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recagnised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except

- when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an aswet or lability in 3 transaction that is not 3 business cambination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise
to egual taxable and deductible temporary differences; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences assocated with imeestments In subsidiaries, asseciates
and joint ventures, deferred lax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foresesable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting pediod and reduced 1o
the extent that it is mo longer probable that sufficient taxable profit well be available 1o allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be wtilised, Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
periad and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to #low all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be recoverad.

Ceferred tax assets and labilites are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply 1o the perod when
the asset 5 realised or the Hability Is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
INCOME TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets and current tax labilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
lakilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tasation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities which intend either 1o settle current tax liabilities and asseis on a net basis, or 1o
realise the assets and setile the liabilities simultaneously, in each future pericd In which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or atsets are expected to be tettied or recovared.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing transactions in which the Group recognises the right-
of-use assets and the related lease liabilities, the Group first determines whether the tax deductions are
attributable to the right-of-use assets or the lease labilities

For leating tramsactions in which the tax deductions are altributable to the leate liabilities, the Group
appiies HEKAS 12 Income Taxes requirements to right-of-use assets and lease liabilities separately, The Group
recognises a deferred tax asset related to lease liabilities to the extent that it i probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible ternporary difference can be utilised and a deferred 1ax liakility
for all taxable temporary differences

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant wall
be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates 10 an expende item,
it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the perieds that the ceosts, for which it is intended 1o
compensate, are expensad

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited te a deferred income account and i refeased 1o
the consolidated statement of profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by egual annual
instalments of deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and released 1o The consolidated staterment of
prafit or loss by way of a reduced depreciation charge

Whare the Group receives grants of non-monetary assets, the grants are recorded at the fair value of the aon-
manetary assets and released 1o the consolidated statement of profit or loss over the expected useful lives of
the relevant assets by egual annual instalments.

Where the Group receives government loans granted with no or at a below-market rate of interest for the
construction of a qualifying asset, the indtial carrying amount of the government loans is determined using
the effective interest rate methad, 35 further explamed in the accounting policy for “Financial labilities™
abowe. The benefit of the government loans granted with no or at a below-market rate of interest, which
i5 the difference between the inftial carrying value of the loans and the proceeds recewed, 15 treated as a
government grant and released 1o the consolidated statement of profit or loss over the expected wseful hie of
the relevant asset by equal annual instaiments
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Mon-cutrent assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale If thelr canying amounts will be
recovered principally throwgh a sale transaction rather than through continuing wse Swch classification
requires the asset or the disposal group must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject
only to werms that are usual and customary for sabes of such asset or disposal group and its sale s highly
probable. Management musi be commiited to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition
as a complated wale within one year from the date of classification

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and
fakilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria described above are met, regardless
of whether the Group will retain a non-controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the sale

When the Group & committed to a sale plan imolving disposal of an investment, or a portion of an investment
in an associate or joint venture, the investment of the partion of the investment that will be disposed of is
classified as held for sale when the criteria described above are met, and the Group discontinues the use
of the aguity methed in relation 1o the partion that s cdawsified as held for sale from the time when the
inwestment is classified as held for sale

MNon-current astets and dispesal groups classified as held for sale are measused at the lewer of their previous
carrying amount and fair value hess costs 1o sell

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from comtracts with customers is recognised when control of goods or services is transferred 1o the
customers at am amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services,

When the consideration im a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of considefation is estimated
to which the Group will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or services to the customar
The variable consideration is estimated a1 contract inception and constrained wntil it is highly probable that
a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the varnable consideration is subsequently resalved
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
REVEMUE RECOGMITION (continued)
Revenue from contracts with custormers {continued)

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the <ustomer with a significant benefit of
financing the transfer of goods or services to the customer for more than one year, revenue is measured a1
the present value of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in a
saparate financing transaction between the Group and the custemer at contract inception. When the contract
containg @ financing component which provides the Group with a significant financial benefit for more than
one year, revenue recognised under the confract includes the interest expense accreted on the contract
fakility under the effective interest method For a contract where the period between the payment by the
custormer and the transfer of the promised goods or services is one year or fess, the wansaction price is not
adjusted for the effects of a significant financing component, using the practical expedient in HKFRS 15

Sabes of containers

The performance obligation is satsfied upon the test and acceptance by the customers, Payment in advance i
normally required and the normal credit term for the residual consideration is 45 to &0 days upon satisfaction
of the performance abligation.

in some sales transactions, the Group bills 3 customer for containers but the Group retains physical
possessions of the containers until it 1s transferred to the customer at a poind i time in the future (Gill-and-
hold arrangement), The Group has satisfied the performance obligation when all of the following criteria are

fret

. Upen completion of manufacturing, the Group demonsirates that the container meets the agreed-upon
specifications in the contract 1o the customer,

. The customer has reguested the Bll-and-hold arrangement,

- The centainer has been identified separately as belonging to the custamer;

. The containes is ready for physical transfer 1o the customer; and

. The Group cannot have the ability 10 use the container or 1o direct it to ansther custormer
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 3% December 2023
2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)

REVEMUE RECOGMITION (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers {confinued)
Sates of shipping related spare parts
The perfarmance abligation is satisfied at the point in time when centrod of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generatly on delivery, and revenue is recognited accordingly. Payment is generally due within 45 1o
&0 days from delivery
Rendering of services
The Group provides shipping related services and insurance brokerage services. The performance obligation
it satisfied at a point when semvices are rendered. Payment i generally due within 30 to 45 days upon
completion of service and acceptance by the customer
Revenue from other sources
Operating lease income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms, Variable fease payments
that do nat depend on an indax or a rate are recognised as income in the accounting perod in which they are
incurred
Fimance lease income s recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the net investment
of a finance lease or a shorter pericd, when appropriate; fo the net carrying amount of the net investment of
the fimance lease.
Other income
interest income is recognised on an accrueal basss using the effective Interest methed by applying the rate that
exactly ditcounts the estimated future cash receipls over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, when approprate, 1o the net carrying amaunt of the financial asset
Dividend income &5 recognised when the shareholders” right to receive payment has been esiablished, it is

praobable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the ameount of
the dividend can be measured reliably
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
CONTRACT ASSETS

If the Group performs by transferring goods or semvices 1o a customer before being unconditionally entitled
to the consideration under the contact terms, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration
that is conditional. Contract assets are subject to Impairment assessment, details of which are included in the
accounting pelicies for impalrment of financial assets. They are reclassified to trade receivables when the right
to the consideration becomes unconditional.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

A contract lability is recognised when a payment is received or a payment is due {whichever is earlier} from
a custemer before the Group transfers the related goods or senvices Contract liabilities are recognised as
revenue when the Group performs under the confract e, transfers conirol of the related goods or services
o the custamer).

CONTRACT COSTS

Other than the costs which are capitalised as inventories, property, plant and equipment, investment
properties, right-of-use assets and intangible assets, costs incurred to fulfil & contract with a customer are
capitalised as-an asset if all of the following criteria are met:

ta}y The costs relate directly to a contract or to an anticipated contract that the emtity can specifically
identify

by The costs generate or enhance resources of the entity that will be used in satisfying {or in continuing
to satisfy) perfosmance obligations in the future

{c) The costs are expected to be recovered.

The capitalised coniract costs are amortised and charged to the consolidated statement of profit or less on
a systermalic basis that is consistent with the transfer to the customer of the good: or sarvices to which the
asset refates. Other contract costs are expersed as incurfed

SHARE-BEASED PAYMENTS

The Company cperates a share option scheme Employees (including directors) ef the Group receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payments, wheraby employees render sarvices as consideration for
eguity instruments " equity-settled transactions™).

The cost of equity-settied transactions with employees for grants 15 measured by reference to the fair value at
the date at which they are granted
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in employee bemefit expense, together with a
corresponding increase in equity, over the perod in which the performance andfor service conditions are
fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting
period untll the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group's
best estimate of the number of equity Imstruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the
consolidated staternent of profit or loss for a pericd represents the movement in the cumulative axperss
recognised as at the beginming and end of that pericd

Service and nan-market performance conditions are not taken inte account when determining the fair value
of equity-seitled ransactions on the grant date, but the likelibood of the conditions being met |5 assessed
as part of the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market
perfarmance conditions are reflected within fair value on the grant date. Any other conditions attacked 1o
the share option granted, but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting
conditions. Mon-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of the share option granted and lead to an
immediate expensing of the share option granted unless there are alsoe sarvice andfor performance conditions

When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in share options reserve will be
trapaferred to treasury shases and share premium. When the share options are forfaited after the vesting date
or are still not exercised al the expiry date, the amount previously recognised v share options seserve will
continue o be held in share oplions reserve,

The dilutive effect of cutstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of
earnings par share

OTHER EMPLOYEE BEMNEFITS

The Group has participated in central pension schemes for its employees in the FRC pursuant to the relevant
laws and regulaticns of the PAC. The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged
to profit or loss on an accrual basis, The Group has no further obligations beyond the contributions made,

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory. Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Prowident Fund Schemes Crdinance fog all of its employees in Hang Kong
Contributions are made based on 4 percenage of the employees™ basic salanes and are charged to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administesed fund. The Group’s employer cantributions vest fully with the employvees when contributed inte
the MPF Scheme
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
BORROWING COSTS

Bofrowing costs directly attributable 1o certain vessels under construction are capitalised as part of the cost
of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period In which they are incurred
Borrowing costs consst of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

DIVIDENDS

Firmal dividends are recognised as a lability when they are approved by the sharehelders in a general meeting
Proposed final dividends are disclosed in note 13,

FOREIGN CURREMCIES

These financial statements are presented in RME, which is the Group's functional currency. Each entity in
the Group determines it own functional currency and items included in the financial staterments of each
entity are measured using that functional currency, Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in
the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of the
trancactions. Manetary assets and liabilives denominated in foreign currencies are transiated at the functianal
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting perod. Differences ansing on settlerment or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost ina foreign currency are transiated using
the exchange rates ai the dates of the Initial transactions. Mon-monetary items measured at fair valus in a
foseign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was mesiuted. The
gain or loss arising on translation of & non-monetary (tem measured at fair value (s treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in far value of the item (i e, translation difference on the item
whaose falr value gain of loss 5 recognised in other comprehensive income o profit or |oss s also recagnised
in other comprehensive Income or profit or loss, respectively)

In determining the exchange rate on mitial recognition of the related assel, expense of Income on the
derecognition of 3 mon-monetary assel of non-monetary lability relating to an advance consideration, the
date of initial transaction s the date on which the Growp mitially recogrises the non-monelary assel or
non-manetary hability arising from the advance consideration, If there are multiple payments of receipls
in advance, the Group determines the transaction date for each payment or receipt of the advance
consideration.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

2.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
FOREIGN CURREMCIES (continued)

The functional currencies of Certain overseas subsidiaries, point ventures and associates are currencies other
than the RMB. As at the end of the reporting penod, the assets and Nakilities of these entities are transtated
into AMB at the exchange rates prevailing a1 the end of the reporting pericd and their statements of profit
or loss are translated inlo RMB at the exchange rates that approximate 1o those prevailing at the dates of the
transactions,

The resulting exchange differences: are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated m the
exchange fluctuation reserve, expect to the extent that the differences are atiributable to non-controlling
interests. On disposal of a foreign cperation, the cumulative amoaunt in the reserve relating fo that particular
foreign operation is recognised in the consolidated statement of profitar loss

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of 3 foreign operation and any fair value adjustrments 1o the canying
amounts of assets and liahilities arsing on acquisition arg treated as assets and liabilives of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the comsolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into RMB at the weighted average exchange rates for the year of the cash flows.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabdities, and their
accompanying discosures, and the disciosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about thess assumptions
and estimates could result im outcames that could require a material adstment to the carying amounts of
the assets or lizbilities affected in the futlure

JUDGEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements,
apart Trom thase invelving astrmations, which have the most sigruficant offect on the amounts recagnised in
the financial statements

Classification between finance leases and operating leases
When the Group acls as a lessor, leases are required to be classified as either finance leases (which transfer
substantially all the risks gnd rewards of ownarship, and give rise 1o a receivable by the lessor) or aperating

leases (which result in the asset remaining recognised by the lessor), Management has to exercise judgement
in determimng the classification
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)
JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Classification between finance leases and aperating leases (continued)
Situations that would normally lead 1o a lease being classified as a finance lease include the following
. the lease transfers ownership of the asset 1o the lesses by the end of the lease term;
- the lessee has the option fo purchase the asset at a price whech i5 expected to be sufficiently lower
than the fair value at the date the option becomes exercisable and, a1 the inception of the lease, i1 is
reasonably certain that the option will be exercised,

. the lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asat, even if title is not transferred,

- at the inception of the lease, the present value of the minimum lease payments amounts to at least
substantially all of the fair value of the leased asset; and

- the leased assets are of a specialised nature such that only the leséee can use them without major

medificatians baing made
Determination of significant increases in credit risk

The calculation of ECLs under the general approach ks required to be categorised into different stages
according to the changes in credit risk to apply the respective calculation mechanics

The Group comsiders whether the credit rnisk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition with the following non-exhaustive factors:

. past due over 30 days,
. an actual or expected significant change in the operating results of the borrawer, and
- an actual or expected significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological

erwiranment of the borrowar that results in & sigaificant change in the borrower’s ability 1o meet ity
debt obligations
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sowrces of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting pericd, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
asse1s and liabilines within the next financial year, are described below

Estimation of FCis

The Group uses the PD approach umder the general approach and a provision matrix under the simplified
approach, respectively, in the calculation of ECLs. The Group estimates the PD, LGD and provision rate,
respectively, by reference to the internal historical credit loss experience and extermal information As at
31 December 2023, the carrying amounts of trade and netes receivables, finance lease receivables and
factoring receivables of the Group are RMB1,77B,29%5 000, RME31,361,942,000 and RAMB1&,BOS, 000
(2022 RMB5S56, 145,000, RMBI4 281,944, 000 and RMBEIL5,560,000) respectively, net of allowance for
ECLs on trade and notes receivables, finance lease receivables and factoring receivables of RMBTE, 307,000,
RAAB1,367,353,000 and AMBT 142,000 (2022, RMES4,523,000, AMB1, 162,876,000 and RMB95,480,000)
respectively

Fair value of unlisted equity investments

The Group assesses certaim of its unlisted equity investments using the market appreach with reference to
a price multiple of comparable public companies {peers). The valuation requires the Group 1o determine
the comparable public companies {peers) and select the price multiple In addition, the Group makes
estimates about the discount for illiquidity. As at 31 December 2023, the carrying amounts of unfisied equity
inestrments were AMB1,996,721,000 (2022 RMB2,126,994,000). Further details are contained in note 22.

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused 1ax losses to the extent that it is probable that tazable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required 1o

determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. Further details are contained in note 26
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)
fmpairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non-financial assets {including
the right-of-use assets) at the end of each reporting persod, Mon-financial assets are tesled for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recaverable. An impairment exists when the
carrying valwe of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
its fair value less costs of dispesal and its value in use, The calculation of the fair value fess costs of disposal
is based on available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations are
undertaken, management must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and chaose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the presant value of those cash flows.

As-at 31 December 2023, the carrying amounts of property, plant and eguipment, rlgh'l—uf-use assets and
investment properties of the Group are AMBAS, 256,774,000, AMBYEE, 387,000 and RMB104,661,000
(2022 RMBA3 162,536,000, RMBE13,206,000 and RMB1C3, 529 000) respectively. Impairment loss of
RMBI0, 991,000 (2022, RMB251.841,000) in respect of property, plant and eguipment has been recegnised
while na impairment lasses in respect of right-of-ute assets and Ifvestment properties have been recognised
(2022: Wi} in profit or foss during the year

LUseful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

Maragement determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Group’s property, plant and
eguipmaent by reference 1o the Group™s business model, s assetl management palicy, the industry practice,
expected usage of the asset, and the currenl scrap values of steel in an active market at each measurement
date. The depreciation expense will change where the wseful lives or residual values of property, plant and
equipment are different from the previous estmates

impairment on inventories

Kanagement reviews an ageing analysis at the end of each reporting period, and makes allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that are no lenger suitable for wse in production. The
directors of the Company estimate the net realizable value for such raw materials and finished goods based
primarily on the |atest imvolce prices and current markel conditions, As at 31 December 2023, the carrying
amount of inventosies was RMB2,197 550,000 (2022; AMB4, 049 E879,000), net of impairment provision of
RMEAZ, 223,000 (2022 RMB356,899,000),
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)
fmpairment on interests in associates
Management revlews investments in associates for impalrment based on both quantiative and gualitative
¢riteria; Such analysis typically includes various estimales and assumptions, the financial health, cash flow
projections and future prospects af the associate. As at 31 December 2023, the carrying amount of interests
in associates was RME2SBES, 181,000 (2022 AMEZ4,407, 843 000). Mo impalrment losses were recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022 M}
OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group Is crganised inta busness units based on their products and services and has three reporiable
operating segments as follows:

ta}  The container manufacturing business sagment, which manufactures and sells containers,

by The shipping leasing and container leasing business segment, which renders vessel chartering,
container leasing and finance lease business, and

lc) The investment management business segment, which facuses on eguity or debt investments
Maragement menitors the results of the Group's operating segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment Segment performance is evaluated based
on eeportable segement profitioss, which is measured consustently with the Group’s profivioss before tax,
exciuding unatiocated selling and administrative expenses and non-lease-related finance costs and incleding
intersegment tramsactions

A segment regarding the Insurance brokerage services, included in imvestment management segment In prior
year, was discontinued in the current year. The segment information reported on the next pages does not
include any amaunts far this discantinued aperation, which s described in mare details in note 14

Segment assets are measured consistently with the Group's assets.

Segment liabilities exclude certain bank and other borrowings and corporate bonds as these liabilities are
managed on 4 group basis,

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices used for sales made 1o
third parties at the then prevailing market prices,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Shipping
and
industry-related Container Investmant
leasing manufacturing  management Tetal

Continuing operations RME"000 FIMA 000 RMB000 RME'000
Segment revenwe
Sates of conlaners - 8,090,455 - 8,090,455
Total revenue {rom contract wath extermal cusiomers - 8,090,455 - 8,090,455
Qer revenue from extemal customers 1,431,783 - 10,508 1442792
Total segement reventes from external Customers 7.432,183 5.090,455 10,509 15,533,247
Intersegment revene from: confracts with cuslomers - 374758 = 2374758
Tolal segmen? revenue 1431183 10,465,213 10,508 17,508,005
Segment results 518,029 365,483 1971234 2,064,746
Elimination of intersgment fedults - - - [13.687)
tinallocaled selling, admintstralive and general expenses - - - {304,455)
Unallocated finarce costs - - - (501.338)
Frofit befare tax froen contnuing operatons - - - 1,345,266
Supplementary segmaent nformation:
Dugeciaton and amartsation [2.158.451) {336,035} [37.6ET) [2.532.974)
Frowiston for impairment of finance lease recenabies {159,436} - - {195.498)
Reversal of impairment of factonng recerablies . - 92,338 92,338
Frovasion for wiite-down of inventories 10

net realisable valze - {33,638) - [33.638)
Reversal olfpeoisien fod) impairment of tiade recenvables 1,578 {34,390} 486 [26.026)
Feversal oBiprovision Tor) impairment of other receivables 663 1.049 (922} 790
Share of prafils of point venlures - - 326% 32,656
Shase of profils of associates - - 1,543,383 1,543,383
Capital ependitue” 5,586,989 205,854 154,388 5,547,231
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) .

For the year ended 3% December 2023

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Far the year ended 31 December 2022

Shipping
and
mdustiy-redated Contamner Investment
lkasing  manufaciuring MEnIgement Tota
EME'000 RMB 000 RME"000 S D00
Conlinung opeations (Restated) (Restated)
Segment revenue
Sales of containgrs - 17.450,727 - 17,450,727
Fes and comméssian income - - 114,381 11,381
Total revenue from contract with extemad customers - V7450, 727 11,381 17,462,108
Other revenue from extemal customers 7.845 690 - 111,265 1,956,555
Ttal segrent cevenue from external customers 7,845,690 §7.450,727 122 646 25,819,063
Intersegment revenue from contracts with cusicmers - 3091017 - 3,081,117
Tolal segment revenue 7845690 10,541 844 122646 18,510,580
Segment results 215100 1453099 439385 5,043 566
Elimination of intersegment results (11,062
Unallocated selling, adminstrative and general expenses (197,905}
Unallocated finance costs (35.563)
Frofit befare tae freen contanuing aperatons 4,758 516
Supplamentary segment information:
Degreciation and amartsation (2.005,54% (282,741 7134 {2, 300.474)
Frovision for impairment of finance lease recenabies (152,245 - - (152,245
Frovision for impairment of factaring necefvables - - (64,639} (64,539
Frovision for write-down of inventories to
net realisable valze - {353 426) - (353,426}
Feversal of impairment of trade recervables 835 30026 3 31287
Feversal obfpronisien for) impaiment of other recenvables 5269 {298) 108 5,678
Shame of losses of jont ventures - - {90,875} (00,875
Shase of profits of ssociales - - 1,715.874 1,015,604
Capital expendire® 6,719,985 1,006, 501 13865 7,740,351
. Capital expenditure corsses of additions o praperty, plant and eguipment, right-of-use assets and imangible assers

ANNUAL REFOET 123 187

265/360



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Shipping
and
induitry-related Container Investment
leasing  manufacturing managemant Total
RMB'D00 RMB'000 RME‘000 RM B0
Segrment asets 75,053,599 16,126,266 38,369,355 129,545,230
Elmimation of intersegment asels (3,618,230)
Total assets 125,930,990
Segrment liabilities 53,480,380 10,573,505 25,815,508 89,865,303
Unallacated liabilities B.021,403
Elimination of intersegment labilities (1,241,484)
Total liabilties 96,647 312
Supplementary segment information:
Investments in joing ventures - - 133,235 133,235
Investments in assoctates - - 25,665,181 25,668,181
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Shipping
and
indistry-related Container Investment
leasing manufacturing management Totat
Fibd8" Q00 RAEE'000 RMB" A0 RME ()
{Restated) (Restated)
Segment assets ITA72.700 14,958,083 39.485,109 131,653 801
Elimination af intersegment assets 13,563,470)
Total assets 128,090,631
Segment liabilities 532,159,066 5,020,297 25,854,005 B8,133 462
Unallocated liabilities 12,302,054
Elimination of intersegment fiabilities {1,237.512)
Tatal liabifities o5, 198,004
Supplementary segment information:

Investments in joint ventures - - G93.813 93813
Investments in associates - - 24,407 843 24,407 843
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decomber 1123

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

ial  Revenue from external customers

2023 2022

RME 000 RMEOO0

Continuing operations [Restated)
United States 1,125,998 B,566,159
Asia (exeluding Hong Kong, China and Mainland Chinal 2,858,884 5711526
Hong ¥ong, China 4,851,803 E,406,683
Mainland China 2,987,913 2,311,856
Europe 3,487,563 3,973,810
Cthers 221,086 449,029
Total revenue 15,533,247 5,419,063

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the customers
i) Nen-current assets

2023 2022

RME 000 RMAE 000

Hong Kong, Ching 41,264,993 35,841,273
Mainland China 30,955,148 19,273,020
Total non-current assets 72,220,141 69,114,293

The non-curfént asset Information above (s based on the lecations of the Company or its subsidiaries
which own the assels and excludes financial instruments and deferred tax asssts
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yoar ended 31 Decambar 2023

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT MAJOR CUSTOMERS

The revenue generated from sales to customers which individually amounted to mare than 10% to the
Group's total revenue 15 set cut below:

2023 a2
RME"00D RMB 000
Customer A' 2,255,431 3,426,071
Custamer B' 2,140,684 2,733,524
1 Revenue from shipping and industry-refated leasing segment and container manufacturing segment
5. REVENUE
An analysis of revenue and other revenue from continuing operations is as follows.

2023 222
RME"00D RAAB 000
[Rastated)

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sales of containers 8,090,455 17,450,727
Fee-and commission income - 11,381
Subtolal 8,090,455 17,462,108

OHhar revenue

Shipping feasing 2,473,073 2,408 963
Containgr leasing 4,959,210 5436727
Imrestrment management 10,509 111,265
Subtotal 7,442,752 7.956,955
Total revenue 15.533.247 25,419,063
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5. REVEMUE {continued)

The disaggregation of the Group's revenue from contracts with customers frem continuing cperations,
including sales of goods and rendering of semvices, is as follows

2023 2022
RME 000 RMB 000
{Restated)
Geographical markets

Hong Kang, China 1,957,310 3,273,701
Mainland China 1,435,769 990,016
Asia (excluding Hong Keng, China and Matnland China) 1,697,746 4.580.511
United States 936,817 5844, 074
Europe 2,034,296 2,593,048
Qthers 24,517 180,758
Total revenue from cantract with customers 8,090,455 17,462,108
023 2022
RME" 0O RME000
{Restated)

Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 8,090,455 17,450,727
Services transferred over time - 11,281
Total revenue fram contract with customaers 8,090,455 17,462 108
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

6. OTHER INCOME

2023 2022

Notes RME 000 RME QOO0

Continuing operations [Restated)
Interest income 132.778 139,627
Government grants related to assels 38 8,715 3,993
Govarnment grants i 195,443 110,335
Sates of scrap materials 11,436 24,237
Othars 18,144 4,424
Total other incoms 371,516 282,606
11 The government granis are the income recelved from local government authonities for development scheme

and salaries subsidies which were immediately recognsed as other mcome for the year, There are no unfulfillead
conditions and other contingencles atiached 1o the receipts of thate subsidies

7. OTHER GAINS, NET

2023 22
Note RME 000 RMAR"000
Continuing aperations [Restated)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and squipment 23.496 58,931
Gain an disposal of iInvestments in associates - 54,019
Gain on derecognition of financial assets measured at
amartised cost 12.926 =
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 57,545 2,084
Dividend inceme from financial assets at fair value
thraugh profit or lass 23812 £4,930
Changes in fair value of financeal assets at
fair value through profit or loss 67,517 {996,858)
Government grants not refated to the ordinary
course of business - 1,665
Donation expenditures for public interest {25,058} (20,449)
Met foreign exchange gains 286,058 1,150,363
Gain an disposal of a subsidiary 43 - 37,756
Cthers {3,958} 1,288
Tatal other gains, net 442,338 F44, 769
172 COSO0 SHIPMNG DEYELGPYENT 0O, ITD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =

For the year ended 31 December 2023
8. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after chargingfcrediting)
023 2022
Notes RME 000 RMEBDO0
Continuing operations {Restated)
Cost of goods soid 6,349,924 13,479,608
Cost of service provided £39,810 887,158
Cepreciation of property, plant and equipment 14,18 2,411,387 2,236,840
Deprediation of investment properties 17 622 593
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 1418 94,770 67,512
Amortisation of intangible assets 1419 25,385 15,529
Auditar's remuneration 5,660 9,374
Employee benefit expense:
Wages and salaries 2,016,158 2,438,900
Equity-settled shate oplion agpends 3,255 10,761
Pension scheme contributions (defined contribution
scheme) {note) 85.303 78,014
2,104,716 2,527,675
Short-term leases 25,409 £,.2215
Foreign exchanga gains, net (286,058) (1.149,531)
Impaurment of property, plant and equipment 16 310,191 251,641
Impairment of finance lease receivables 199,498 152,245
{Reversal ofprovision for impairment of
facioring receivables {92,338) B4,639
Frovision for write-dowen of inventories fo met realisable
value 33,638 353,426
Provision fordreversal of) impairment of
trade receivables 26,026 {31,287}
feversal of impairment of other receivables {790} {5,079)
Research and development expenses 826,947 94,177
Costs of construction im prograss recagnised
a5 AN expenie 337N 4,132
Hate

Thera are no forfeited contributions that may be used by the Growp as the smployer 10 reduce the existing level of
contributions
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

9. FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of finance costs is as follows:

023 2022
Continuing operations RME 000 RAAB 000
interest on debts and bBorrowings 3,887,623 2473826
Imerest on lease liabilities 6,673 3.712
Qthers 42,576 49,812
Total 3,936,878 2,527,450

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL'S
EMOLUMENTS

Directors, supervisars and key management personnel’s emoluments for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Listing Rules, section 28301)a), (b1, b and (T} of the Hong Kong Companies Oidinance and Parl 2 of the
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benafits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows

2023 2022

RME 000 RME" 000

Epes 1,052 1,050
Other emoluments

Salaries, allowances and benefits In kind 3,261 3,777

Equity-settled share option expense 12 126

Pension scheme contributions a1z m

Subtotal 4,086 4,774

Total fees and other emaluments 5.138 L824

Moter Key management personne! sepresents the key management personnel who also aos as the director of the
Cqmpan:,l

17d COSCO SHIPPNG DEYELOPRIENT OO, (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOMNNEL'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors’, supervisors’ and key managament persannel’s emoluments are set oul below:

Salaries,
allowances  Equity-settled Pension
and benefits share option scheme
Fees in kind wipense  comtributions Total
RAMB000 RMBE'000 RMB‘000 RMB 000 RME'000
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Execulive directors:
Mi. Thang khingween - 1,296 - 282 1.578
M. Liu Chang (resigned en 20 Movember 2023 - 1,233 13 160 1,506
Subitotal - 1518 13 542 3,084
Hon-executive deectors:
Mr. Ip Sing Chi 00 - - - 300
Mr_ Huang lian - - - - -
Mr. Liang Yanfeng - - - - -
Independent non-secuthe direcion:
M. Chen Guoliang 128 - - - 118
M. Lis fanzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150
M. Shao Ruging 150 - - - 150
Mr. Cai Hengping 74 = = " 74
Subtatal (kT - - - 752
SLRTVRON
Mr. Ye Hengjun - - - - -
M. Zhu Mel - - - - -
Mi. Thao Xssbo - 732 - i 1,002
Total 1,082 3,251 13 B2 5138

AHNUAL RiFORT 123 175
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yoar ended 31 Decamber 2023

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOMNNEL'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors’, supervisors’ and key managament persannel’s emoluments are set oul below: (continued)

Salares,
alloweardes  Equity-seftled Pension
and benefits  share opilon schemie
Fees in knd experie coninbulions Total
RMB DO B 000 RMB000 AMB D00 R 000
For the year ended 31 December 2027
Executive dinectors:
Mr. Liu Chang - 1,293 13 59 1,665
M. X Hul (resigned on 16 June 2022} - B2 113 120 B75
Mr. Zhang Mingwen {appoinied on 30 lune 2027 - £48 = 136 Tad
Wi, Wang Daxiong (esigned on 16 dune 2022) - - - = =
Subtotal - 1553 6 E§5 3324
Man-execislive deechors,
M. Ip Sing Chi 30 - - - 300
M. Huarg lian - = = - -
Mr. Liang Yanfeng = = = = =
Irhiapenident non-sxecitie direcios
Mr, Cal Hongping 3K - - - 300
M. Lu Banzhong 150 - - - V50
Ms. Zhang Wedhus 1% - - - 150
Mr. $hao Rusging 150 - - - 150
Subitotal 750 - = = 750
Supenisons
Mt e Hongjun - - - - -
Ms. Zhu Mt - - = L -
K. Thao Xiaobo - 1144 - 156 1,450
Total 1.050 am e m LM
176 COSCO SHIPPNG DIYELOPMENT OO, KTD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =

For the year ended 31 December 2023

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOMNNEL'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

There was no arrangemant under which a director, & supervisar or tha key management personinel waived or
agreed 1o wane any remuneration dueing the year

During the year, no emoluments were pald by the Group to any of the directors, supervisors or key
management personnel as an inducement te join or upen joining the Group er as compensation for loss of
office (2022 NI},

None of the directors, supervisors or key management personnel received or will receive any teqmination
benefits during the year ended 31 December 2023 (3032 Nil},

Mo payment was made 1o the third parties for making available directors’, supervisors’ or key management
persennel’s services during the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022, Nil).

Mo lpans, quasi-toans and other dealings were made available in favour of directors, supervisors or key
managemsent personnel bodies corporate controdled by and entities connected wath directors, supenvisors or
key management personnel subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year (2022: Ml

Other than those disclosed In Note 47, no significant transactions, arrangements and contracis in relation to
the Group's business 10 which the Company ar any of its subsidiasies was a panty and in which a director,
a supenisar or key management personnel of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end-of the year or at any time during the year ended 31 December 7023 (2022,
Mil}

11. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year inclueded one direcior (2022 one director) and one
supervisor (2022 one supervisor), details of whose remuneration are set out in note 10 abowe. Details of the
rermnuneration for the year of the remaining three {2022 three) highest paid employees who are neither 3
direcior, a supervisor nor key management personnel of the Company are as Tolfows:

2023 2032

RME" 000 RME"OOD

Salaries, allpwances and benefits in kind 4.108 3487
Equety-settied share aption experse 116 187
Pensicn scheme contrbutions B63 751
Total 5087 4,500

AHNUAL RiFORT 123 177
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

11. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

The number of non-director, nen-supervisor and non-chief executive highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the foliowing band is as follows:

Number of employees
2023 2022

HK$ 1,500,001 to HKS2,000,000
(equivalent 1o RME1,359,001 10 AME1,812,000) 3 3

During the year, no emcluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join of upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office [2022: Nil)

12. INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSES

According to the Corporate income Tax ("CIT™) Law of the PRC, which was effective from 1 January 2008,
the CIT rate applable to the Company and its subsidiaries established in the PRC was 25% for the years
ended 31 Decernber 2023 and 2022.

Hong Kong profits tak was piovided at the rate of 16.5% (2022, 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
of the Group's subsidiasies operating in Hong Kong during the year

Taxes or profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries or
jurisdictions in which the Group operates

2023 2022

RME 000 RMECOD

Continuing operations {Restated)
Cutrent incame tax

kdainland China 88,9216 910,061

Hong Keng, China B.454 4,263

Elsewhere 4,364 B 955

Subtotal 101,774 979,279

Deferred income tax {133,986} (79,699)

Total {32,212} 599,580

178 COSCO SHIPPNG DEYELOPRIENT OO, (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) .

For the year ended 31 December 2023

12. INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSES (continued)

A reconciliation of the lax expense applicable 1o profit before tax at the siatutory tax rate for the country or
jurisdiction in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the
effective 1ax rate 15 as Toliows

2023 2022
RME"000 RME“QOD
{Restated)
Frofit befare tax from continuing operations 1,345,266 4,798,516
Tax at the stafutory tax rate 336,533 1,194 698
Effect of different tax rates for specific provinces or
enacted by local autharity {15,872} (78,538)
Effect of withholding tax 2,019 B.606
(Oweriunder-provision in respect of prior year (6,718} 437
Frafits attnbutable to asseciates and joint véniures (388,232) 400,800)
Income not subject 1o tax {1,425,541) (1,397, 380)
Expenses not deductible for tax 1,487,872 1,062,000
Tax losses not recognised 135,048 591,21
Temposary differences not recognised (158.221) (B5,734)
Incomea tax (creditWexpenses related to continuing operations (32,212} £99 580
13. DIVIDENDS
2023 2022
RME 00D RME 000
Froposed final dividend = RMBD.032
[202%: RMBD.OET) per ordinary share 433,511 1,178,608

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeling

The board of directors proposed the paymeant of a final dividend of RMBO.032 (2022 AMED.OB7) per share
tinclusive of applicable tax), totalling RME433,510,858 24 (2032 RME1,178,607.645.84) calculated based
on 13,547,214 320 shares, being the number of issued shares of the Company of 13,575,938612 as at 28
March 2024 deducting 28,724,292 A shares repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 2V December
2023 The final dividend 15 subject 1o the approval of shareholders of the Company a1 the ferthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company. These propeosed dividends have not been recognised as a lability
in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023, but will be reflacted as an
approgriation of refained profiis for the year ending 31 December 2024
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

14. DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED
OPERATION

On 10 Mavember 2023, the Group entered into & transfer equity agreement with a fellow subsidiary, which
the Group agreed 1o dispose of 100% equity interests of a subsidiary of the Group, Helen insurance Brokers
Limited {"Helen Insurance”} at & cash consideration of HEDZ270.981,000, equivalent to approximately
AMB245 915,000, Helen Insurance principally conducts insurance brokerage services in Hong Kong. The
disposal of Helen Insurance is completed en 15 January 2024 The assets and liabilives attributable to the
Helen Insurance, which are expected to be sold within twelve months, have been classified 352 disposal group
held for sale and are presented separately in the consolidated statermnent of financial position (see below). The
net proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed the met carrying amount of the relevant assets and habilites
and accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognised

The results of the insurance brokerage service operation for the years were as below. The comparative
figures in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income have been restated to
repretent the insurance brokerage service operation a4 a discontinued aperation,

2023 2022

RMEBE" 000 RME OO0

Revenue 49,635 45611
Cost of sales (93} 93]
Gross prefit 48,542 45,518
ther income 2.262 3%d
Other gainsfilosses), net 373 {418}
Selling, administrative and general expenses (16,396) (15,757
Finance costs {112} (177
Prafit before tax 35,669 29532
Incorne tax axpenses (5,592) {4.629)
Profit for the year 30.077 24,893

160 COSCO SHIPPNG DEYELOPRIENT OO, (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

14. DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED

OPERATION {continued)

Profit for the year from discontinued operation includes the following:

2023 2022

RME" 000 RMEB 000

Cest of service provided 93 593

Pepreciation of property, plant and equipment 7 o5

Depreciation of right-of-use assets 1,649 1,574

Armostisation of intangible assels 228 18
Employee benefit expense:

Wages and salaries 17,127 14,998

Equety-settled share aplion expense 72 m

Pensicn scheme contributions (defined contribution scheme} 661 809

17.860 15,718

Shodt-term leases 26 49

Foreign axchange lossesfgains), met ErE| {418)

During the year, the insurance brokerage service operation contributed AMB25,425,000 (2022
AMB23,295 000) 1o the Group's net operating cash flows, cash inflows of AME2 262000 (2022 cash
outitows of RMBESE,000) Im respect of investing activities and cash outflows of RMB27,507.000 (2023 cash
outflows of RMB22,398,000) in respect of financing activitias
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

14. DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED
OPERATION {continued)

The major classes of assets and labiiities of the insurance brokerage service operation as at 31 Dacember
2023, which have Deen presented separately in the consolidated statement of financal position, are as follows:

RME 000
Praperty, plant and equipment 11
Right-of-use assets 1,521
Intangible assets B9a
Trade and notes receivables 11,485
Prepayments and other receivables 9.028
Pledged deposits 153,866
Cash and cash equivalents 139
Total assets chassified as held for sale 177,068
Trade ard note payables 83,089
Other payables and acorwals 12,401
Contract liabilities 50,352
Lease liabilies 1,588
Tax payable 934
Ceferred tax liabilities 18
Total liabilities associated with assets classified as held for sale 148,392

182 COSCO SHIPARG DIVELCRUAENT OO, 1TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yaar snded 31 December 2023
15. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTAEBLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
FOR CONTINUING AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations attributable to the owners
of the Company are based on the following data:

2023 2022
RME 00D RME"DOD
(Restated)
Earnings
Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company
= From cantinuing operations 1.377.478 3,E98,936
= From a disconunued operation 30,077 24,893
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share 1,407.555 3923829
MNumber of shares
023 2022
‘on ‘000
Shares
Weighted average number of ardinary shares in issue during the
yeai far the purpase of basic earnings per share 13,538,588 13,520,651
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Share cplions 1.71% 1,494
Weighted average number of ordinary sharas for the purpose of
diluted earrungs per share 13,541,307 13,522,145
Hit IPCET 113 £
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[For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTAEBLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY (continued)

FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The calculation of the basic and diluted earmings per share from continuing operations attributable to the

owners of the Company is based on the following data:

2023 2022
RME0O0 RME 00D
{Restated)
Profit for the year attributed to the awners of the Company 1,407,555 3923829
Less
Prodit for the year from a discontinued operation {30,077} (24, 893)
Frafit for the year from continuing operations and easnings
tar the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
from conlinuing cperations 1,377.478 3,898,936

The denominators used for basic and diluted earnings per share are detalled above.

FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATION

Basic earnings per share from the discontinued operation 15 RMBO.00Z2 per share (2022 RMBO.OOTE per
share} and diluted earnings per share from the discontinued operation 15 RMBD.0022 per share {2022
RMBO.O01E per share), based on the profit for the year from the discontinued operation of AMB20,077,000
(2022 RME24 893 000) and the denominators detailed above far both basic and diluted earnings per share
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ithiches
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Machrery,
ey
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

At 31 December 2023, certain of the Group's vessels and containers with a met carrying amount of
AME20,065,985,000 (2022: RMB1E 611,895,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted

to the Group (note 35)

Curing the year ended 31 December 2023, indicators of impairment for certain containers, and machinery,
motor vehicles and office equipment were identified. Therefore, the Group estimated the recoverable amaunt
bazed on value in use. The discount rate used in measuring value In use was 5.9% {2022 4%} As a result,
impairment losses of RMB3IT10,197,000 (2022: RME226,828 000) and Nil {2022: RME14,8132,000) have been
recognised in profit or loss 1o reduce the carmping amounts of ¢ertain containers and machinery, motor

vehicles and office equipment to their recoverable amounts, respectively

The foliowing table illustrates the movements of the assets held under operating feases

Vessals Containers Total
RME"000 RME 00D RME 000
At 1 January 2023
Cost 8,531,875 43,608,852 52,140,727
Accurmulated depreciation and impairment {548,590} {11.666,515) (12,215,105}
Met carrying amdunt 7,983,185 31,942,337 39,925,622
At 1 January 20023, net of accurnuiated
depreciation and impairment 7,983 285 31,942,337 39925622
Additions - 5,146,569 5,146,569
Disposals - {2,156,357) (2,156,357}
Depreciation prowided during the year {312,013) (1,805,680) (2,117,693)
Impairment recognised during the year - (310,191} {310,191)
Transzfers from construction in progress 484,638 = 484,638
Exchange realignment 125,807 637,783 763,590
AL 31 December 2023, net of accumulated
depreciation and impairment 8,281,717 33,454,467 41,736,178
At 31 December 2023!
Cost 9,152,958 46,645,077 55,798,035
Accumulated depreciation and impairment (871,241) {13,190.616) {14,061,857)
Met carrying amount 8,281,717 33,454,461 41,736,178
MHRUAL REFORT 2073 187
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yoar ended 31 Decamber 2022

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The following table illustrates the movements of the assels held under operating leases. {continued)

Vissels Containers Total
RME 000 RMEB CO0 RAAB 000
At T Janupary 2022
Cost 6,596,947 37,495,248 44,092,195
Accumulated depreciation and impairment {262,067) (0,241,413) (9,503, 480)
Met carrying amaunt 5,334,850 28,253,835 34,588,715
AtV January 2022, net of accurmwlated
depreclation and impairment 6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715
Additions 13,717 5,536,692 5,550,408
Disposals (13,717 (2,706,025} (2,719,742)
Depreciation provided during the yaar (253,427) {1,725,516) (1,978,943)
Impairment recognised during the year = (236,828) (236,828)
Transfers from Construction in progress 1,291,037 90,190 1,381,227
Exchange realignment 610,795 2,729,589 3,340,784
At 31 December 2022, net of accumulated
depreciation and impairment 7,983,285 31,942,337 39,925,622
At 31 December 2022
Cost 8,531,875 43,608,852 52,140,727
Accumulated depreciation and impairrment 1548,590) (11,666,515} {12,215,105)
et carrying amount 71,983,285 31,942,337 39,925,622
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
2023 2022
RME 00D RME 000
A1 January!
Cost 160,236 145,687
Accumulated depreciation and impairmant {56,707) [51,344)
Met carrying amount 103,529 45,338
At 1 January, net of accumutated
depreciation and impairment 103,529 QL2338
Depreciation (622) {593)
Exchange realignment 1.754 B, 724
At 31 December, net of accumulated
depreciation and impairment 104,661 103,529
At 31 Decembaer:
Cost 162,953 160,236
Accumulated depreciation and impairment {58,292) (56, 707)
Met carrying amount 104,661 103,529

The Group’s Imfestment propertses consist of 19 (2023 19) office properties in Hong Kang

The imvestment properties are leased under operating leases, further summary details of which are included in
note 45

AHNUAL REFOET 123 T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decomber 2027

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The imvestment properties were valued based on a valuation performed by an independent professionatly
gualified valuer at RMBI04, 045 000 {2022 RMB304,579,000) The fair value of the investment properties i
estimated by an independent professional property valuer, The valuations are derived using direct compareson
method. Direct comparison method is based on comparing the property 1o be valued directly with other
comparable properties, which have recently transacied

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s investment properties

31 December 2023

Fair value
measurameant
_ﬂgorkld into
Level 2

RME 000

Office units 304,045

31 December 2022

Fair valus
mEasuremseni
categonsed into

Lewef 2
RME"000

Office units 304,579

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no
transters into or out of Level 3 (2022 Nil)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2073
18. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
Machinery,
Prepaid matar vehicles
land lease and office
payments Buildings equipment Total
RMB'0O0D RMEB'000 RME D00 RME"000
A1 lanuary 2023
Cost 667,799 204,412 762 872,973
Accumulated depreciation {132,885) {126,441) {431} (259,767}
Met carrying amount 534, 904 77.9M 331 613,206
At 1 January 2023, net of
accumulated depreciation 534,904 17,871 EER| 613,206
Additiens - 252,433 - 252,433
Depreciation (14,358) (81,996) (65]) (96,419)
Reclassified as held for sale = (1.521) - {1,521)
Exchange realignment - GEE - 688
At 31 December 2023, net of
accumulated depreciation 520,546 247,575 266 Ta8 387
At 31 December 2023
Cost GE7,799 343,584 448 101,83
Accumulated depreciation {147.253) {96,008) (182) (243,444)
Met carnying amount 520,546 247,575 266 Ta8 387
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 1 Decamber 2020

18. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

bachinery,
Prepaid matar vehicles
land lease and office
payments Buildings equipment Total
RME'D00 AMB 000 RMEQ00 RME D00
A1 January 2022!
Cost 923,725 305,678 1,487 831,070
Accumulated depreciation (111,901} (187,870 {833) {300, 60:4)
Met carrying amount 411,824 118,008 e 530 456
At 1 January 2022, net of
accumulated depeeciation 411,824 118,008 634 530,466
Additions 127,428 23,652 - 161,080
Termination of leases - {12,658} - [12,656)
Depreciation 114,358) 154,425) {303} (69.088)
Exchange realignment - 3,392 - 3,392
At 371 December 20232, net of
accumulated depreciation 534,904 77,81 iNn 613,206
Al 31 December 2022
Cost 857,799 204,412 762 B72.973
Accumulated depreciation [132,885) (126,441) {431) {259,767)
Met carnying amount 534,504 77.am 3 613,208
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023
19. INTANGIELE ASSETS
Computer

software Patent Total

RME 000 RME 00D RME"00D
ALY January 2023
Cost 307,659 - 307,659
Accumulated amartisaton {190,782) - (190,782)
Met carrying amount 116,877 - 116,877
ALV January 2023, net of

accumulated amartisation 116,877 = 116,877
Additions 43,703 2.358 46,061
Disposals {18,763} = {18,763)
Amoriisation {25,515} {98} {25,613)
Reclassified as held for sale (B98} = (898)
Exchange realignment 583 = 583
Al 31 December 2023, net of
accumulated amartisation 115,987 2,260 118.247

At 31 December 2023
Cost 332.898 2.358 335,256
Accumulated arnartisation (216,911) (98} (217,009)
Met carrying amaunt 115.987 2.260 118.247
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Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Computer
software
RME OO0
ALY January 2022
Cost 369,810
Accumulated amartisation {188,247)
Net carrying amount 181,563
AtV January 2022, net of accumulated amortisation 181,563
Additions 856,691
Disposals 1127,612)
Amodtisation [15,547)
Exchange realignment 1,782
At 37 December 2022, net of accumulated amertisation 116,877
At 31 December 2022
Cost 307,659
Accumaulated amortisation {190,782)
Mot carrying amount 116,877

COSC0 SHIPARG DIVELCPMENT OO, iTD

292/360

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO

O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) .

20. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Share of net asiete

For the year ended 3% December 2023
2023 2032
RME 000 RME OO0
133,235 93,813

Thie fellowing table lustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group’s joint ventures that are not

individually material;

2023 2022

RME 000 RAAB™ 000

Share of profitficss) 32,656 (90,875)
Share of other comprehensive incame 456 -
share of 1o1al comprehensive iIncomefexpense) 33,112 (90,875)

2023 2022

RME 000 RMEB 000

Aggregate carrying amount of investmants 133,235 93,813

21. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

2023 2022

RME Q0D RME Q00

Share of net asse1s 15,515,553 14,155,215
Goodwill an acquisition 214,393 214,393
impatrment {61,765} {&1,785)
Total 25,668,181 24,407,843
AHRUAL REFORT 2023 195
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year anded 31 Decambar 2023

21. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

As of 31 December 2023 and 2022, particulars of the material associates are as follows

Oooooooa

Particulars of
issued shares Place of Percentage
Hame held registration of ownership  Principal activities
China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd Ordinary shares FRC 11.12% Banking
{"CBB"} RMET each
China Everbright Bapk Co, L1d Crdinary shares PRC 1.23% Banking
{"CEB"} EMEB 1 each {2022:1.34%)
Bank of Kunlun Co., Ltd Crdinary shares PRC 3.74% Banking
{"BOK") RMET each
COSCO Shipping Finance Registerad capital  PRC 13.38% Banking
RMB1 each
Powechan Financial Group Co., Ltd.  Registered capital  FRC 40.81%  Leasing

{"Powchan Financial ™)

RME1 each

As-at 31 December 2023, the Group has less than 20% of eguity interests in CBB, CEB, BOK and COSCO
Shipping Finance, (2022 CBE, CEB, BOK and CO5CO Shipping Finance), and with the Group’s holding seats in
the boards of these companies and participation in the financial and operating activities of these companies,
the Group could exercise significant influence over these companies. Accordingly, these companies are
accounted for as associates of the Group

186 COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPENT 00 (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year ended 31 Decamber 2023
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) .

For the year ended 3% December 2023

21. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group™s associates that are not
individually material:

2023 2022

RME 000 RMBTO000

Aggregate carrying amaunt of investriants 536,793 G8E,581
023 2022

RME 000 RAABTO000

Share of profitfloss) 42.080 (88,362}
Share of other comprehensive incomefexpense) 1,387 {B55)
share of 1o1al comprehensive iIncomefexpense) 43,467 (B3,217)

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2023 2022

RME Q0D RME QO

Listed equity investments (a) 965,273 1,365,146
Unlisted equity investments (b} 1,996,721 2,126,954
2,961,954 3,492,140

Current partion {861,647) {B39,605)
Mon-current portion 2,300,247 2,852,534

ta}y The listed equity securities represent stocks listed on the Shanghal Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock
Exchange

by The wnlisted equity investments represent the Group's equity interests in unlisted PRC companies. The
Group did not have significant influance an thase invested entities.

ANNUAL REPORT 202 199
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

23. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

The total future lease payment receivables under finance leases and their present values were as follows:

2023 2022

RME 000 RMEB 000

Within one year 4,471,638 4,810,836
After one year but wathin two years 3,948,264 4,789,493
After two yaars hut within three years 4,007,010 3,967,018
After three years but within four years 3,119,063 4,058, 006
After four years but wathin five years 3,465,021 3,026,105
After five years 23,275,438 25,490,921
Total rmimirurn finance lease receivables 42,286,434 45,182,379
Unearned finance incoms {9.557.1349) (10.737,559)
Total present value of minimum finance lease receivables 32,729,295 35 444 820
frmpairment {1.367,353) (1.162,876)
31,361,942 34,281,944

Currant portion {2,870,565) (3,170,009)
Mon-cutrent portion 18,491,377 31,111,935
2023 2022

RME 000 RME"COD

Witkin ane year 3,012,858 3,206,471
After ane year butl within two years 2,651,354 3,369,812
After two years but within three years 2,882,133 211,716
After three years but within four years 2,105,902 3,011,448
After four years but wathin five years 2,585,740 2,087,461
After five years 19,490,308 21,057,901
Total present value of minimum finance lease receivables 32,729,255 35,444,820

At 31 December 2023, certain of the Group's finance lease receivables with a net carrying amount of
RMEBS, 785,200,000 (1022, RME12,969,610,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to
the Group {note 35)

Further gualitative and guantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of finance lease receivables is
disclosed in note 50

M0 COSC00 SHIPRNG DEVELOPUMENT OO (T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023
24. FACTORING RECEIVABLES

2023 2022

RME"00D RME 000

Facloring recelvables 23,947 445 040
Impatrmant (7.142) (9%, £20)

Mot carrying amount 16,805 345,560
Current portion {16,805} (3293800
Mon-current portion - 16,180

Further gualitative and quantitative information regarding credil risk and ECLs of factoring receivables s
disclosed in note 50

25. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derwative financial instruments represent inlerest rate swap agreements and furelgn exchange forward
contracis designated as hedging instruments as Tollows:

ASSETS
2023 22
RME" 000 RMB 000
Interest rate swaps 35,609 45,553
Foreign exchange forward contracts 30,993 -
66,607 45,553
Current portion {30,998) -
Mon-current porticn 35 609 45 553
ANNUAL RIFOET M23 HH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

25. DERIVATIVE FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
ASSETS (continued)
Cash flow hedge - Interest rate risk

At 31 Decernber 2023, the Group had interest rate swap agreemends in place with a total notional amount of
US556, 805,000 (2022, US$Ee,665,000) whereby they receive interest at varable rates equal 1o the 3-month
Secured Overnight Financing Rate ("SOFR”) {2022, interest al variable rates equal to the 3-menth London
Interbank Offered Rata) on the national amounts and pay interest at fixed rates of 1.21% to 2.93% (2012
1.21% to 2.93%). The swaps are used 1o hedge the exposure to changes in the cash flows of its secured
toars with vamabie rates

Cash flow hedge - Foreign currency risk

Foreign exchange forward contricls are deugnated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of forecast
sales in U5 dollars {'USD') and forecast purchases in RME. At 31 December 2023, the Group had foreign
exchange forward contracts in place with a notional amount of USDR00,000,000 (3022: Nil) whereby the
Group receives a fixed exchange rate (expressed as the amount of AMB per one USD) of 7.18950 10 7 23650
(2022 Mil). The foreign exchange forward contracts are used to hedge the exposure to changes in the cash
flows of its trade recevables with ficating exchange rates

COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPMENT 00 (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

25. DERIVATIVE FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
ASSETS (continued)
Cash flow hedge - Interest rate risk and foreign currency risk

There is an economic relationship between the hedged mems and the hedging instruments as the terms of
the foresgn exchange forward and swap contracts match the terms of the expected highly probable forecast
transactions and the securad bank |oan {ie., notienal amount and expected payment date). The Group has
established a hedge ratio of 11 for the hedging relationships as the underlying risks of the foreign exchange
forward and swap contracts are identical 1o the hedged risk components. To measure the hedge effeciveness,
the Group uses the hypothetical dervative method and compares the changes in the fair value of the hedaing
instruments against the changes in fair value of the hedged items attributable 1o the hedged risks.

Hedge ineffectiveness can arlse from:

* (ufferences in the timing of the cash flows of the hedged items and the hedging instruments
. Cifferent interest rate curves apphed to discount the hedged items and hedging instruments
- The counterparties’ credit risks differently impacting the fair value movements of the hedging

instruments and hedged items
. Changes to the forecasted amounts of cash flows of hedged items and hedging instruments
The Group holds the foltowing hedging instruments
Less than 1to 2 Itos Over 5

1 year years years years Total
RMB 000 RME 000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMEBT 000

As at 31 December 2023

Interest rate swaps 69,837 138,960 193,534 - 402,331
Foreign exchange forward
contracts 1,444,025 = - - 1,444 025
Less than Ttal 2105 Cwer 5
1 year years yaars years Tatal

RMB 000 REAE Q00 RMB 000 RMB 000 RAB 000

Asatl 31 December 2022
Interesi rate swaps 68,672 68,672 136.643 190,308 464,295

ANNUAL REFCET 207
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year anded 31 Decambar 2033

25. DERIVATIVE FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
ASSETS (continued)
Cash flow hedge — Interest rate risk and foreign currency risk fcontinued)

The movernents of cash flow hedge reserve are as follows

Fareign
exchange
Interest forward
rate swaps contracts Total
RME 000 RME" 00O RME 000
As at 1 lanuary 2022 {6,159) = {6.159)
Hedging gain recognised i other
comprehensive income 48,3592 - 48, 352
Reclassification adjustments fof gaing
inciuded i the consolidated statemnent
of profit or loss 1,318 - 1,318
As at 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 43,552 - 43,552
Hedging (hossigain recogmized in ather
Comprenensive inoeme (10,6688) 30.850 20,184
Reclassification adjustments fos gains
inciuded in the consolidated staterment
“_rr:ni._p!'?fll of loss ?2} 148 B?Du_
As at 31 December 2023 33,608 30,908 64,606

There s no hedge ineffectiveness recegnised in profit or loss. Consequently, the change in fair value used
for measuring Iineffectiveness of the hedging Instruments for the year ended 21 December 2023 is the
same with that of the hedged items, equalling the amount af the hedging galn or loss recognised in other
comprehensive income above

COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPMENT 00 (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023
26. DEFERRED TAX
The movements in deferred 1ax liabilities and assets during the year are as follows:
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Chamges in
falr walye of
financial
ety at Leate
Impaiement  Fair value lizhilicies  Dapreciation Aeorsaks  Tambosses Total

B D00 RMED20 RME'000 RME 000 RIIE 000 EME000 RN 000

A1 T lenuarg 20723 FIN LY 4584 - 831 LERL] 423 439 50,681
Effect of adoption of amendments ta
HEAS 12 - - G088 - - - 6088
ALT lanuaty 2003 drestatedy FIR T 4585 6,088 EEE 83,150 413,830 506,063
Crediteddchanged) o peolit or koss 142077 [4,988) 45,003 458 5750 [48,535) 151,917
Exchange tealignment 15 . 1] 1 % - 1
Grerss dederied lax assets at
31 December 2073 164,368 - 58,110 1345 B8 G 443,304 158,115
Changes
Lt value
of financial
auals al Lezs
Imnparrent fiar value Babiney  Depreison Arcruak Tas foswes Tolad

RvIE 00 RS 000 RABG00 R 00 RGO R0 RAR'O0

ALY lenuary 2002 15,39 11404 = ail 1m0 154,553 135,
Effect of adoption of amendments ba
HEAS 12 - = 18,345 - - - 18,345
ALY ity 2022 freiated) 25,189 11,404 18,345 2 3,780 194,555 5404
Crediediichanged! b peolit or kss 1,641 {418k {1235 154 T8 5284 1AM
Exchange reslignment 125 = = 7l EN p %1
Grons deferred Lax aseels at
3 December 2023 Uestared) o 4585 6085 gt CERET] 483539 0 085
AMNUAL REFORT 2023 20
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year anded 31 Decambar 2033

26. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as foliows. (continued}

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Changes in
falr value of
financial assets
at fair value
Withholding  through profit  Right-of-use
tax of loss assets  Depreciation Total
RME" 000 RIMEB 000 RME 000 RME'000 RM B0
ALY January 2023 484,583 - - 3577 ABE 160
Effect of adoption of amendments
1o HKAS 12 - - 1768 - 7.768
AT January 2023 (restated) d34,583 - 7.768 3577 495,928
iCreditedicharged 1o profit or loss {47,102} 13,164 48,075 3,581 17,718
Exchange realignment - - 19 ™ 90
Gross deferred tax babilities at
31 December 2023 437,481 13,164 55,862 1.229 513.736

‘Withhelding Right-of-use

1ax assets Depreciation Total

RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 00T RMETOOD

At 1 January 2022 231,185 - 2,447 233,732
Effect of adoption of amendments to

HEAS 12 - 0,724 - 20,724

At 1 Janupary 2022 (restated) 231,285 20,724 7,447 254 456

Chargedfcredited) to profit or loss 283,976 {12,956) 920 271,940

Transler 10 lax payable 132,054} - - (32,052)

Exchange realignment 1,374 - 210 1,584

Gross deferred tax liabilities at
31 December 2022 {restated) 484,583 7.768 3,577 495,928

COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPWMENT OO (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023

26. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continued)

Certain of the Group's overseas subsidiaries are therefore liable for wathhelding taxes on dividends distributed
by certain associates established in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 lanuary 2008
The applicable rate is 5% or 10% for the Group

For presentation purpose, certain deferred tax assets and liabihtes have been offset in the consclidated
statement of financial position. The following 15 an analysis af the deferred tax balances of the Group for
firancial reparting purposes

2023 2022
RME 00D RME OO0
[Restated)
Met deferred tax assets racognised in the consolidated
staternent of financial position 261,900 116,142
Met deferred tax liabilities recognised in the consolidated
staterment of financial pasition 12,521 6,001

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are offset when there 5 a legally enforceable right to set ofi current tax
assels agains current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assats and liabilities relate 1o income tax levied
by the same laxation authosity on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there iz an
intention to settle the balance on a net basis. As at 31 December 2023, deferrad tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities amounted 1o AMBAS6,215,000 (2022 AMBASES,927 000 (restated)) were offset

Ceferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following Items;

023 202

RME 000 RMB"000

Tax losses 4,262,997 4,035,341
Ceductible temporary ditferences 2,283,793 2,907,577
Totfal 6,546,750 5,942,918

Ceferred tax assets have not Deen recognised in respect of these losses and deductible tempaorary differences
arising in Mainland China and Hong Kong, China as it & not considered probable that taxable profits will be
avallable against which the tax losses and deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax losses of RME,034,915,000 (2022
AMBS,970,695,000) available for offset against future profits. Included in unused tax losses are losses of
RMEBI,TT5. 744,000 (2022 RMBS,099,193,000) that will be expired within next five years. The remaining tax
losses of AMBZ, 732,462,000 (2022 RMBET1,502,000) may be carried forward indefinitaly,

AHNUAL RiFCET 123 bl
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

27. INVENTORIES

2023 2022

RME 0DO RA4E"000

Raw materials 1175821 1,921,667

Finished goods 1,064,952 248511

Pravision for write-down of inventories {43,223) (356,B8949)

Tonal 2,197,550 4,049 879
28. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

023 22

RME"00D RME"DOD

Trade receivables 1,850,332 506,383

Motes receivable 6,270 14,285

Impairmeant {76,307} (54,523)

Met carrying anmount 1,778,295 556,145

The Group’s trading Terms with its customers are mainly on credit, except for new custamers, where payment
in adwvance 5 normally required. The credit period i generally two months, extending up to three months
for major customers. Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict comtrol
over [ts outstanding receivables and has a credit contrel department 1o minimise credit risk. Overdue balances
are ravieweed regularly by senior managemenl There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
recelvables, as the Group has a large number of customers, which are internationally dispersed

An ageing analysis of the rrade and notes receivables as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
invaice date and net of loss allowance, i a5 follows

2023 2022

RME 000 RME OO0

Within 2 manths 1,769,504 C32.B9G
3 o & months 5818 11,621
& 1o 12 months 2.268 11,340
Ower 1 year 705 288
Total 1,778,295 556,145

Fuether gualitative and guantitative infarmation regarding credit risk 'and ECLs of trade receivables is disclosed
in note S50
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023
29. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2023 202
RMBE 000 RAAB 000
Prepayments 1,331,784 124,264
Mher receivables 113,811 180,936
Frepaid value-added tax 420,955 227968
Impairmant (4,429) 15.198)
Total 1,862,111 221,972
30. RESTRICTED AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS
2023 2022
RME" 000 RBAE" 000
Pledged deposits for bank and other borrowings 306 24
Medged deposits for corporate bonds 2,647 5216
Restricted insurance premium received - 115,00
Mher restricted and pledged deposits 197 12
3,150 120,443
Cuerent {3,150) {120,443)
Mon-current - -
31. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2023 2022
RME 000 RAAB OO0
Cash and bank balances 13,023.417 15,440,560

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of the Group are denominated in RMB and
foreign currencies as foliows:

2023 2022

RME 000 RMEDO0

kg §,290.948 8,983,716
United 5tates Dollar ("USD™} 4,570,028 5,323,157
Eurgpean Dollar (TEURD™) 14,007 13,883
Hong Kong Dollar {"HKD™) 104,031 80,983
British Pound (" GBP™) 47,289 38,654
singapare Doflar ("SGD") 114 157
Total 13.023.417 15,440,560

AHNUAL RiFCET 123 e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

31. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland China's Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group 5 permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign
exchange business

Cash at bamks earns interest at floating rates based on dally bank deposit rates. Shori-term time deposits
are made for varying perieds of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest a1 the respective short-term time deposit rates. The bank
balances and restricted and pledged deposis are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of
default

32. TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES

An ageing analyss of the trade and notes payables as at end of the reporting period, based on the invaice
date, s 85 follows:

2023 2022

RME 000 RAE OO0

Within 3 months 2,515,129 2,418,433
3 to & months 33,388 43,554
& 1 12 manths 5110 6,212
Cver 1 year 49,768 11,435
Total 2,603,395 2479 634

The trade payables are nen-interest-bearing and are normally settled on S0-day terms

33. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

2023 2022

RME 00O RME GO0

Receipt in advance 418,206 510,902
Fayables for purchase of property, plant and equipment 56,941 -
Other payables 1,620,994 1,768,970
indirect tax payables 85,283 BT BO2
Interest payables 696,837 620,643
Total 2,878.261 2,968,317

Cther payables are non-nterest-bearing and have an average term of three months

0 COSCO SHIPMNG DEVELOPMENT OO (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023
34. CONTRACT LIABILITIES
2023 222
RME 000 RME 0O
Sabes of cantainers 63,047 246,736
Inswrange business - 57,326
Tatal 63,047 304,062

Contract liabilities of RMBSE3.047,000 a: at 31 December 2023 (2022 RMBI0A,062,000) are short-term
advances from coilomers. Dufing the year ended 31 December 2023, contract labilities of RMB3I04,062,000
(2022: RME1, 313,492,000} at the beginning of the year were recegnised as revenue

35. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

2023
Effective Tetal
interest rate (%) Maturity RME 000
Current
Bank loans — secured 1.83-7.01 024 3,041,351
Bank loans = unsecured 2.20:6.61 024 14,273,433
Botrowings from related parties - unsecured 2,20-5,25 024 4,907,208
Subtotal 32,221,992
HNon-current
Bank loans - secured 1.83-7.01 2025-2032 18,191,081
Bank loans = unsecured 2.30-6.61 2025-2036 27,736,416
Bowrowings from related parties — unsecured 2.40-6.25 2025-2026 3,701,562
Subtotal 49,629,059
Total 81,851,051

ANNUAL REFOET 123 Eal
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

35. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

2022
Effective Tatal
Imtarest rate (%) Maturity RMEQO0
Current

Bank loans = secured 1.B3-B.66 1023 3,681,349
Bank loans - unsecured 1466 14 023 29,240,320
Bosrowings from related parties — unsecured 2.30-5.74 2023 3,003,696
Subtotal 35,925,365

Mon-current
Bank foams = secured 1.83-6.46 2044 = 2031 18,031,636
Bank loans — unsecured 2.15%-6.14 2024 — 2036 24,588 360
Borrowings from related parties - unsecured 250574 2024 - X025 5,889,719
Subtotal 48,519,715
Total 84,445 080

Maturity profile of bank and other borrowings 15 as follows

2023 2022
RME 000 RMEDO0D
Within one year of on dermand 32,221,992 35,925,365
In the second year 17,410,062 19,056,186
I the third te fifth yvear, inclusive 26,540,122 21,828,523
Beyond five years 5.678.874 7.635,008
Tanal 81,851,051 B4,445,.080

Except for bank loans of AMBE0,668,551,000 (2022 RMBE3,287,926,000) which are denominated in USD, all
borrowings are dominated in AME

The Group’s secured bank loans disclosed above are secured by restricted and pledged deposits (note 30,
certain property, plant and equipment {note 16} and finance lease recewvables (note 23)

As at 37 December 2073, bank loans of RME14,537,909,000 (2022: RMB22,195.785.000) and
RMBET,313,142.000 (2022 RMBGZ,249,295,000) carned fized Imlerest rates and variable interest rates
respectively

COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPWMENT OO (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 3% December 2023
36. CORPORATE BONDS
2023 2032
RME 000 RMEDOD
Bond payables 8,000,000 8,000,000
Current portion = =
Mes-cufrent portion (MNote) 8,000,000 8,000,000

HNate:

Pursuant 1o the approval of the China Securibies Regulatory Commission (Ne. [2020] 2288), COSCO SHIPPING Desslopment
Co., Lid, fssued 10,000,000 certificates of bonds a1 par with & nominal value of RME100 each, in an aggregate smoun of
AMET 000000000 on 5 November 2020. The bond has a life of ten years from the date of issuance and bears interest at a
rate of 4.46% per annum with repayment on maturly

Pursuant to the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commission (No. [2020] 2285), COSC0 SHIPPNG Development
Cor, Ltd, isgued 13,000,000 certificates of bonds a1 par with a nominal value of RMEI0D each, in an aggregate amount of
RMET, 300,000,000 on 25 March 2027, The bond has a life of five years from the date of Bsuance and bears interest at a
rate af 3,99% per annum with repaymeént on matunty

Pursuant 1o the approval of the China Secunbies Regulatory Commission (Ne. [2020] 2288), COSCO SHIPPNG Development
Co, Lrd, ssued 20,000,000 certificates of bonds at par with a nominal value of RMBIDD each, in an aggregate amouni of
AMAEZ, 000000000 en 8 July 2021, The bond has a life of five years from the date of lssuance and bears interest at a rate
ot 3. 76% per annum with ropayment on maturity

Pursuant to the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commission (No. [2020] 2085}, COSC0 SHIPMNG Development
Co, Lbd, msued 7,000,000 certiticates of bands af par with a nominal value of RME10D sach, in an aggregats amogunt of
AMETG0.000,000 on 14 October 2021, The bond has a life of ten years from the date of Bsvance and bears interest at @
rate af 4.30% per annum with repayment on maturnity

Pursuant g the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commission (Na. [2020] 2288), COSCO SHIPMNG Development
Co., Lid, fssued 15,000,000 certificates of bonds a1 par with a nominal value of RMET00 éach, in an aggrégate amount of
RBAET, 500,000,000 an T Mairch 2032, The bond has a lite of five years fram the date of issuance and bears inlerest at a
rate of 3 50% per annum with repayment on maturty

Pursuant to the approval of the China Secunities Regulatory Commission (N [2020] 2285), COSCO SHIPPNG Development
Con, Ltd, istued 15,000 000 certificates of bonds at par with a nominal value of RMET0D sach, in an aggregate amount of

AME1, 500,000,000 on 18 May 2022, The band has a life af five years from the date of ssuance and bears interest at a rate
of 3.38% per annum with repayment on maturity

AHNUAL RiFCET 123 13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2073

36. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

The effective interest rates of corperate bonds are as follows:

2023

Effective Total
interest rate (%) Maturity RME 000

HNon-current
Corporate bond 3.38-4.46 2026-2031 8,000,000
Tonal 8,000,000

2022

Effective Total
imterest rate (Fo) Maturity RME"QO0

HWon-current
Corporate bond 3.38-4 46 2026-2031 8,000,000
Total 8,000,000

Maturity profile of corporate bonds 15 as follows;

2023 2022
RME 00D RME000
Within one year or on demand - -
in the second year - =
In the third to fifth year, inclusive 6,300,000 6,300,000
Beyond five years 1,700,000 1,700,000
Teal 8,000.000 8,000,000

Tid COSCO SHIPPNG DIVELOPWMENT OO (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) .

For the year ended 31 December 2023
37. LEASE LIABILITIES
2023 2022
RME 000 RME OO0
At beginning of year 75.458 113,692
Mew leases 253,433 23,652
Payments {59,423) (5%.995)
Revisaon of a bease term ansing from a change in the
non-canceflable period of a lease - {13,900)
Accretion of interest during the year 66T 3,889
Exchange realigament 83a 4,120
At end of year 275,985 75,458
Cuerent portion (106,660} (29,089)
Mon-current portion 168,325 36,369
Katurity profile of lease liabilities is as follows
2023 2022
RME"000 RME 000
Within one year 121 40,965
In the second year 64,796 30,597
In the third to fifth year,inclusive 111,232 6,634
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 288,799 TE 195
Unearned finance expense {12,814) 12.73B)
Total present value of lease fiabilities 275,985 75,458
Cugrent portion (106,660} {39,089)
Mon-current portion 169,325 36,369

AHNURL RPCRT 023 25
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

38. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

2023 2022

RME 00D RME 000

Al beginning of year 63.710 22113
Addition 20,389 45,590
Released to profit or loss [9,715) (3.993)
At end of year 83.379 B3.710

Government grants were provided by local government fed the purpeses of providing suppert for the
production cycle development and research activities and deferred to recognise as income aver the usedul lives
of the relevant assets. There are no unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies attachad 1o the government
grants.

39. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES

2023 2022
RME"000 RAAB0OD

Balances at 31 December 2023 and 2022
H shares 3,676,000 3,676,000
A shares 9,699,939 9,210,477
Total 13,575,939 13,586,477

Except for the currency in which dividends are paid and the restrictions as to whether the shareholders should

be PRC imvestars, desgnated investors of foreign investors, H shares and A shares rank par passu o all
respects with each other

e COSC0 SHIFRNG DEVELOPMENT OO T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023

39. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES (continued)

A summary of movements in the Company's share capital and traasury shares 15 as follows:

Number of

shares in issue Share capital  Treasury shares

‘ooo RME 000 RME"0GO

AL January 2022 13,586,477 13,586,477 (233,428)
Exercise of share options [note a) = = 80,273
At 37 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 13,586,477 13,586,477 {173,155
Cancellation of treasury shares (note b} (13,17 {13,177} 38,630
Exercize of share options {note ¢} 2,639 2,639 50,319
At 31 December 2023 13,575,938 13,575,939 (B4, 208)

{a) During the year ended 31 December 2022, the exercize of share options has resulted in 3 decrease in résance of
treasury shares by AMBE0,273.000.

by The groug anncunced on 31 Jamuary 2023 10 cancel 13,177,000 shares resulted in a decrease in reserve of
treasury shares by AMB32.E30.000, alier the cancellation, the total share capital of the Company changed from
12,586,477,000 shares to 13,573, 300,000 shares

1141 Shares are bsved upon exercise of share options under share opticn scheme on 8 June F023. Share options were
saercised to subscribe for 19,804 000 chares of the Company. There were two Batches of share aptions being
eaercised at @ consderation of RMBA2.430,000 The fist batch of stock options granted on 30 March 2020
was exerctied to subscribe fer 17,165,000 shares of the Company, resulted in 4 decrease in reserve of treasury
shares by RBBS0,319.000. The second batch of stock aptions granted aa & May 2021 wat exercsed to subscribe

for 2,639,000 shares of the Company in which RMB2.639,000 was credited 1o share capital. Further details are
discloded i nate 40,

ANNUAL RiFOSRT 2025 M7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards 1o eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Under the Scheme,
share options ware granted on 30 March 2020 and on & May 2021 respectively, Eligible participants of the
Scheme imclude directors and senior management of the Company and core management and business
personnel of the Group, On 30 March 2020, 11,142,500 and 67,078,211 share oplions were granted 1o the
Company’s directors and semior management and the Group's other employees, respectively. On & bMay 2021,
8,847,445 options were granted to other employees. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, share options
under each grant have a valedity period of ten years commencing from the date of grant.

The mawimum number of unexercised share options currently permitied to be granted under the Scheme is
an amount equivalent, ugon thelr exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company in sue a1 any time. The
maximum number of shares issuable under share options 1o each eligible participant In the Scheme within
any 12-menth period is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company In issue at any time. Any further grant of
share aptions in excess of this limil i subject o shareholders” approval in a general mesting.

Share options granted to a directar or to sensor management of the Company, are subject to approval in
advance by the independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share oplions granted 1o a substantial
sharehalder or an independent non-executive director of the Company. or o any of their associates, In excess
of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the price of
the Company”s thares at the date of grant) in excess of HESS million, within any 2-month period, are subject
to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting

The exgrcise period of the share options granted is determinable by the directors, and commences after a
vesting period of two years and ends on a date which is not later than seven years frem the date of offer of
the share options or the expiry date of the Scheme, if earlier

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors, but may not be less than the highest
of {1} the average trading price of the A Shares on the last trading day immediately preceding the date of
announcement of the Scheme; () the average trading price of the A Shares Tor the twenty trading days

immediately preceding the date of the announcement of the Scheme, and (i) the par value of the A Shares

There afe no cash settiernent alternatives. The Group does nol have a past practice of cash settlement for
these share options. The Group acoounts for the Scheme as am equity-settled plan

Share options do not confer nights on the holders 1o diidends or to wote 3t shareholders” meelings.

1@ COSCO SHIPARG D

DPGENT OO, (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023
40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
The following share oplions were cutstanding under the Scheme during the year.
2023 2023
Weighted Weighted

average Number of average Mumber of

exercise price optlons  exercise price options

RME per share ‘000 RMB per share 000

A1 January 2419 57,421 252 a7.068
Forfeited duting the year 2183 (7.868) 2419 {9,387)
Exgrcised during the vear 2193 (19.804) 2410 (20,580)
At 31 December 2192 19,449 2419 5711

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding under the Scheme as at the end of
the reparting pefiod are as fallows:

2023 2022
Humber of options Mumber of aptians Exercise price*

‘000 ‘000 RME per share Exercise period
- 2,384 2.193"" 1 Agril 2022 1o 30 March 2023
3,270 22,945 2.193%+ 1 April 2023 10 30 March 2024
20,436 22,845 2,193 1 April 2024 to 30 March 2027
165 2.845 2.193=" T May 2023 to & May 2024
2.794 2,949 2193w T May 2024 to 6 May 2025
£.794 2,949 2.193" T May 2025 1o 6 May 2028

25,449 5r1n

- The exércibe price of the share oplions s subject 1o adjEtment in the caxe ol rights or bonus issues, or ather timilar

changes in the Compary's shate caplial,
ehl & baard resolution was padded an 12 May 2073, the exérdde prnce was adjuitéd from RMBEZ 419 15 RMEZ 193 pet
share as a resudt of implementation of 201% and 2020 profit distibution plans of the Company, pursuant o the

share option incentive scheme,

The Group recagnised a share aption expense of AMEZ 327,000 (2022 AMBIOB72.000) during the yeat
ended 31 December 2023
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The share option holders exercised the first batch of stock opticns granted on 30 March 2020 at an exercise
price of AMB2 193, A total of 17,165,000 option: were sxercised, and the lolal proceeds from exercite
of share options for the current year was RMB27,643,000. The exercise of share options has resulted
in decreases in reserves of treasury shares, share premium and share cption reserve of AMBSO, 319,000
(2022 RMBED, 273,000}, RMBA, 460,000 (2022 RMB4,317,0000 and RMEB, 216,000 (2022 RMBSE, 225,000}
respectively

The share oplion holders exercised the second bateh of stock options granted on & May 2021 al an exercite
price of AMB2.193. A total of 2,639,000 options were exercised, and the total proceeds from exercise of
share options for the current year was RMB5, 787,000, The exercise of share oplions has resulted in increases
in share capital and reserve of share premium of AMBZ,639,000 (2022: Nill and AMB3,202,00002022: NI}
respectively and a decrease in reserve of share option reserve of RMBS4,000 (2022 Nil)

in respect of the share options exercised during the year ended 31 December 2023, the weighted average
share price at the dates of exercise is RMBZ.54 (2022 RMB3.14)

41. OTHER RESERVES

023 2022

RME" 000 RME GO0

(Restated)

Special reserves = i
Cther resarves 471,624 661,858
Retamned prafits 17,413,506 17,221,593
Cther compeehensive losses (2,093,185) [2,404,148)
Tesal 15,791,945 15,478,305

SPECIAL RESERVES

According to "Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and
Use of Expenses for Safety Preduction of Enterprises” issued by the Ministry of Finance and tha Ministry
of Emwrgency Management on 21 Novermber 2022, the Group started to accrue the Expenses far Safety
Production from 21 Nevember 2022 according to the sevenue from the Company and 15 subsidiaries in the
PRC and the standard rate stated in the Circwdar to improve the production safety

IZ0 QOS50 SHIPANG DEVELOPMENT CO. T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

42, OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Company |ssued perpetual debt (the “2019 renewable
corporate bonds”) of RMES 000,000,000 with no fixed maturity date in four batches. Im addition, the
payment of interest can be indefinitely deferred at the Company's option. During the wear ended 31
December 2022, the Company had repaid the 2019 renewable corporate bonds

Therefare, the 2019 renewable corporate bonds were classified as equity instruments as they did not Include
any confraciual obligation;

. to celiver cash or another financial asset 10 another entity; ar

- to exchange financial assets or financeal labilities with another entity under conditions that were
potentially unfavourable 1o the issuer

43. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 9 Wovember 2022, the Company transferred its 100% eguity interesis in Shanghal Haining Insurance
Broker Co., Ltd ("Shanghai Halning Insurance™) 10 China National Offshore il Corporation for & cash
consideration of RMBSS, 677,000 The disposal was completed an 9 November 2022, on which date control of
Shanghai Haining Insurance passed to the acguirer. The details in relation to the disposal of Shanghai Haining
Insurance are as follows

Date of disposal

RME QOO
Fraperty, plant and equipment 20
Frepayments and other receivables 159
Cash and cash equivalents 18,001
Total assets 18,180
ther payables and acorwals 10
Tax payable 289
Tonal liabilites 293
Met assets disposed of 17,881
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 7) 37,796
Total consideration 55,677
Satisfied by
Cash 55677

ANNUAL RIFOET 123 1l
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

43. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

An analysis of the net cash inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as

fallows:
Date of disposal
RME 000
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of {18,001}
Cash recewed 55,677
Mot inflow of cash and cash equivalens in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary 37676

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

yi2

(a)

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group had noa-cash additions to right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities of RAMEZS2 433,000 (7022 RMB23,652,000)

During the year ended 31 December 2023, at commancement.of finance leasing agreement, the Group
had nen-cash additions to finance lease receivables of RME1, 358,240,000 (2022: RMB2,520,172,000)
which is the same amount of property, plant and eguipment transferred, In which the Group acts as
the lessor

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group had non-cash additions to inventaries by transfer
from property, plant and equipment.of RMBT27, 496,000 (2022 RMB4GE,547,000),

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group had non-cash additions to inlangible assets by
wransfer from inventodies of mil (2022 RMBYT. 2560000,

Dwring the year ended 31 Decemiber 2023, the Group had non-cash transfer of construction in progress
in propeny, plant and equipment of RMB12, 230,000 (2022 AMB3E, 267,000} 1o intangible assets and
recognised construction in progress under property, plant and equiprment of RMB23,371,000 (2022
AMBE, 132,000) as an expense

COSCO SHIPPNG DEYELOPRIENT OO, (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023

44, [\IDTEE TGO, THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
continued)

(b} A RECONCILIATION OF THE PROFIT EEFOHE TAX TO CASH GENERATED
FROM OPERATIONS IS AS FOLLOWS

023 2022
Nofes RME 000 RME"0OD
CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVMITIES
Frofit before tax from conlinuing operations 1,345,266 4,798,516
Profit before tax from a discontinued operation 35,669 29,532
Adjustments for;
Finamce costs 3,936,878 2.477.115
Interest expenses included in cost of sales 228,664 288 4592
share of (profitshlosses of joint ventures {32,656} 90,875
Share of profits of associates {1,543,383) (1.715,874)
Gain on disposal of property,plant and egquipment ) {23,496} (58,931)
Gain on deracognition of financial assets measured at
amortised cost 7 {12,926} =
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value through
prafit or loss 7 {57,545) 12,0284)
Gain on disposal of 3 subsidiarny Fa - (37,796)
Gain on disposal of investments in asscoiates 7 - (54,014)
Diwdend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss : {23,812} (64,930)
Gowvernment grants related to asset items [ (9,715} 13,9493)
Changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value
threugh profit ar loss i {67,517} 996,858
Depreciation of property.plant and equipment 1& 2,411,474 2,236,855
Depreciation of imvestment properties 17 622 5%3
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 18 96,419 549,086
Amortisation of iniangible assets 1a 25,613 15,547
Impairment of property, plant and equipment & 310,17 251,641
Impairment of finance lease recevables 199,498 152,245
|Reversal of impairmentiimpairment of
factoring receivables {92,338) B4,639
Provisicn for write-down of inventories to
net realisable value 33,638 353,426
Prowision forfreversal of) impairment of trade receivables 26,026 (31,287
Reversal of impairment of other receivables {790) {5,0749)
Equity settled share option expense g 3,327 10,872
Foreign exchange differences.met (233,666) (1,1459,541)
6,555,441 8,713,288
Decrease in inventaries 1,877,940 2,547,748
(Incredselidacraasa in trade and notes recaivabiles (1,248,176} B47 448
{Imcreaseldecreasa in prepayments and other receivables (1.067,957) 950,670
Increase in restricted and pledged deposits {(36,872) (24,699)
Inceeaseidecrease]) in trade and roles payables 123,761 [2.566,607)
[Decreaselincrease in other payables and accruals {317,792} 2,812,257
Decraase in contract liabilites (241,015} (1.009,882)
Increase in government grants 29,384 45 530
Cash generated from operations 5,674,704 12,455,914
Income tax pad (360,334} (1,243,123)
Met cash fiows generated from operating activities 5.314,360 11,212,791

ANNUAL REFOET 123 k|
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

44. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{continued)

{c) CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank and other Corporate Lease
borrowings bonds liabilities
RME 000 RME"00D RME"000
At 1 January 2023 B, 219,168 8,500,000 113,692
Changes from financing cash flows (3,15%5,534) {500,000) (55,995)
Mawy leases - - 23,652
Interest expense - - 3,888
Leate maodification - - {13,900)
Fareign exchange mowvement 5,371,346 = 4,110
At 31 Decomber 2022 and
1 kanuary 2023 B4,445 080 8,000,000 75,458
Charges from financing cash flows {3.649,540) - [59.423)
My leases E - 152,433
Interest expense - - 6,679
Fareign exchange movemsant 1,055,511 - B38
At 31 December 2023 £1,851,051 8,000,000 275,985

{d) TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW FOR LEASES

The total cash autflow for leates included in the consolidated statement of cash flaws iz a3 fallows

2023 022

RME‘DOD RAMESDO0

Within operating activities 25,435 5,274
Within financing activities 59,423 55,995
Total 84,858 61,269
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023
45. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AS LESSOR
The Group leases its certain vessels, containers and bulldings under operating lease arrangements, The detalls
of revenue from vessel chartering and container leasing are included in note 5. Rental income from investment
properties was AMBG, 564,000 (2022: RME6E, 134,000}

{4} Operating lease commitments

AL 31 December 2023, the undiscounted lease payments receivable by the Group in futlure penods
undes non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants are a5 follows:

2023 2022

RME"0OD RMEB"OOD

Within one year 4,779,947 4, 468,997
After one year Bul within teo years 4,410,114 4,129 496
Aftar two years but wathin thre years 3,721,819 3,785,287
After three years but within four years 2,987,576 3,123.110
After four years but within fve years 2,312,681 2,456,801
Afer five years 6,154,912 7,696,284
Total 24,367,049 £5,659,975

AS LESSEE

The Group has various lease contracts for prepaid land lease payments, buildings and machinery, motor
vehicles and office equipment used in its operation. Detads of lease terms of these lease contracts are
included in note 2.4, Generally, the Group 5 restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets
outside the Group

tal  Right-of-use assets and lease fabilities

Detailed information regarding right-of-use assets and lease [abilities has been set out in notes 18 and
37, respectively
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

45. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
AS LESSEE (continued)

(b} The amounts recognised i profit or loss in refation to lessee accountimg are as

follows:
023 2002
RME 000 RMBT000
Interest on lease liabilities 6,679 3,884
Deépreciation charge of right-of-ute assets 96,419 69,086
Expense relating to short-term feases 25,435 £.274

ft)  Non-cash additions fo right-of-use assets and lease labilities are disclosed in note
dd{a).

46. COMMITMENTS
The Group had the foliowing contractual commitments at the end of the reporting peried

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2023 2022

RME QOO0 RAE 000

Fraperty, plant and equipment 23,200 471,600
Firance lease payments 151,216 -
Interests in an associate and joint venfures 65,938 B4, 972
Total 240,354 536,572
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

47. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{a} In additien to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these consclidated financial statements, the Group
had the following transactions with refated parties during the year:

2023 2022
RME" 000 RMEB 000
Interest incorme from:
Am associate 94,660 120,13
Fellow subsidiaries 3.148 1,385
Ilarest expentes to
Fellow subsidiaries 417 =
hn associate 318,753 318,503
Sales of contamers to
Fellow subsidiaries® 143,580 503,734
Sales of other goods to
Fellow subsidiaries - 95
Purchase of goods from:
Fellow subsidiaries™ 232773 323,039
Purchase of property, plant and equipment from
Fellow subsidiaries” 435,057 1,180,550
Rendering of services 1o fellow subsidiaries*:
Vestel chartefing and conlaines leasing 2,274,739 2,960,797
Managemant fee income 1.981 18,868
Cithers 31,686 dd, 269
Recewving of services from
Fellow subsidiaries® 676,233 gre.61

The related party transactions above were made according 10 the published prices or interest rates and
canditions similar 1o those offered 1o the respective major customerns,

" Certan related party transactons constitute connected transactions of continuing osnnected transactons 3
defined in Chapter 144 of the Listing Rules.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

47. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(b) COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The table below summarises the commitments with fellow subsidianes:

As lessor
2023 2022
RME 000 RMETOOD
Within ane year 2,602.011 2,308,514
After pnie year but within two years 2,421,562 2,126,812
After two years bul within three years 2,046,829 1,987,932
After three years butl within four years 1,705,931 1,645,512
Afer four years but within fve years 1,259,135 1,357,901
After five years 4,009,447 4, 66T 864
Total 14,044,915 14,094,536
{c) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES
2023 2022
Nefos RME"0DO KB D00
Arvounis due fram i
Fellowy subsidiaries 161,067 111,352
fmounts due 1o {a)
Fellow subsidiaries 253.175 325,218
Am associate - 25,085
Loans fram:
An associate (i} 8,608,769 B,.B893.415
Lease liakilites due to:
Fiellow subsidiaries - 24,456
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decomber 1123

47. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
{¢) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (continued)

Motes:
(i Included in the amounis due from related parties of RMB144.538.000 (2022 RMB95.910.000) are trade in
mature. These amounts due from related parties are aged within 3 months a8 at the end of the reporting

period, based an the invoice date

{iip Included in the amounts due 19 related parties of RMBZZ0, 304,000 (2027 RME143,539.0000 sre trade
in nature, These amounts due 1o related pares ate aged withan 3 months as at the end of the reparting
period, based an the invoice date

iliy Deetasls of the Growp's kxans from an asscoiate as at the end of the reponing penod ase included in note 35

Save as disclosed abave, the outstanding balances with related parties were unsecured, non-interest-
beasing and had no fixed repayment terms

(d) COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE GROUP

2023 2022

RME 00O RME 000D

Salaries; allowances and benefits in kind 5412 B.571
Equity-settled share option expense 195 574
Persion scheme contributions. 2.227 1,850
Total 11,834 11,040

The Group itself is part of a larger group of companies under the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the State Council, which Is contralled by the PRC government and the
Group ocperates in an economic ervirgnment currently pre-dominated by entities controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by the PRC government

Apart from the transactions with the parent company and its subsidiaries which have been disclosed in
other notes to the consolidated financial statements, the Group alse conducts businesses with entities
dirgctly or indirectly controlled, jointly contrelled ar significantly influgnced by the PRC gevernment in
the ordinary course of business, including majority of its bank deposits and the correspending interast
incarme, cestain bank borrowings and the corresponding finance costs, and significant purchates and
sales of goods and ather related products

ANNUAL REFCET 2073 729
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

[For the year ended 31 Decambar 2023

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the calegories of financial instruments as ai the end of the reporling period
are as folbowe:

FINANCIAL ASSETS - AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2023 a2

RME"000 RMB"000

Cerivative financial instruments 66,607 45,553
Financial assets at fair value thiough prafit of las 2,961,994 3,492,140

FINANCIAL ASSETS - AT AMORTISED COST

2023 2022

RME 00D RME0OD

Finance lease recemvables 31,361,942 34,781,944
Factoring receivables 16,805 345,560
Trade and notes receivables 1,778,295 556,145
Firancial assets included in other receivables 104 382 175,740
Restricted and pledged deposits 3.150 120,443
Cash and cash egquivalents 13,023,417 15,440 560
Toral 46,292,997 50,920,392

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES — AT AMORTISED COST

2023 2022

RME"0O0 RME0O0

Trade and notes payahbles 2,603,395 2,479,634
Financial liabilities included in other payablés and aceruals 2,374,772 2,389,613
Bank and ather borrewangs 81,851,051 B4,445 080
Coeporale bonds 8,000,000 8,000,000
Mher long-term payables 536,840 552,602
Tatal 95,366,058 97,866,979

328/360



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

49. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's financial instruments, other than those measurad at fair
value or with carrying amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are a5 follows

Carrying amounts Fair values
2023 2027 023 2022
RMB'000 RMB'Q00 RME"DDD RME OO0
Bank and ather borrownngs 49,629,059 48,519,715 49,609,396 47,331,888
Corporate bonds 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,415,727 7,991,682
Other leng-term payables 536,540 552,652 478042 457, 574
Total 58,165,899 S7.072,367 58,504,165 55,776,144

Manragement has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted and pledged deposits,
trade and notes receivables, financial assets included in other receivables, the current partion of finance
fease recevables and the current portion of factoring receivables, trade payables, financial liabilitees included
in other payables and accruals, the current portien of bank and other borrowings and the current portion
of corporate bonds approximate to thes carrving amounts largely due 1o the shart teren maturities of these
instruments.

The non-current portion of finance lease receivables and the mon-current portion of facteding receivables of
the Group approximate 1o their fair values because thelr carrying amounts are present value and internal rates
of return are close to rates currently available for instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining
maturites

The Group's finance department headed by the finance manager 15 responsble for determiming the paliches
and procedures for the fair value measurement of financial instruments. The finance depariment reports
directly to the chief financial officer. At each reporting date, the finance department analyses the mowemenis
in the values of financial instruments and determines the major inpuls applied in the valuation. The valuation
is reviewed and approved by the chief finamcial officer

The fair value of the non-current porticn of bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds and other long term
payables has been <alculated by discounmting the expected future cash flows using rates currently available for
instruments with similar 1erms, credit sk and remaining maturities

IHRUAL REFORT 2073 13l
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

49. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurernent hierarchy of the Group's financial instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value

31 December 2023

Fair value measurement categorised inte

Level 1 Level 2 Total

RME 000 RME"D00 RME 00D

Derivatve Tinancial iInstruments - 66,607 66,607
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 965,273 1,996,721 2,961,994

31 December 2022

Fair valug measurement catggorred into

Leval 1 Level 2 Total

BB OO0 AME GO0 RME"OOD

Denvative financial instruments - 45,5053 45,553
Financial assels at fair value through

profit or loss 1,265,146 2,126,094 3,492,140

For all the financial assets with fair value measurement categonsed into Level 2, the Group estimates their
fair values using the market approach. For investments in private funds, the fair values are calculated in
accordance with met asset value prepared by the fund mamager, For the other investments, if there is a
recent deal regarding these investments, the fair values are estimated based on the deal pace. If there is
no such deal to be referenced, the directors of the Company will determine comparable public companies
{peers) based on industry, size, leverage and sirategy, and calculate an appropsiate price multiple for each
comparable company identified. These valuation technigues maximise the wse observable market data where
it 15 available and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimate. The directiors of the Company believe
that the estimated fair values resulting frem the valuation technique, which are recorded in the consclidated
staternent of financial position, and the related changes in fair values, which are recorded in profit ar boss, are
reasonable, and that they were the most appropriate values at the end of the reporting period

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally financial
institutions with A& credit ratings, Desivative financial instruments, including foreign exchange forward
contracts and interest rate Swaps, are measured using valuation technigues similar 1o forward pricing and
swap models, wiing present valee calculations, The models incorporate various market observable inputs
including the credit quality of counterparties, foresgn exchange spotl and forward rates and interest rate
curves. The carrying amounts of foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps are the same as
their fair values.

32 COSC0 SHIPARG ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s princpal financial instruments, other than denvatives, compnse bank and other bosrowings,
corporate bends and cash and cash eguivalents. The main purpose of these financial instruments is 1o rake
firance for the Group’s cperations The Growp has various other financial assets and Habilities such as trade
and notes receivables, and trade and notes payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally interest rate swaps and foreign
exchange forward contracts, The purpose is to manage the interest rate and currency risks arising from the
Group's operations and its sources of finance

The main risks ansing from the Group's financial instrements are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit
risk, liguidity risk and equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policles for managing each
of these risks and they are summarised below.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's exposure to risk of changes in market Inferest rates relates primarly to the Group’s bank
borrowings with floating interest rates The Growp’s policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed
and variable rate debts and using Interest rate swap contracts.

As at 31 Degember 2023, if intesest rates had been 100 basis points higherflower with all ather variables held
constant, profit before tax from continuing operations for the year would have been RMBET3, 000,000 lower/
higher (2022: RMB&22 493 000 lower/higher), mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense on floating
rate bank borrowings without considering the impact of using interest rate swap contracis

FOREIGN CURREMNCY RISK

The Group has transactional currency exposures. These exposures arise from sales of purchases by ity
sigrificant subsidiary operating in Mainland China i LS5 other than the subsidiary’s fumctional currency,
which 5 RMB. During the year, 52 60% (2022; 79.22%} of the Group®s sales were denominaled in currencies
other than the functional currency of the subsidiary making the sale, whilst all of costs of sales were
denominated in the subsidiary’s functional currency.

The Group has currency exposures mainly from a finance lease receivable held by its subsidiary operating
in Mainland China. As at 31 Decemnber 2023, the finance lease receivable with a carrping amount of
RMABE, 112,743,000 {2022: RMEBR.E04,116,000) was dominated im United States dollars, other tham the
subsediary’s functional currency which is RME

The following lable demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting penicd 1o a reasonably possble
change in the USS exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before 1ax

Increase/{decrease)  Increase/{decrease)
in USS rate  in profit before tax

RME 00D
Year ended 31 December 2023
If RME weakens against USS 5% 405,637
if RME strengthens against UsS (5%} {405,637}
Year ended 31 December 2022
I RMB wieskens against LSS 5% 430,206
If RMB strengthens against US§ {5%%) (430,208)
AHNUAL RIFORT 2023 233
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yuas andsd 31 Decamber 2023
50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK

The Group is exposed to credit risk primarily from finance lease recevables, factoring receivables and trade
recelvables In 115 eperation. The credit risk of cash and cash equivalents and resiricted and pledged deposits is
not significant

The Group wades only with recognised and creditworthy third parnes. It is the Group's policy that all
counterparties are subject to credit verification procedures. Receivabie balances are menitored on an engaing
basis.
fal  Maximum credit risk exposure
The credt nsk of the Group’s financial assels anses from default of the counterparty, with a mawmum
exposure equal 1o the carrying amounts of these instruments without taking account of any collateral
held or other credit enhancements.

(b} Impairment assessment

The detaited accounting policy and significant accounting judgements and estimates for impasrment in
relation to credit risk are set out in notes 2.4 and 3, respectively

The movemenis in the prowision for impairment of finance lease receivables, factoring receivables and
trade receivables, which account for the primary credit risk of the Group, are as follows

Trade
Finance lease recedvables Factoring receivables recebvabibes
i3 nn FInES
Staget  Stigel  Staged  Totsl  Stagel  Stage? Stagel  Total
EMEDOD AME'DDD RME'D00 RME'ODD RME'M0 RMEDDD RAMEN  EMEOO0  RME'DN
ALY Jnuary 200% 130,389 0641 1246 1182676 44 B4E Tl 99480 54503
Immpaimment loses (reversedy
tecogrrad (28,700} = I 159458 (4,064} 648) (ETEXG)  (52,33E) 16016
Transter 2o Sage 3 {234} (0840 20805 - - - -
Amount written off as
wcllectable - - [zarn (e - r & - (5213
Exnchange thubirenant 12,667 - 5280 17,089 - - LH ]
M3V December 2023 1420 - BS3H3 1367353 - - 14 7.0 T8I
134 COSCO SMIPPNG DIYELOPMENT OO, (TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2073

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

{continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)

it Impairment assessment (continued)

Trade

Finange leass regemables Factonnig recenabisy tecefuzbles

i o Hn

Sagel  Stgel Sl Totsl  Stegel  Sugel  Siagel Teaal

FABO00  RMBYOOO  RMETOO0 AMB'DOD0 FMECO0. RMB'OOD RMETOO  RMBTOD  RMENG

AV lanuary 207 &30 N OREEN eI INIES = o EAR 73404
Impairmen losses (evetsedy'

tecogrised (IBB3) 20006 150063  ®S.245 (20340 478 BSI B46H {31,267

Transher ko Sage 1 - - - - 58 e - - -

Transfer to Sage 2 (6% £15 - - (326} 228 - - -

Transfer to Sage 3 (462 (14EDTSE 140737 - [LFL] E- 125 - -

Exchange reaignment BELYI 141353 (T4058T) B4 (1864 - 150 a7 1146

At 31 December 2077 TELEO A 0B TI6LETE 4004 648 LiTRE  WAE M5

) Credit quality

The Group manages the credit quality by credit resk rating grades, classified in descending credit
quality order as neither past due nor impaired, not past due and caollectively impaired, past dus but not
impaired, past due and collectively impaired, and past due and indnwidually impaired

Finamce lease recaivables, factoring receivables and trade receivables, at gross amounts, which account
for the primary credit risk of the Group, are classified a5 follows:

333/360
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the yuar anded 31 Decambar 2023
50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
CREDIT RISK {continued)
(c) Credit quality {continued)
Finance lease receivables and factoring recelvables

Finance loase receivables Factoring receivables
23 023

Stegel  Stagel  Steged  Total  Staged  Stage?  Steged  Toml
EMETM RMB' D0 EMB000 RSB0 EMB 000 RMED00 EMET00 RME' 000

hiot past due and
colleciively Impaied 3873536 - = A7 - - - -
Past due and
inedrdily impained - - B55.750 855,758 - - B 13547
Todal 31873536 - 55,758 3271016 - - 137 Fih i
Findnce lease tooehible Factoing ietehable
M plrr
Stage 1 Stagel Uage 3 Tota Stage 1 Stage 2 Slage 3 Totat
FMBTOOD  RME'OOD  RMBTO0  RMBOO  RABTO0  RMBOOE  FMBOO0  RMEDGO
hct past doe and
codecively impaced 3497816 244 - HMNLI0 330540 110 . 3158
Past dug and
caliectively impaied s = = = = 158 : 6,15
Past due and
edridsaly impaited - - M50 TN - - 10 16,035
Tetal WAool MAAM THSH0 BAMEN 330540 BAEE 106035 M5
COSCO SHIPPNG DIYELSPMENT 0D, TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For tha year snded 31 December 2023
50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
CREDIT RISK {continued)
i)  Credit quality {continued)]

Trade receivables

N il
Ageing based ca the invoice date Ageing haved on fhe inveice dale
Within 1107 10l  Owe Withn Tl Fwi i

1 year yEQrs years 3 years Total 1 et e was 3 jean Total
BMETH0 AMBYOD RMEDOD AMBU0 RMEDDN GREDH RMETOD BMETO0 RME'OM RMEON

Fiot st o and

colectively impaied 1,836,103 Tad - - LEERET S8R - - - 5EAN
Pt duer and

individly irparad 1341 1785 508 IS ME BSTI 5485 = BEs 3
Total 1523434 LRIH BOSE LIS LESOBE SeSN3 5495 - BEN . 596383

{d)  Concentration

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by counlerparty, by geographical region and by industry
sector. The Group evalwates the concentration as low as 115 counterpartles are located in several
jurisdictions including Hong Kong, Ching, United States and Eurcpe and operate in largely independent
mariet.

LIQUIDITY RISK
The Group aims to mantain sufficient cash and credit lines to meet its liquidity requrements. The Group

finrances its working capital requirernents through a combination of funds generated from operations, bank
and other borrewings, corporate bands, other long-term payables and lease Nabilities
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decomber 2023

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK (continued)
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's financial habilities and lease labilities at
the end of the repasting period based on contractual undiscounted payments induding interest payments

computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the end of the reporting period

31 December 2023

Repayahle
on demand Tatal
or less than undiscomnied Carrylng

Tyear ftolyears 2fo5years OverSyears  cash flows amount
RME 000 RME 000 RME"000 RMB' 000 RME000 RME'000

Tradke and noted payidie 2502395 = - - 2,603,355 1803395
Firceal latdiths inchoded in othet

payables and accruzh 13411 - - = LI 1314172
Bank and ather borrowings 30.465,406 19,529,533 29447436 640957 BB 5E33E1 BLERILDST
Corporate bondk = - 6,952,852 LT 635 9,200 458 8,000,000
Crher long-ferm payabies - 335137 54,248 147 455 536840 £36,840
Total 39442573 19BEAETO 36454535 SL36042 104208827 05 356,058
Lease Hakslities nem 64,756 M. - FLENL L] 175,985

138 COSC0 SHIPMNG DEVELCPUMENT OO, T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Fer the year ended 31 December 2023

50. FINAMCIAL RISK MANMAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK (continued)

31 December 2022

Repayable
on demand Tatal
o bt Ahan undiscounited Carrying

Tyear  Ttodyears QoSyears Qv Syears cah flows amunt
RN 000 Rl 0080 RAEEO0 RIB 00 FRBOH RIME'000

Tradk and notes payables 1479634 - - - 2479634 147,634
Financal liabdities inchded in cther

payables and acrusl 138603 - . - L3RI 3ERIEN
Bank and ather bornowings ITNAEEE WOURRGELS 2 BM4GRD GOTETI 1 m2ad) B4 445080
Corporate bork - - 108179 131480 9,485,013 8,000,000
Crthiar Jong-Teren payabies . 17360 123144 155817 551652 551,652
Total Q010805 NS 313085 11545513 10AB2IES0  97EERG0G
Lease liskiliies 40,965 30,547 £,534 - 78,195 75,458

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Equity price risk is the risk that the far values of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in the levels
of equity indices and the value of individual securithes. The Graug i expoied 16 equity phide nsk arising fiom
individual equity investments included in financial assets at fair value through profit o less as at 31 December
2023, which are valued at quoted market prices

As a1t 31 December 2023,  fair values of the equity invesiments had been 10% higherfower with all
other variables held constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMBSE,527,000 higher/

lower{ 2022 AMB 136,515,000 highatfower} and equity wauld have Been RMEY2 395000 higherfower {2022
AME102,386 000 highetewar)

ANNUAL REFOET 2073 139
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CAPITAL MAMNAGEMENT

The primary obiectives of the Group’s capital manzsgement are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue
a5 4 going cencern and to maintain healthy capital raties in ordet 1o support 113 business and maximise
sharehalders’ value

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments 19 it in light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk charactenstics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the dwidend payment to shareholders, return capital to sharehelders or issue new shares
Mo changes were made in the ohjectives, palicies of processes for managing capital during the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022

The Group monitars capital uting a geaning ratio, which i net dabl divded by total equity. Met debt includes
bank and ather borrowings, corporate bonds and fease liabdities, tess restricted and pledged deposits and
cash and cash equivalents. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods were as follows:

2023 2022

RME" 000 RAABT 000

[Restanad)

Bank and ather bofrewings 81,851,051 B4, 445080
Cosporate bonds 2,000,000 8,000,000
Leaste liabilities 275,985 75,458
Restricted and pledged depos:ts (3.150) 1120,443)
ash and cash equivalents (13,023,417} {15,440,560)
Net debi 77,100,469 76,959,535
Total equity 29,283,674 28,892,627
Gearing ratio 263 % 266%

&0 COSCO SHIPPNG DEYELOPMENT 00 (TR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2073

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the reporting period is as

fallows:
2023 2022
RME 000 RAAB 000
{Restated)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Praperly,plant and equipment 3531 3,191
Right-of-use assets 129,986 8,794
Intangible assets 8,367 12,917
frvestrments in associates 7.2859.158 7013779
frvestrments in subsidiaries 44,733,720 44 B34 416
Financsal assets at fair value through profit or loss 976,091 1,287,175
Firance lease receivablas - 606,348
her long-term prepayments 7,377,580 8,211,263
Toral non-current assets 60,519,433 61,976,853
CLRRENT ASSETS
Inventories 103 48
Trade and notes receivables 216,698 216,41
Peepayments and other recevables 5,423,440 4,854,800
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 633,191 533,665
Finance lease recevables - 62,349
Restricted and pledged deposits 441 3,589
Cash and cash equivalenis 2,121,691 2,272,695
Total current assets 8,395,564 7.843 557
Total assets 68,914,997 69,920,440
AHNUAL REFORT 2023 241
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Far the year anded 31 Decamber 2023

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

{continued)
2023 2022
RME" 000 RAME"DOD
[Restated)
Cuerent liabilities
Trade payables 43,992 41,927
Other payables and accruals 3,686,812 3,720,336
Bank and other borrowings 8,399,500 4,080,500
Lease labilities 56,669 3,634
Total current liakilities 12,186,973 7,848,387
Mot current (rabilitiesyassets (3,791,409} 97170
Total assets less current habslities 56,726,024 62,074,053
Mon-current liabilities
Bank and other borrowings 8,783,000 13,588,500
Corporate bonds 8,000,000 8,000,000
Lease labilities 97,669 -
Deferred tax fiabilities - 90
Other long-term payables 13.119 13,521
Total non-current liabdlities 16,893,788 21,602 811
Mot assels 39,834,236 40,471,242
Equity
Share capital 13,575,939 13,586,477
Treasury shares {84,206} {173,155)
Other reserves (note) 24,925,381 24,907 472
Qther equity instrument (note) - =
Retained profits (note) 1.417.142 2,150,448
Toral equity 39,834,236 A0,471,242
T2 COSCO SHIPMNG DEYELOPMENT O, 1TD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30 December 2023

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

{continued)
Miode:

A summary of the Company's reservesd and retained prefits i a5 follows

Other
Other equity Retained
TESRIVES Instrumant profits
RME’000 RME' 000 RMEB' D00
At T January 2032 (audited) 24,760,338 5,000,000 4,338,005
Effect of change in accounting policies - = {1,340
At 1 January 2022 (as restated) 24,760,338 5.000,000 4,335,685
Prafit fer the year - - 1,096, 304
Othes comperehentie loss - - (2441
Exercise of share options {10,536} - -
Equity-settied share option artangements V0,872 - -
Repayment of ather agquity instruments - 15,000,000 -
Share of other capital reserves using the equity method {66.E27) - -
Share of other capital resences uting the equity method reclassified
te profit of loss upon disposal {8,285} - -
Dividends paid - - (3.057.195)
Transter from retained profits 121,905 - {221,905)
At 31 December 2022 14,907,472 - 1,150,448
Ar 1 January 2013 (audited) 24,507,472 - 1,151,238
Effect of change in accounting policies - - (790
An 1 Banuacy FOZE (a3 restated) 24,907,472 - 2,150,448
Profit for the year - 495,429
Other comprehensive loss = {554)
Exercise of share eplions {9.528) - -
Cancellation of treasury shares [25.453) - -
Equity-settied share optian arrangements 3,327 - -
Dividends paid - - [1.178,608)
Transfer from retained profits 49, 543 - (%, 543)
AL 31 December 2023 24,925,361 - 1,417,142

52. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 March 2024

341/360
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
16.75 16.06 18.06 21.01 21.01
14_86 14.79 15.78 17.93 18.84
15.81 15.44 17.10 19.49 19.90
15.60 15.81 18.05 19.10 19.92
1 100
2023 2023 2023 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
20.02 20.12 20.66 20.79 21.01 20.78
19.31 19.80 19.96 20.55 20.68 19.92
19.62 19.97 20.33 20.69 20.86 20.25
1 100

22.04 2024 20

1 100
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( )
109 243
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
HKICPA
HKFRSs
HK1CPA ( HKSAS )
HKICPA ( )

155 157
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7,432,283,000 8,090,455,000
10,509,000 47.8
52.1 0.1
23 142 147
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2023 12 31 ECLs
31,361,942,000

O)
ECLs
ECLs
(i)
ECLs
(iii)
ECLs
(iv) ECL
HKICPA HKFRSs
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HKSAs

HKSAs

Chan Wing Kit
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Chan Wing Kit

P03224

2024 3 28
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING DEVELOPMENT CO,, LTD.
(Established in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. (the
"Company") and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 109 to 243,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professiona Accountants (the "Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Refer to note 5 and the accounting policies on page 155 to 157.
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The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group’s revenue is mainly generated from operating
leasing and finance leasing of vessels and containers,
and container manufacturing. Revenue from operating
leasing and finance leasing of vessels and containers,
container manufacturing and investment management
amounted to RMB7,432,283,000, RMB8,090,455,000
and RMB10,509,000, representing 47.8%, 52.1% and
0.1% respectively of total revenue of the Group.

We identified the revenue recognition as a key audit
matter because of its significance to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Revenue is one of the key
performance indicators of the Group and accuracy in
recognition of revenue has material impact on the Group
's profit for the year. Moreover, significant management
judgements are involved in determination of revenue
recognition.  Therefore, revenue  recognition was
considered as a key audit matter.

Our procedures in relation to the revenue recognition are
asfollows:

We obtained an understanding of processes and internal
controls of revenue recognition and performed testing on
the design and execution effectiveness of key internal
controls.

For the operating leasing and finance leasing business,
we reviewed the key terms of the selected leasing
contracts, evaluated management’s judgments applied
when determining the classification of the leases and
examined the accounting treatment of lease transactions
based on the classification of the leases.

For the containers manufacturing business, we inspected
the sales contract on a sampling basis to identify the
sales business contract and each individual performance
obligation, and evaluated whether the point of time when
the customer obtains control of the service as judged by
the management meets the requirements of the
accounting policies adopted.

We aso performed analytical procedures and detailed
tests to review the completeness, accuracy, cut-off of
revenue accounting and the adequacy of disclosure.
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Refer to notes 23 and the accounting policies on page 142 to 147.

The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

The carrying amount of finance lease receivables as at  Our procedures to assess the ECL s included:

31 December 2023 was RMB31,361,942,000 which was

material to the consolidated financial statements. (i) evaluating the design and test the operating
effectiveness of interna controls over the Group’'s

Impairment was provided for ECLs on finance lease processes of credit assessment;

receivables. The Group measures ECLs on finance lease

receivables by assessing if any significant increasein (i) reviewing the credit grading of the selected samples

credit risk sinceitsinitia recognition as well as applying and assessing management’s judgements applied
estimation on the key inputs. Since the estimation for when determining the significant increase in credit
ECLs involves significant management judgements, risk;

estimates and assumptions, including industry index,
macroeconomic indicators, customers credit risks and (iii) evauating management's assumptions and

historic payment records, etc., the estimation of ECLs for estimates used in the calculation, mainly including
finance lease receivables is considered as a key audit probability of default and loss given default, by
matter. checking them against internal historical credit

loss experience and external information; and

(iv) recaculating the ECL provision of finance lease
receivables.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related disclosures
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financia statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
atrue and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors of the Company determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the

Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financia reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our
opinion, solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professiona judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors of the Company.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Company’s directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’'s report is Mr. Chan Wing Kit.

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Chan Wing Kit

Practising Certificate Number: P03224
Hong Kong

28 March 2024
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